(CASE 6896: JOHN E. SCHALK FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND UNORTHO-DOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, WELL MEYICO DE NOVO DECEMBER 11, 1980

•1

1

٠.,

Case No. 6896 Application Transcripts Small Exhibits ETC





ARRY KEHOE

February 10, 1981

FORT OFFICE BOX 2000 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 (305) 827-2434

Mr. Thomas Kellahin Kellahin & Kellahin Attorneys at Law Post Office Box 1769 Santa Fe, New Mexico Re: CASE NO. ORDER NO. R-6496.A

Applicant:

John E. Schalk

6896

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Yours very traly, JOE D. RAMEY Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Artesia OCC	
Aztec OCC	

Other William F. Carr, Summer Buell

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING Called by the dil conservation Commission of New Mexico for The Purpose of Considering:

> CASE NO. 6896 <u>DE NOVO</u> Order No. R-6496-A

APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE CONMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 19, 1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission."

NON, on this ^{9th} day of February, 1981, the Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the testimony presented and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, seeks an order for the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox gas well location in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range B West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

(3) That the matter came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 9, 1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter and, pursuant to this hearing, Order No. R-6496 was issued on October 21, 1980, which granted Schalk's application for a 160-acre non-standard gas provation unit in the Blance Mesaverde Pool comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. -2-Case No. 6896 <u>De Novo</u> Drder No. R-6496-A

(4) That on November 17, 1980, application for Hearing De Novo was made by Curtis J. Little and Beartooth Oil and Gas Company and the matter was set for hearing before the Commission.

(5) That the matter came on for hearing <u>de novo</u> on January 19, 1981.

(6) That the evidence adduced at said hearing indicates that Division Order No. R-6496 entered October 21, 1980, should be affirmed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Division Order No. R-6496, entered October 21, 1980, is hereby <u>affirmed</u>.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Commission may down necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

> STATE OF NEW MEXICO DIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ALEX J. ARNIJO. Membe aun C len

EMERY ARNOLD. Member

RAMEY, Member & Secretary JUE D.

SEAL

fd/

1 1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO 2 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 3 STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 19 January 1981 5 COMMISSION HEARING 6 7 IN THE MATTER OF: 8 Application of Supron Energy Corpor-) CASE ation for a non-standard gas pro-6965 9 ì ration unit, Rio Arriba County, New) Mexico. 10 and 11 Application of John E. Schalk for a) CASE 12 (6896) non-standard gas proration unit and) an unorthodox gas well location, 13 Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 14 and 15 CASE Application of John E. Schalk for } 6996 compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba) 16 County, New Mexico.) 17 1 18 BEFORE: Commissioner Ramey 19 Commissioner Arnold 20 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 21 22 23 24 25

2 1 2 APPEARANCES 3 4 For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. Commission: Legal Counsel to the Commission 5 State Land Office Bldg. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 6 7 For Supron Energy: William F. Carr, Esq. 8 CAMPBELL, BYRD, & BLACK Jefferson Place 0 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 10 11 For John E. Schalk: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN 12 500 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 13 14 For Beartooth Oil and Gas: Sumner Buell, Esq. 15 JASPER & BUELL Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

`,

1		3
2	INDEX	
3		
4	GUDBRAND BJERKE	
5	Direct Examination by Mr. Carr	7
6		
7	JERRY LEE	
8	Direct Examination by Mr. Carr	12
9	Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin	19
10	Cross Examination by Mr. Ramey	22
11		
12	A. R. KENDRICK	
13	Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin	22
14		
15	DONALD K. ROBERTS	
16	Direct Examination by Mr. Buell	35
17	Cross Examination by Mr. Carr	39
18	Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin	40
19		
20	ROY L. PRITCHARD	
21	Direct Examination by Mr. Buell	43
22	Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin	46
23	Cross Examination by Mr. Arnold	49
24		
25	STATEMENT BY MR. CARR	51 52

1		4
2	EXHIBITS	
3		
4	Supron Exhibit One, Letters	10
5	Supron Exhibit Two, Title Opinion	11
6	Supron Exhibit Three, Title Opinion	11
7	Supron Exhibit Four, Plat	13
8		
9	Schalk Exhibit One, Plat	24
10	Schalk Exhibit Two, Map	26
11	Schalk Exhibit Three, Plat	28
12	Schalk Exhibit Four, Plat	29
13		
14		
15		
16		
17		
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		

5 MR. RANEY: We'll call next Case Number MR. PADILLA: Application of Supron 6965. 3 Energy Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, Rio 4 5 MR. CARR: May it please the Commission, Arriba County, New Mexico. 6 my name is William F. Carr, with the law firm of Campbell, 7 Byrd, and Black, Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of Supron. 8 At this time I would request that the 9 this case be consolidated with the two cases following it on 10 the docket, inasmuch as the same acreage is involved and the 11 same questions will be relevant to the Commission. 12 MR. RAMEY: Okay, without objection, we 13 will consolidate Case 6963 with 69 -- or 6896 and 6996, and 14 15 call Case 6896 at this time. MR. PADILLA: Application of John E. Schalk for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox 16 17 gas well location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 18 MR. RAMEY: Also call Case 6996. 19 MR. PADILLA: Application of John E. Schalk for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 20 21 MR KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa 22 Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of John E. Schalk. 23 MR. RAMEY: Any witnesses, Mr. Kellahin? 24 25

1

2

6 1 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir, I do. 2 MR. RAMEY: How many? 3 MR. KELLAHIN: I've got at least one. MR. RAMEY: Mr. Carr? 5 MR. CARR: I have two witnesses. 6 MR. BUELL: Mr. Ramey, I'm appearing in 7 Case 6965 and 5996, on behalf of Beartooth Oil and Gas Company. 8 We will have two witnesses. 9 MR. RAMEY . Thank you. 10 I'll ask that all witnesses stand and be sworn at this time. 11 12 (Witnesses sworn.) 13 14 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Commissioners. I'd 15 move to dismiss the application for de novo hearing of Bear-16 tooth Oil and Gas Company. I think the rules and regulations 17 of the Commission require that in order to file an application 18 for a de novo hearing, that you need to be a party of record 19 at the Examiner hearing. That is not the case in this situ-20 ation. We believe that Beartooth Oil and Gas Company is not 21 a proper party in which to file an application for a de novo 22 hearing, and therefor we would move that the application be 23 so dismissed. 24 MR BUELL: May I respond, Mr. Ramey? 25

1	7		
2	MR. RAMEY: Yes, you may.		
3	MR. BUELL: Mr. Ramey, I believe the		
4	applications recite that Beartooth Oil and Gas Company is a		
5	successor of Mr. Curtis J. Little, who was a party of record		
6	and did participate in the previous Examiner hearing, and I		
7	believe those specifications are in there, in the application,		
8	and we will bring out as part of our testimony, when our in-		
9	terest was acquired, and I'll say the interest will be identi-		
10	cal.		
11	MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin, we'll take your		
12	motion under advisement and rule on it later, after we hear		
13	the testimony.		
14	Mr. Carr you may proceed.		
15	MR. CARR: Thank you. I'd call Mr.		
16	Bjerke.		
17			
18	GUDBRAND BJERKE		
19	being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,		
20	testified as follows, to-wit:		
21			
22	DIRECT EXAMINATION		
23	BY MR. CARR:		
24	Q Will you state your name for the record,		
25	please?		

3 1 My name is Gudbrand Bjerke. I live in A. 2 Dallas and I'm with Supron Energy Corporation as a landman. 3 MR. RAMEY: Would you spell your name, 4 please, sir? 5 G-U-D-B-R-A-N-D B-J-E-R-K-E. a 6 Mr. Bjerke, have you previously testified Q. 7 before this Commission, had your credentials as a landman 8 accepted and made a matter of record? 9 Yes, sir. 10 À. Are you familiar with the application of Q. 11 Supron in this case and the subject area? 12 A. Yes, sir. 13 MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifica-14 tions acceptable? 15 MR. RAMEY: Yes, they are. 16 Mr. Bjerke, will you briefly state what 17 Q. Supron is seeking with this application? 18 They're -- Supron is seeking to get an 19 А. unorthodox spacing in the southeast quarter of Section 8, 25 20 North, 3 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 21 Does this acreage immediately offset to. 22 Q. the south the acreage which is involved in the Schalk appli-23 cation? 24 р. Yes, sir. 25

ta spe

9 1 Would you state for the Commission exactly Q. 2 what acreage Supron controls in the southeast quarter of Sec-3 4 tion 8? In the southeast of 8 Supron controls 5 Α. 160 acres, all formations. 6 So Supron has 1.00 percent of all ---7 a 100 percent. Α. 8 And is this a Federal lease? Q. 9 It is a Federal lease. A. 10 Will you please summarize for the Com-Q. 11 mission Supron's efforts to develop their interest in this 12 quarter section? 13 In October or prior to October of 1979 A. 14 Supron sent a letter to Gulf Oil Corporation and one Mr. 15 Jack L. Cayias trying to put together 320 acres, that's the 16 east half of Section 8, for a Mesaverde test. 17 Gulf did respond on November the 27th 18 that they were not interested in -- at this time to partici-19 20 pate. Jack Caylas, I could never get a response 21 in writing from him, but I called and contacted him on the 22 phone later on, and he said he would not be interested in 23 joining in the 320-acre test because he wanted \$3.00 an Mcf 24 for his gas, and of course, Supron's 160-acres were dedicated 25

·• '

10 1 2 to the Southern Union Gas Company of New Mexico at a much 3 lower price. So that ended up in an application for 5 a forced pooling. Now, Mr. Bjerke, are the -- does Exhibit Q 7 One, Supron's Exhibit One, contain the letters that you wrote 8 to Gulf and also responses from Gulf ---9 That is right. A. 10 Q. -- concerning this proposal? 11 All right. Will you continue now and 12 review for the Commission Supron's efforts to develop this 13 acreage? 14 We filed for a forced pooling on May the A. 15 7th, 19 -- the hearing was May 7th, 1980, but we had a title 16 opinion rendered from the southeast of Section 8 and the 17 northeast of Section 8, prior to that time and found that the 18 people that we had contacted and advised about forced pooling 19 was not the correct parties. 20 So we did the -- did the hearing, or dis 21 missed, and later on re-filed it for a hearing, and that same 22 time we also included for both the Mesaverde and the Dakota 23 but this time on 160-acre spacing, the southeast quarter 24 where we controlled. 25 And when did you learn of Mr. Schalk's Û.

11 1 2 interest in this acreage? 3 Just prior to the hearing. Α. Which hearing was that, the May 7 hearing? A a 5 The May 7 hearing. A. Have you had any contacts with Mr. 6 0 Schalk? 7 8 Only as far as I sent him a copy of our Α. 9 title opinion. 10 And did each of you agree to develop Q. 11 your quarter section separately if the Oil Conservation Divi-12 sion would approve? 13 Yes, sir. A. Would you identify what has been marked 14 Q. 15 for identification as Supron Exhibit Number Two? 16 Exhibit Number Two is the title opinion A. 17 on the southeast quarter of Section 8. 18 And Exhibit Number Three? a And Exhibit Number Three is the title 19 A. 20 opinion, dated April the 10th, the northeast of Section 8. 21 MR. RAMEY: Do you have any copies of 22 these exhibits? 23 MR. CARR: Yes, sir, they are right in 24 front of you, Mr. Chairman. Are these the ones? 25 MR. RAMEY :

12 1 2 MR. CARR: Yes, sir. 3 Q. Mr. Bjerke, does Supron have immediate 4 plans to develop the southeast quarter of Section 8? 5 A. Yes, sir, as soon as we get the Commis-6 sion's blessing, we will develop the southeast of Section 8. 7 Were Exhibits One, Two, and Three either Q. 8 prepared by you or can you testify as to their accuracy? 9 A. They were propared by me and they are 10 accurate. 11 MR. CARR: I have nothing further of Mr. 12 Bjerke on direct. 13 MR. RAMLI: Any questions of the witness? 14 Did you want to offer --15 MR. CARR: I'd like to offer Exhibits 16 One, Two, and Three. 17 MR. RAMEY: Exhibits One through Three 18 will be admitted. 19 Any questions? The witness may be ex-20 cused. 21 MR. CARR: At this time I would call 22 Mr. Lee. 23 24 JERRY LEE 25 being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oach,

13 1 testified as follows, to-wit: 2 3 DIRECT EXAMINATION 4 BY MR. CARR: 5 Will you please state your full name 0. 6 and place of residence? 7 Jerry Lee. I reside in Dallas, Texas. A. 8 I'm employed by Supron Energy Corporation as a drilling and 9 production engineer. Ì٧ Mr. Lee, have you previously testified Q. 11 before this Commission, had your credentials as an engineer 12 accepted and made a matter of record? 13 Yes, I have. A. 14 Are you familiar with Supron's applica-Q. 15 tion in this case and the subject area? 16 I am. A. 17 Are the witness' qualifications ac-Q. 18 ceptable? 19 MR. RAMEY: They're acceptable. 20 Mr. Lee, will you please refer to what Q 21 has been marked for identification as Supron Exhibit Number 22 Four, and explain to the Commission what it is and what it 23 shows? 24 Supron Exhibit Four is a plat showing A. 25

14 1 2 the location of various wells offsetting the acreage in gues-3 tion in Supron's application, that being the southeast guarter 4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba 5 County. 6 The plat in particular shows the producing 7 Mesaverde wells which offset the area in question, and also 8 the producing Dakota wells. 9 The Mesaverde wells being those with 10 red dots; the Dakota wells being the gold dots. 11 Also shown on the plat in red are the 12 upper number, being the cumulative production through Septem-13 ber, 1980 for the gas wells and the lower number, being the 14 average Mcf per day in September, 1980, for these offset 15 Mesaverde wells. 16 In green, for the Dakota wells, is the 17 cumulative oil production through September, '80, with the 18 lower number being the average rate in September, 1980. 19 On the Skelly Roberts No. 4 Well in the 20 southwest quarter of Section 17 there is a question as to 21 whether or not that is the correct cumulative for the well, 22 as there are two entries in the committee reports, one being 23 for the Ojitos Dakota, and the other being for the Ojitos 24 Dakota-Gallup Pools. 25 It's approximately 55,000 barrels for

15 1 2 the Skelly Roberts 4 and the Ojitos Dakota Pool and then 3 15,600 barrels cumulative for the Ojitos Dakota-Gallup Pool, 4 the Roberts 4. 5 Q. What is the standard spacing for both 6 the Mesaverde and Dakota formations in this area? 7 A. The standard spacing unit is 320-acre 8 spacing. 9 Has infill drilling been approved for Q. 10 both of these formations? 11 For both the Blanco-Mesaverde and the A. 12 Basin Dakota Pools infill drilling has been approved. 13 And are you familiar with the infill Ç. 14 orders for each of these pools? 15 I am familiar with them, yes. A. 16 Will you briefly summarize what these Q. 17 orders provide? 18 A. These orders provide basically that two 19 120-acre units were insufficient to adequately and efficiently 20 drain these reservoirs, and therefor authortized a second 21 well on each 320-acre unit for both the Blanco Mesaverde and 22 the Basin Dakota Pools. 23 MR. CARR: May it please the Commission, 24 these were Oil Conservation Division orders R-1670B and T, 25 and we would request that you take administrative notice of

16 1 2 those two orders. 3 MR. RAMEY: B and T? MR. CARR: I believe so. I'm certain 5 it's T. I believe it's also B for the Mesaverde. 6 MR. RAMEY: I think it's T for the Mesa-7 verde and ----8 MR. CARR: And B for the Dakota. 9 MR. RAMEY: --- B for the Dakota. 10 MP. CARR: That's right. You're right. 11 We would request that you do take administrative note of the 12 infill orders for these two formations. 13 Mr. Lee, are there operators in the Q. 14 area who are developing these formations under a 160-acre 15 spacing pattern? 16 Yes. Immediately offsetting this acreage Α. 17 in the west half of Section S, John Schalk has drilled two 18 wells on a 320-acre unit, being the west half of Section 8. 19 In the north half of Section 4 there's 20 a 320-acre unit, which has been developed by Petro Lewis with 21 two wells on the 320-acre unit. 22 If you drill a well as proposed and you α 25 are successful in completing it in both the Dakota and the 24 Mesaverde, would the production from that well be prorated 25 in both of those formations?

17 1 Yes, it would. A. 2 And how would the non-standard proration 0 3 unit which we are proposing affect the allowable for each of 4 those zones? 5 Δ. The non-standard proration unit, being 6 a small proration unit, would result in a restriction of the 7 allowable to the well. 8 Does Supron plan to drill this well at Q. Q a standard location? 10 Yes, we do. A. 11 Has this location been staked? 12 It has been staked now. It had not been A. 13 at the last hearing. 14 It has been staked at a location 800 feet 15 from the south line and 365 feet from the east line of Section 16 8. 17 If you are permitted to drill and complete Q. 18 this well on the proposed non-standard proration unit. do 19 you believe it will drain reserves from adjoining properties 20 in either the Dakota or the Mesaverde? 21 It would not, in my opinion. I would А. 22 have to assume that given sufficient time, if no one developed 23 their own properties offsetting it, it might, given sufficient 24 time, but under the infill orders it's obvious it's been agreed 25

18 1 amongst the operators that the -- one well will only adequately 2 and efficiently drain 160 acres. 3 And that would be within some reasonable 0 time frame. 5 "hat's within some reasonable time frame A. Is it your opinion that granting the 7 Q, application would impair the correlative rights of any other 8 operator in the area? 9 No, not in my opinion. 10 And would you just briefly again summarize 11 0. your reasons for reaching that conclusion? 12 I would assume that should we be granted 13 A. the 160-acre spacing and drilled a successful well in the 14 15 Mesaverde and Dakcta formations, that any offset operators 16 would in some reasonable period of time develop their own 17 property and therefor would not in any way be impaired or have any loss to their own properties. 18 If in fact you drill a well that isn't 19 O. a commercial success, is it safe to assume that you would not 20 be impairing the correlative rights of the offset operators? 21 That is correct. A. 22 Do you believe that granting this appli-23 Q. cation would be in the best interest of conservation and the 24 25 prevention of waste?

1) Yes, I do. Was Exhibit Number Four prepared by you Α. 0. or under your direction and supervision? 4 It was. MR. CARR: At this time we would offer Α. 5 6 into evidence Supron Exhibit Number Four. MR. RAMEY: Supron Exhibit Four will be 7 8 MR. CARR: I have nothing further of admitted. 9 10 this witness on direct. MR. RAMEY: Any questions of this wit-11 12 ness? 13 MR. KELLAHIN: I have. MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin. 14 15 16 CROSS EXAMINATION 17 BY MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Lee, the proposed Supron location 18 in the southeast quarter of Section 8. I assume you've eval-19 uated the potential of the economic well in both the Mesaverde 20 21 and the Dakota formations? That is correct, or we are in the pro-22 А. 23 cess of evaluation. The application of Supron requests a 24 Q. 25

1

2

3

20 1 2 non-standard proration unit for both the Dakota and Mesaverde 3 pools, does it not? A. It does. 5 Is it your intention to develop both of 0. 6 those formations in a single completion? 7 A. If we in fact develop both formations, 8 it would in all probability be in a single completion. At 8 the present time there is a well in which we have a joint 10 interest in the west half of Section 7, southwest quarter of 11 Section 7, immediately offsetting this, which we have a 50 12 percent interest in. Southland Royalty is the operator, and 13 we're awaiting the completion information on this well to 14 make a determination of the feasibility of completing in the 15 Dakota formation. 16 Based upon your current knowledge, Mr. 0. 17 Lee, how would you characterize the prospects of a Dakota 18 completion? 19 It would be marginally economic at best Λ. 20 in a single completion; in all probability uneconomic in a 21 dual completion. 22 The Dakota locations here in Sections Q. 23 17 and 18, those are Dakota oil wells aren't they? 24 That is correct. 25 They're on 40-acre spacing, aren't they? Q.

21 1 2 Λ. I would -- I think in this case it's 3 the Ojitos Gallup-Dakota Pool and it is not a -- does not 4 have any spaCing other than the statewide, and that would be 5 40-acre spacing. 6 In fact, our Dakota application in all 7 probability would be a 40-acre application. 8 I would anticipate any production here 9 being an oil well. 10 Did you tell me that this proposed loca-Q. 11 tion for development of the Mesaverde and Dakota is too great 12 a risk for a dual completion? 13 I don't think I ----A. 14 You said something about a dual completion. Q. 15 You said this would be uneconomic as a dual completion? 16 A. I said as a single completion the Dakota 17 would be uneconomic, and marginally economic at best as a 18 dual, the Dakota portion of it. 10 All right. The principal objective of Q. 20 the two formations -- the two pools then, would be the Mesa-21 verde formation? 22 Α, That is correct. 23 MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothing further. 24 MR. RAMEN: Any other questions of the 25 witness?

22 1 2 MR. BUELL: No questions. 3 CROSS EXAMINATION 5 BY MR. RAMEY: Q. And this would not be a Basin Dakota gas 7 pool extension? 8 Λ. The current limits of the Ojitos Gallup-9 Dakota Pool, as best I've been able to determine, is the west 10 half of Section 17, the southeast quarter of Section 18, and 11 the northeast quarter of Section 19; therefor, I'm not sure 12 whether or not we would be required to put that into the 13 Ojitos Gallup-Dakota Pool. We're within a mile of an existing 14 pool and that may require us to put it in the Ojitos Gallup-15 Dakota. 16 MR. RAMEY: Thank you. Any other ques-17 tions? You may be excused, Mr. Lee. 18 MR. CARR: That concludes the direct 19 presentation of Supron. 20 MR. RAMEY: Do you have a witness, Mr. 21 Kellahin? 22 MR. KELLAHIN: Yep. 23 24 A. R. KENDRICK 25 being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

23 1 2 testified as follows, to-wit: 3 DIRECT EXAMINATION 5 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 6 Mr. Kendrick, for purposes of the record Ç. 7 would you please state your name and occupation? 8 A. R. Kendrick, consulting petroleum A. 9 engineer, 10 Have you previously testified before the Q. 11 Commission as a petroleum engineer, Mr. Kendrick? 12 A. Yes, sir. 13 And what has been your history of em-Ç. 14 ployment? 15 I was employed by this Commission for A. 16 24-1/2 years as a petroleum engineer in the northwest part of 17 New Mexico, and since that time I've been consulting. 18 You were the district supervisor for the Q 19 Commission subdivision in Aztec, were you? 20 For about three years. A. 21 And did that responsibility include the **Q**. 22 area in question in these applications? 23 A. Yes. 24 As a part of your -- are you a consultant Q. 25 to the applicant in this case?

24 1 2 Yes. A. 3 And as part of that employment, Mr. Kend-Q. 4 rick, have you made a study of the facts surrounding these 5 two applications by Mr. Schalk? 6 Yes, sir. Α. 7 MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Kendrick as 8 an expert petroleum engineer. 9 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Arnold, you said that 10 you wanted to comment on this one. 11 MR. ARNOLD: I know that Mr. Kendrick 12 was very well trained and I believe that he's qualified. 13 A. That was my trainer speaking. 14 Let's look at Exhibit Number One that 0. 15 you've marked, Mr. Kendrick, and have you identify this for 16 me, please. 17 Exhibit Number One is a plat of Townships Q, 18 25 and 26 North, Ranges 24 West. It's to show an outline of 19 the Blanco Mesaverde Pool, and colored in red is the 160-acre 20 drill tract that's requested in this hearing. 21 All right, sir, let's turn to Exhibit û 22 Number Two and have you tell me what that is. 23 MR. RAMEY: It seems to me you have the 24 northeast quarter marked in red and Supron's exhibit shows 25 the southwest. Are we talking about the same acreage?

•• `

ì 25 2 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir. The Supron acreage 3 should be the southeast quarter. 4 A. Supron's acreage is the southeast quarter. 5 MR. RAMEY: And there we're talking about 6 the northeast quarter. 7 A. Have these two cases been combined for 8 testimony? G MR. RAMEY: Yes. 10 A. Okay, our application is for the north-11 east quarter of Section 8. 12 Let me go back to Exhibit Number One, Mr. Q 13 Kendrick. What is Mr. Schalk's intentions with regards to the development of that 160-acre non-standard proration unit? 14 15 A. Mr. Schalk would prefer to drill a 16 Dakota -- excuse me, a Mesaverde gas well in the northeast 17 quarter of Section 8 as a heads-up type Mesaverde single com-18 pletion, with a 160-acre dedication. 19 ĉ. Are you familiar with the Mesaverde in-20 fill orders of the Commission? 21 A. Yes, sir. 22 Q. And would you briefly summarize the 23 fundamental findings and holdings of that infill order with 24 regards to this particular area? 25 A, It's my understanding that the decision

26 1 was made or the finding was made that given a reasonable 2 period of time, one well would not effectively drain the 320-3 acre drill tract, so wells were authorized to be drilled as 4 a second well on the same 320-acre drill tract, but in the 5 other quarter section from which the original well was drilled. 6 Is Mr. Schalk's application for a non-Q. 7 8 standard proration unit for this Mesaverde completion consistent with the Commission infill order? 9 Yes. There would just be one Mesaverde 10 A. well drilled in the northeast quarter. 11 All right. Let's turn to Exhibit Number 12 ۵ Two, which is the Mesaverde penetration map, and have you 13 identify that for us. 14 The Mesaverde penetration map contains A. 15 Township 25 North, Range 3 West, and a 2-section tier of 16 wells in Section -- or in Township 25 North, Range 4 West, 17 and in 26 North, Ranges 3 and 4 West, to provide a little 18 bit of information surrounding the area in question of Section 19 8. 20 Also on this map the quarter section is 21 colored in in red and the Mesaverde Pool boundary is colored 22 in in green to show us proximity to the pool. It shows that 23 this acreage is an extension to the existing pool and is not 24 a pocl well. 25

27 1 2 Q. The well location on Exhibit Number Two 3 for Mr. Schalk's well appears to be in some portion of the 4 northeast guarter of the northeast guarter, Mr. Kendrick. 5 What is the location of Mr. Schalk's well to be in the north-6 east quarter? 7 The intent to drill as approved at this A. 8 time is the northeast quarter northeast quarter location. 9 It is the intention to move this well to a southwest quarter 10 of the northeast quarter, to a different location than is 11 currently staked. 12 In your opinion, Mr. Kendrick, is a Q. 13 location in the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter 14 the optimum location from which to drill a Mesaverde test 15 to adequately and efficiently drain this proration unit? 16 Based on the information we have at this A 17 time it's possible it would be a better location in the south-18 west guarter of the northeast guarter. 19 The best location is in the southwest Q 20 of the northeast? 21 Based on the information we have at this A. 22 time, yes, sir. 23 All right. What is the working interest Q. 24 ownership in the northeast guarter of this section? 25 First of all for the Mesaverde.

28 1 2 A. For the Mesaverde formation, Mr. Schalk 3 has a farmout agreement to drill in the Mesaverde for 50 per-4 cent of the Mesaverde. The other 50 percent of the Mesaverde 5 I understand is owned now by the Beartooth Oil Company. 6 Q. And what is your understanding of the 7 ownership of the Dakota rights in that northeast quarter? 8 I understand that Gulf Oil Corporation 9 owns 50 percent and the Beartooth Oil Company owns 40 percent 10 in the Lakota formation. 11 And what is your understanding of the O. 12 ownershup in the southeast quarter, the Supron acreage with 13 regards to the Mesaverde and the Dakota? 14 Based on the testimony given by Mr. Lee A. 15 they own 100 percent of all formations. 16 Excuse me, by "they" I mean Supron Energy 17 Corporation. 18 Let me direct your attention to Exhibit 0. 19 Number Three, Mr. Kendrick, and have you identify that exhibit 20 for us. 21 Exhibit Number Three is Townships 25 A. 22 North, Ranges 3 and 4 West, and 26 North, Ranges 3 and 4 West, 23 showing the outlines of the Ojito, West Lindrith, and Wilá 24 Horse Dakota oil pools, being in the southeast part of the 25 San Juan Basin. The quarter section involved in this case is

29 1 2 also colored in red. 3 And Exhibit Number Four. 0. A. Exhibit Number Four is Township 25 North, 5 Range 3 West, with a 2-section perimeter on the west and 6 north sides in Township 25 North, and Townships 26 North, 7 Ranges 3 and 4 West, to show the proximity of the wells which 8 have penetrated the Dakota formation about December the 1st 9 of 1980. 10 These Dakota completions are in the a 11 Ojito Dakota Pool? 12 Well, there are some in the Ojito Dakota Â, 13 Pool; some in the Basin Dakota Pool; some in the -- one is 14 shown in the Wild Horse Dakota Pool; and some in the West 15 Lindrith Dakota Pool, and some which apparently are West 16 Lindrith Gallup-Dakota extensions. 17 How would you evaluate the prospects of Q 18 a Dakota completion in the northeast quarter of this section? 19 With three dry holes to the north between Ă. 20 this location and any producing gas wells to the north, and 21 four wells which produced as oil wells immediately southwest, 22 I would say that the completion of a Dakota well on this loca-23 tion has a whole lot better chance of being an oil completion 24 than a gas completion. 25 What, if any, understanding do you have, Q.

Mr. Kendrick, with regards to Mr. Schalk's opportunities to earn or develop Gulf's share of the Dakota rights in the northeast quarter?

30

A It's my understanding that the farmout to Mr. Schalk for the Mesaverde is still negotiable for the Dakota rights from the Gulf Oil Corporation.

Q. Based upon your study of this area, Mr. Kendrick, would you recommend that Mr. Schalk drill a well that would test the Dakota rights?

A. I could not recommend it because of the economics between the three dry holes and an oil completion that did not produce too much oil in the Dakota formation.

Q. In your opinion would a well that was dually completed with the Dakota formation and the Mesaverde formation be an economic proposition for which you would recommend that Mr. Schalk undertake?

A I could not recommend that the Dakota formation be completed because at this time it does not appear to be an economically feasible venture to deepen the well from the Mesaverde to the Dakota for the small amount of production that would be retrieved from the Dakota formation.

Generally what are the costs of a single
completed Mesaverde formation in this area?
A. Somewhere in the range of \$300,000 to

r t t

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

31 1 \$350,000. 2 That's a completed well cost? Q. 3 Yes, sir. Α. And that would be for a Mesaverde single 4 Q. 5 completion. 6 Yes, sir. A. What would be the additional costs to 7 0. 8 go ahead and drill this well to the Dakota formation? The additional costs, in my opinion, 9 A. 10 would be in the range of \$150,000 to \$175,000. What is your understanding of Mr. Schalk s 11 anticipated gas purchaser for the gas to be produced out of 12 13 the Mesaverde for the northeast quarter? The gas produced from the northeast 14 A. 15 quarter would be dedicated to interstate sales. I believe the testimony just now from 16 Supron employee indicated that they were selling to Southern 17 Union Gas, or Gas Company, under intrastate contracts? 18 19 That was my understanding, yes. What if any difference does that make A. <u>20</u> 0. 21 for Mr. Schalk? The interstate price may be considerably 22 different than the intrastate price, favorably -- more favor-23 24 ably for the interstate price. 25

•••
32 1 2 Q. Would you recommend to Mr. Schalk that 3 he participate in a 320-acre east half proration unit, in 4 which wells were drilled in each of the guarter sections, and 5 that the working interest then spread the risk and share the 6 potential profits from both wells? 7 I would make that recommendation but I Α. 8 don't think Mr. Schalk wants to make that approach. He would 9 prefer to make that heads-up type well for his own investment 10 What -- what if any advantage is there Q. 11 to Supron or to Mr. Schalk with regards to any tight sand 12 incentives in separating these two proration units? 13 The tight sand incentive at the present A. 14 time, as I understand it, would be available for the inter-15 state price but may not be available for the intrastate 16 price. 17 MR. ARNOLD: May I interrupt? Why is 18 that? 19 I'm not sure what the New Mexico legis-A. 20 lature has approved as far as tight sand prices in the 21 State of New Mexico, or what they will approve, but I under-22 stand that there is a considenable bonus available for incen-23 tive to drill tight sands on interstate price level. 24 MR. ARNOLD: But there's no law to that 25 effect at the moment, though, is there, which controls tight

33 1 sand gas within the state? 2 I'm not sure of any. Ά. MR. ARNOLD: The only gas pricing bill 3 that I'm aware of, is the one that does put a ceiling on all 4 intrastate gas, that somebody has written in the -- Mr. 5 6 Ramey? MR. RAMEY: I know of none. The only 7 one I know if it qualifies for tight sand, the well is eligible 8 for tight sand gas pricing whether it be interstate or intra-9 10 state. The same with 103 and 102 classification. The northeast quarter of this section, 11 0. Mr. Kendrick, is that acreage subject to drainage by any of 12 13 the offsetting Mesaverde or Dakota wells? There is a Mesaverde well drilled and 14 A. producing in the northwest quarter of this section. There 15 16 are no Dakota offsets to this well. 17 In your opinion, Mr. Kendrick, will approval of Mr. Schalk's application be in the best interest 0. 18 of conservation, prevention of waste, and protection of 19 20 correlative rights? I think so, based on the information 21 Α. 22 that we have at this time. MR. KELLAHIN: May I have a minute, 23 24 please? 25

34 1 MR. RAMEY: Yes. 2 MR. KELLAHIN: At this point, Mr. Ramey, 3 we would ask Mr. Kendrick some questions with regard to the 4 compulsory pooling case. I don't believe that will be neces-5 sary. Mr. Buell and I have stipulated and agreed that the 6 compulsory pooling case will not be necessary; that Beartooth 7 is here to contest whether or not the non-standard proration 8 units ought to be approved or not, but that should the Com-Q mission approve the non-standard proration units, then they 10 will agree to join in the drilling of a single Mesaverde com 11 pletion to test the northeast guarter by Mr. Schalk. 12 And therefor, we will at this point, 13 based upon that agreement, dismiss Case 6996, and in addition, 14 we will withdraw our opposition to Beartooth's participation 15 in the hearings with regards to the non-standard gas proration 16 unit here. 17 MR. RAMEY: Okay, then we can dismiss 18 Case 6996, and we won't have to rule on your motion, is that ÎŶ correct? 20 MR, KELLAHIN: Is that what we agreed 21 22 to? MR. BUELL: Yeah, but I characterize 23 that motion --24 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my exam 25

35 1 2 ination of Mr. Kendrick. MP. RAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Ken-3 drick? MR. BUELL: I have none. 5 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kendrick, for the record 7 now, -- no, I don't want to ask you that question. Thank 8 you. You may be excused. Q Mr. Buell, you may proceed. 10 MR. BUELL: On behalf of Beartooth Oil 11 and Gas Company, we would call our first witness, Mr. Donald 12 K. Roberts. 13 14 DONALD K. ROBERTS 15 being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath, 16 testified as follows, to-wit: 17 18 DIRECT EXAMINATION 10 BY MR. BUELL: 20 Mr. Roberts, would you please state Q. 21 your name, where you reside, by whom you're employed, and 22 in what capacity? 23 A. Donald K. Roberts. I'm employed by 24 Beartooth Oil and Gas Company, Billings, Montana. I'm the 25 President of Beartocth Oil.

36 1 2 What is Beartooth Oil Company's interest Q. 3 in the east half of Section 8 under discussion here? Δ As Mr. Kendrick pointed out, we own or A. 5 control a half interest in the Mesaverde in the northeast 6 quarter and a half interest in the Dakota in the northeast 7 quarter of Section 8. R You do not have any interest in the south-Q. 9 east quarter? 10 No, that's 100 percent Supron. A. 11 When did you acquire your interest in 0. 12 the northeast quarter of Section 8? Your interests? The 13 approximate date? 14 It would be last August. A. 15 So that would be between the date of 0 16 the hearing and the date of the issuance of the order in 17 these two applications? 18 That's when we acquired the interest A. 19 under an agreement that exists now. 20 Now, Mr. Roberts, you oppose these two Q. 21 applications. Would you explain briefly why you do so? 22 First of all, from a technical point of A. 23 view, I don't think we have any argument with either Mr. Kendrick or Supron that the risk lies - the Dakota is higher 24 25 risk than the Mesaverde, simply because of the lack of Dakota --

	1	
	1	
	2	that the Dakota is it is
	3	37 that the Dakota is higher risk than the Mesaverde, simply be-
	4	cause of the lack of Dakota controls in the area as compared to the Mesaverde.
	5	
	6	Our concern is that by granting 260-acre
	7	Trom a procedume to
	8	- Hunwer of Vears and
	9	and spacing with two meth
1	19	fill program and the same with the Dakota.
1	11	We see no reason to deviate from the
12	2	320 acre spacing for both formations in allowing two wells to
13		
14	b	We think to do otherwise in this instance
15	i pi	- Clarty of Ownership
16	1 .	construction and would up a
17		- program, which and
18		inc operate in another
19		situations are bostoni
20	1	s -s needed in old gas made
21		une San Juan Basin we have
22		erience, has been looked upon with favor by other oil and
23		
24	Why	We have some difficulty in understanding
25	- than	- Stance they would go to 160 and
L		two wells with common ownership under 320.

1	38
2	Q Are you willing or is Beartooth Oil
3	and Gas Company willing to join in the drilling of the well
4	by Supron in the southeast quarter?
5	A Yes, we are.
6	Q Are you willing to join in the drilling
7	of a well in the northeast quarter?
8	A. Yes.
9	Q. In other words, you will join and parti-
10	cipate with anybody
11	A That's correct.
12	Q in the east half?
13	Are you aware in your personal knowledge
14	of where the 320-acre spacing in the Mesaverde has been split
15	into two 160 units before?
16	A. I have not done an exhaustive search of
17	it, but I am not, and I've talked to a number of people who
18	are very familiar with it and none of them could recollect
19	160-acre spacing in the Mesaverde.
20	Q. If the two applications that are pre-
21	sently pending and consolidated here are granted, do you feel
22	your correlative rights will be adequately protected?
23	A I think our correlative rights would
24	be better protected by having an interest in a well both in
25	the northeast quarter and in the southeast quarter.

-• '

r	
1	39
2	Q Do you have anything further to add?
3	A. In regard with correlative rights, not
4	only our correlative rights but other one's correlative
5	rights, and the prevention of waste, I don't think would be
6	changed or better protected by maintaining a 320-acre spacing
7	with two wells than it would be with going to 160-acre spacing.
8	MR. BUELL: I have nothing further of
Ģ	this witness.
10	MR. RAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Roberts
11	Mr. Carr?
12	
13	CROSS EXAMINATION
14	BY MR. CARR:
15	Q Mr. Roberts, I just didn't hear your
16	answer to the question when did Beartooth acquire its interest
17	in this in the northeast quarter.
18	A. The agreement, we have a farmout agree-
<u>19</u>	ment from the Caylas interest. The first agreement was
20	entered into between the Monell interest and Curtis Little
21	in March or April. That agreement died of its own terms when
22	he was unable to obtain some title curative work and obtain
23	a ārilling rig.
24	We would have participated with him
25	under that agreement.

40 1 2 After that agreement died, we entered 3 into a new agreement with Monell in August. 4 And at that time were you aware of 0. 5 Supron's plans to develop the southeast guarter on the 160-acre 6 spacing basis? 7 We knew there were some discussions being A. 8 had as to dividing up on 160's. I think that was prior to 9 the hearing, if my dates -- if I remember the dates correctly. 10 Mr. Roberts, if Supron's application Q 11 were granted, is there anything that would prevent Beartooth 12 from going ahead and drilling a well to produce its just and 13 fair share of the reserves underlying its interests in its 14 lease? 15 In the northeast quarter? A. 16 Yes. **n** 17 We would have the right to drill a Mesa-A. 18 verde-Dakota well in the northeast quarter with the other 19 working interest owners in the northeast quarter. 20 MR. CARR: I have nothing further. 21 22 CROSS EXAMINATION 23 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 24 Mr. Roberts, you don't disagree that in Q. 25 order to effectively and efficiently develop the east half

41 1 2 cf this section there's got to be two Mesaverde wells drilled? 3 You don't have any dispute with the infill order, do you? 4 A. No. 5 MR. KELLAHIN: No further questions. 6 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Nutter, can you recall, 7 have we had a case where we granted non-standard --8 MR. NUTTER: Yeah, there are a few. 9 MR. RAMEY: It seems that I --10 MR. NUTTER: There has been a precedent 11 for this action. 12 MR. RAMEY: As I recall, it seems like 13 one lease had a stipulation that if there were two wells 14 drilled on the 320, why it reverted back to two 160-acre 15 leases, it seems to me. 16 MR. KENDRICK: Mr. Ramey, may I refresh 17 your memory? In Township 27 North, Range 8 West, there are 18 two sets of operators who acquired 160-acre drilling tracts, 19 the R&G Drilling Company and the partner in their operations, 20 in I think three pairs of the wells, and the Lynn Oil Company 21 and Atlantic Richfield Company, I think split two pairs of 22 wells. 23 MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Kendrick. 24 A. I might add that by now establishing 25 160-acre spacing in an undrilled 320-acres, isn't the Commission about to get deluged with similar applications if you run around the San Juan Basin and can find such things; that everybody's going to want to come in if they think their 160 is better than the other guy's 160, and want to form 160acre spacing units that preclude the other quarter section owner?

42

MR.ARNOLD: I think that's legitimate reasoning, all right.

MR. RAMEY: Probably the best thing for granting separate wells in this pool might have been to space it on 160 acres, but I think correlative rights were involved, and I think the Commission took the only course they could in granting the second well instead of going to 160-acre spacing.

A We agree with that, because with the old and the new wells and the price differential, and there's no problem there.

We're worried about deviating from that policy now.

MR. RAMEY: I think in the case here you would not have that situation, and would not be -- since you have an old well, say, in the southeast quarter, and then propose the second well, I think correlative rights would -would be protected by a 320-acre unit. But in this case, it's

·• '

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

43 1 possible that correlative rights can be protected by granting 2 3 the two 160-acre units. That would probably be the decision of the Examiner. 4 In effect, aren't you then saying that A. 5 you've got 320 up to a certain date and then on any 320's 6 7 that have never had a well drilled on them, they then become 160's after that date? X MR. RAMEY: That's possible. It's pos-Q sible. 10 11 Any other questions of Mr. Roberts? He may be excused. 12 A. Thank you. 13 MR. BUELL: Call Mr. Roy Pritchard. 14 15 ROY L. PRITCHARD 16 17 being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath, 18 testified as follows, to-wit: 19 20 DIRECT EXAMINATION 21 BY MR. BUELL: 22 Would you state your name, please? 0: 23 Roy L. Pritchard. A. 24 Q. And by whom are you employed, Mr. 25 Pritchard?

.

 $\widehat{}$

44 1 Q. And by whom are you employed, Mr. 2 Pritchard? 3 Well, I am a consulting geologist, em-A. ployed by Beartooth. 5 And where do you reside? Q 6 In Farmington, New Mexico. A. 7 Are you familiar with the two applica-0 8 tions that are presently before the Commission by Supron and 9 John Schalk? 10 Yes, sir. A. 11 Have you previously testified before the 0. 12 Commission or one of its Examiners and had your qualifications 13 as a geologist accepted? 14 Yes, sir. A, 15 MR. BUELL: We tender Mr. Pritchard as 16 an expert witness. 17 MR. RAMEY: He's so qualified. 18 Mr. Pritchard, how long have you been Q. 19 working as a geologist in the San Juan Basin area? 20 A. Since 1950. 21 So that's approximately 31 years? Q. 22 Approximately. A. 23 And during that period of time have you Q. 24 particularly specialized in dealing with any single formation? 25

45 1 2 A. Well, not exclusively but since, oh, 3 1960 I have primarily worked with the Mesaverde. 4 So that's for approximately the last 20 5 years. 6 As a consulting geologist and having 7 worked for -- and working for Beartooth, would you recommend 8 that these two applications be approved? 9 Well, no. Ŀ. 10 And why not, sir? 0 11 Well, in addition to what Mr. Roberts has Α. 12 said, I would like to add that there are numerous areas in 13 the San Juan Basin where similar situations exist where 320-14 acre drilling units have diverse ownership, and as Mr. Roberts 15 stated, there might be a deluge of applications to the Com-16 mission. 17 But to me it appears that there are many 18 areas where the Mesaverde has been noncommercial in the past. 19 These are areas that I can think of, where the Pictured Cliffs 20 has been developed on 160's and the Pictured Cliffs ownership 21 for sure in many cases goes to all depths. There are numerous 22 state leases which were sold as 160-acre tracts to where 23 you're going to have a problem. 24 And, as a consultant, I would feel duty 25 bound to advise any client that I had to seek an application

1	
1	46
2	for a hearing to establish 160-acre Mesaverde unit, if I
3	thought it were to his benefit. And I would like to say that
4	I feel that the present infill system has worked very well,
5	and I would not like to see it change.
6	MR. BUELL: I have nothing further of
7	this witness.
8	MR. RAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Pritchard?
9	MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.
10	MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin.
11	
12	CROSS EXAMINATION
13	EY MR. KELLAHIN:
14	0. I'm having a little difficulty under-
15	standing your
16	A. Oh, I'm sorry.
17	Q reasoning, sir. Let me ask you this.
18	If areas such as the east half of Section 8 are in fact deve-
19	loped on 160 acres, you don't disagree with the proposition
20	in the infill order that one well in the Mesaverde cannot
21	effectively and efficiently drain within a reasonable period
22	of time the Mesaverde.
23	A. I agree.
24	2 And that whether we have two wells on
25	a 320 under the infill order or whether we have one well on

.**.** •

47 2 two non-standard proration units, each of which is 160 acres, 3 we're not going to be drilling unnecessary wells, are we, sirp A. No. Based upon your study, we are not, by 0. approving the non-standard proration units, going to leave 7 behind Mesaverde production that we might otherwise recover, are we? No, I don't think so. 10 In fact, just the reverse, if we are on Ċ. 11 160's then instead of an operator holding 320, if he's on 12 160 that's the only acreage he would control, and we're going 13 to have to drill that second well in order to properly and 14 efficiently develop the Mesaverde formation. 15 A. That is true. 16 If those things are true, upon what do Q. 17 you disagree with the proposition that we ought to have non-18 standard proration units, such as this? 19 Well, in the Mesaverde in the San Juan A 20 Basin we have trends -- well, say the geometry of the sand-21 stone beds, and I speak primarily of the Point Lookout, which 22 I think contains probably 80 to 85 percent of the gas in the 23 Mesaverde, the trends run northwest-southeast, as I'm sure 24 everyone here knows, but if you've got, say, an east half, 25 that is a half section that runs north south, then you are

1

4

5

6

8

48 1 2 going to have porosity differences in -- or even maybe bed 3 differences. You might -- one of the guarter sections might have a Point Lookout hed that is absent in the other one, and through my past studies this I have learned, I know the area, 5 and this is why I said that I would recommend to a client to 6 7 break out his half if he --- if it were to his advantage, but not if it were to his disadvantage. I'd feel duty bound to 8 9 a client to do that. 10 But there is a great difference at times 11 Especially north-south. 12 So what you're saying, an individual 0. 13 operator working interest owner sometimes has an economic 14 advantage if it is 320 and he sometimes has an economic ad 15 vantage at the 160. 16 I'd say that that is true. Ā. But in either situation the -- we're not 17 0. 18 drilling unnecessary wells, nor are we leaving Mesaverde 19 production that ought to be produced. 20 A. No. 21 All right, sir. 0. 22 MR. ARNOLD: I'd like to ask a question 23 or two, Mr. Pritchard. 24 25

49 1 2 CROSS EXAMINATION 3 BY MR. ARNOLD: To expand on that, actually, if you had 5 a half section where you have one very good one 160 ---6 Uh-huh. 7 --- and one very sorry 160 and two separ-8 ate owners in the 160's, what you're saying is that you could 9 easily get into the man who owns the good 160 would see that 10 he could gain substantially by drilling a well on his 160 and 11 not participating in the- -12 Yes, sir. 13 ~ whole 320. That's the guestion. And 14 another reason that it puts the man with the other 160 in a 15 bad position is that he might be forced into a forced offset 16 situation where he would be required to even possibly drill 17 a well that he didn't want to drill. 18 As I recall the proration hearing when 19 we decided to go the route of two wells on a 320 rather than 20 160-acre spacing, that was the primary reasoning. 21 MR. KELLAHIN: The fact situations pre-22 sented to the Commission today are not quite the same as Mr. 23 Arnold's example. His example demonstrates that we have 100 24 percent in 160 by one operator and 100 percent in 160 by 25 another operator, and under one 160 there is good or poten-

50 1 2 tially good Mesaverde and the other one in the other 160 has 3 crumby Mesaverde, and he's going to oppose the other operator 4 that wants to break them off. 5 Is that not different than what we have 6 here today, where we have Supron with its 100 percent in the 7 160 wanting to drill their acreage, and Mr. Schalk in the ad-8 joining acreage also wants to drill his own well, and the 9 only thing missing is that he lacks a 100 percent in that 10 Mesaverde. In other words, we don't quite have that same 11 situation here, do we? 12 MR. ARNOLD: I wasn't meaning to indicate 13 that that was the case herein. I thought we were addressing 14 a matter of precedence and you were having a hard time under-15 standing why it had ever been --16 MR. KELLAHIN: No, I can understand how 17 it can make a difference sometimes, but my question is whether 18 in this fact situation it makes a difference. 19 MR. RAMEY: Did you get your answer, Mr. 20 Kellahin? 21 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir. 22 MR. RAMEY: Did you want an answer? 23 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir. 24 MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr. 25 Pritchard? He may be excused.

-	
1	51
2	MR. BUELL: I have nothing further.
3	MR. RAMEY: Do you have anything further.
4	Mr. Carr?
5	MR. CARR: I'd like to make a statement.
6	MR. KELLAHIN: I already have.
7	MR. CARR: It sounds like my statement
8	distinctly resembles Mr. Kellahin's guestion.
9	As I understood the Commission's reason-
10	ing in authorizing infill drilling of 320-acre tracts, it was
11	to permit the development of the Mesaverde under a greater
12	well density without at the same time impairing correlative
13	rights.
14	What we have here we do not have here
15	a situation where we have one owner with the sweet half of
16	the 320 acres who's trying to create a non-standard proration
17	unit, thereby carving out the other interest and forcing him
18	into a situation where they either have no well or have to
19	drill an offset.
20	What we have here is a situation where
21	we have two individual operators, each of whom is proposing
22	to drill their respective quarter sections.
23	Now, this Commission is charged with
24	protecting correlative rights, and correlative rights are
25	defined as affording to each interest owner an opportunity

52 1 2 to produce his just and fair share of the reserves under his 3 tract, and we submit that the fair way to do that, the best 4 way to protect the correlative rights of all those involved 5 is to let each, afford each the opportunity to produce their 6 share of the reserves under their tract, and to do that, we 7 submit you should grant both the applications of Mr. Schalk 8 and Supron. G MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Carr. 10 MR. BUELL: Very briefly, Mr. Ramey, I 11 think that the issue here is one of policy and what the Com-12 mission wishes to establish as a policy and precedent. And 13 secondly, I think correlative rights are very much being 14 affected in this particular hearing. 15 We certainly have no argument with Mr. 16 Kellahin's testimony concerning the prevention of waste. 17 It's well recognized, but I think the issue here to be addressed 18 is one of correlative rights and I think that my client's 19 correlative rights are being affected. 20 MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Buell. 21 The Commission will take Cases 6965 and 22 6896 under advisement. 23 24 (Hearing concluded.) 25

Page _____ 53

CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability.

Surly W. Bayd C.S.R.

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S. kt. 1 Box 191-B Santa Fe, Nev Mexico 1701 Phone (201) 455-7409 1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO 1 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 2 STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. 3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 11 December 1980 4 COMMISSION HEARING 5 6 7 IN THE MATTER OF: 8 CASE Application of John E. Schalk for a) 6896 non-standard gas proration unit and 9 an unorthodox gas well location, Rio) 10 Arriba County, New Mexico.) 11 12 BEFORE: Oil Conservation Commission 13 14 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 15 16 APPEARANCES 17 18 Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. Legal Counsel to the Commission 19 For the Oil Conservation State Land Office Bldg. 20 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Commission: 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

CERTIFICATE I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conserva-tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability. Sally W. Boyd C.S.E.

			1
	ENERGY AND OIL CONSI STATE LA SANTA I	OF NEW MEXICO MINERALS DEPARTMEN ERVATION DIVISION AND OFFICE BLDG. FE, NEW MEXICO SCEMBER 1980	r
	COMMI	SSION HEARING	
IN THE MATTER O			-))
non- an u	standard gas p	n E. Schalk for a roration unit and well location, Rio Mexico.) CASE) 6396))
BEFORE: 011 Co	nservation Com	mission	_
	TRANSCRI	PT OF HEARING	
	APPE	ARANCES	
For the Oil Con Commission:	nservation	Ernest L. Padill Legal Counsel to State Land Offic Santa Fe, New Me	the Commise Bldg.

CERTIFICATE I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conserva-tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability. Sully W. Boyd C.S.R.

Docket No. 1-81

Dockets Nos. 4-81 and 5-81 are tentatively set for January 28 and February 11, 1981. Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 14, 1981

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

- ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for February, 1981, from fifteen prorated pools in Les, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.
 - (2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for February, 1981, from four prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.
- CASE 7117: Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, unorthodox location, and simultaneous dedication, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the simultaneous dedication of a previously approved 320-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the E/2 of Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, to its L. W. White (NCT-A)Wells No. 2 in Unit I and No. 7 at an unorthodox location 990 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 25.
- CASE 7118: Application of El Paso Exploration Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the downhole commingling of South Blanco-Tocito and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla 152 W Well No. 3 in Unit D of Section 7, Township 26 North, Range 5 West.
- CASE 7119: Application of Shell Oil Company for a unit agreement, Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cauce, seeks approval for the West Mesa Unit Area, comprising 26,722 acres, more or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 10, 11, and 12 North, Ranges 1 and 2 East.
- CASE 7120: Application of Dugan Production Corporation for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of undesignated Gallup and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Merry May Well No. 1 in Unit I of Section 24, Township 24 North, Range 10 West.
- CASE 7121: Application of Flag-Redfern Oil Co. for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Pinon-Fruitland and Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbores of its Aloha Wells Nos. 1 and 2 located in Units L and D, respectively, of Section 16, Township 28 North, Range 11 West.
- CASE 7122: Application of Elk Oil Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Pennsylvanian formation in the interval from 10,445 feet to 10,516 feet in its C. S. State Well No. 2 in Unit K of Section 26, Township 14 South, Range 34 East, High Plains-Pennsylvanian Pool.
- CASE 7123: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Federal "AB" Well No. 7, a Morrow test to be drilled 1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 9, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, the N/2 of said Section 9 to be dedicated to the well.
- CASE 7124: Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for two non-standard proration units, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for two non-standard oil proration units in Section 13, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, Cha Cha-Gallup Oil Pool, as follows: a 56.09-acre unit consisting of those fee lands comprising the NE/4 NW/4 and northermost 16.09 acres of the SE/4 NW/4 of said Section 13, and a 66.33-acre unit consisting of those fee lands comprising the NW/4 NW/4 and northermost 23.33 acres of the SW/4 NW/4 of said Section 13. In the alternative applicant seeks an order directing the escrowing of funds attributable to those lands in the E/2 NW/4 and W/2 NW/4, respectively, of said Section 13 which are not included in the above-described non-standard proration units.

Page 2 of 3

Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - January 14, 1981

- CASE 7125: Application of Western Oil Producers Inc. for the amendment of Order No. R-5399, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Division Order No. R-5399 to include production from all of the Pennsylvanian formations in its Amoco State Well No. 1 at an unorthodox location in Unit M of Section 28, Township 16 South, Range 33 East.
- CASE 7126: Application of Franks Petroleum, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 1315 feet from the West line, Section 3, Township 21 South, Range 32 East, Hat Mesa-Morrow Gas Pool, the N/2 of said Section 3 to be dedicated to the well.
- CASE 7127: Application of Ellwade Corporation for amendment of Order No. R-6399, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-6399 which approved a 129.52-acre non-standard gas protation unit comprising the W/2 of Section 33, Township 26 South, Range 30 East, for the Wolfcamp formation in the Ross Draw Area. Applicant seeks to have said order also apply to all formations of Pennsylvanian age.
- CASE 6670: (Reopened and Readvertised)

In the matter of Case 6670 being reopened and pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6183 which order promulgated temporary special rules and regulations for the Red Hills-Devonian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, including a provision for 640-acre spacing units. Operators in said pool may appear and show cause why the pool should not be developed on 320-acre spacing units.

- CASE 7128: Application of HNG Oil Company for pool creation, special pool rules, assignment of a discovery allowable, and dual completion, Les County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks creation of a new Wolfcamp oil pool for its San Simon 6 State Comm. Well No. 1 located 1980 fest from the North line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 6, Township 22 South, Range 35 East, with special rules therefor, including provisions for 160-acre system. Applicant further seeks a discovery allowable for said well and approval for its dual completion to produce oil from the Wolfcamp and gas from an undesignated Morrow pool thru parallel strings of tubing.
- CASE 7129: Application of Koch Exploration Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota formation underlying the N/2 of Section 28, Township 28 North. Range 8 West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 7130: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location and two non-standard gas proration units, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of two 160-acre non-standard proration units in the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, the first being the SE/4 of Section 12, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated to its Trobough "A" State Com. Well No. 1 in Unit J, and the other being the NE/4 of said Section 12 to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1315 feet from the North and East lines of the section.
- CASE 7131: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location and two non-standard gas protation units, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of two 160-acre non-standard protation units in the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, the first being the SE/4 of Section 1, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated to its Trobough Com. Well No. 1 in Unit J, and the other being the NE/4 of said Section 1 to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1315 reet from the North and East inces of the section.
- <u>CASE 7132</u>: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location and two non-standard gas protation units, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks spproval of two 160-acre non-standard protation units in the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Fool, the first being the SE/4 of Section 13, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated to its Rose Well No. 1 located in Unit J, and the other being the SW/4 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1315 feet from the South and West lines of the section.

Page 3 of 3 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - January 14, 1981

CASE 7133: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location and two non-standard gas proration units, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of two 160-acre non-standard proration units in the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, the first being the NW/4 of Section 12, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated to its Hurd Well No. 1 in Unit C, and the other being the SW/4 of said Section 12 to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1315 feet from the South and West lines of the section.

CASE 7134: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location and two non-standard gas proration units, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cruse, seeks approval of two 160-acre non-standard proration units in the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, the first being the NW/4 of Section 13, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated to its Langley "Com" Well No. 1 in Unit C, and the other being the NE/4 of said Section 12 to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1315 feet from the North and East lines of the section.

CASE_7100: (Continued from the December 10, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Atoka and Morrow production in the wellbore of its Travis 24 State Com Well No. 1 in Unit H of Section 24, Township 18 South, Range 28 East.

CASE 7086: (Continued from the December 10, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Blackwood & Nichols Company, Ltd. for designation of a tight formation, San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the designation of the Pictured Cliffs formation underlying portions of Townships 30 and 31 North, Ranges 6, 7, and 8 West, containing 33,500 acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271.701-705.

CASE 6940: (Continued from the December 30, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Adobe Oil Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through the Wolfcamp formation underlying the NW/4 SE/4 for oil and the SE/4 for gas, Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7103: (Continued from the December 30, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of E. L. Latham, Jr. for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp thru Pennsylvanian formations underlying the N/2 of Section 7, Township 22 South, Range 26 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7114: (Continued from the December 30, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Rio Penasco "JX" Well No. 2, a Morrow test to be drilled 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 35, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, the S/2 of said Section 35 to be dedicated to the well.

.**.** '

Docket No. 2-81

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - MONDAY - JANUARY 19, 1981

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases are continued from the December 11, 1980, Commission Hearing:

CASE 7025: (DE NOVO)

Application of Southland Royalty Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 35, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Upon application of Southland Royalty Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 7008: (DE NOVO)

Application of Coronado Exploration Corp. for eight compulsory poolings, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres formation underlying eight 40-acre promation units, being the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 4 and the NW/4 NE/4 of Section 5, both in Township 12 South, Range 28 East, and the NW/4 SE/4 of Section 6, the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 23, the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 28, the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 29, the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 32, and the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 33, all in Township 11 South, Range 28 East, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.

Upon application of Tenneco Oil Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 6965: (DE NOVC)

Application of Supron Energy Corporation for a non-standard gas provation unit, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-standard Mesaverde and Dakota gas provation unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

Upon application of Curtis J. Little and Beartooth Oil and Gas Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 6896: (DE NOVO)

Application of John E. Schalk for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox gas well location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160acre non-standard Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1925 feet from the North line and 750 feet from the East line of said Section 8.

Upon application of Curtis J. Little and Beartooth Oil and Gas Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 6996: Application of John E. Schalk for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Docket No. 3-81

٦

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 21, 1981

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 7042: (Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Doyle Hartman for the extension of vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction of the vertical limits of the Jalmat Pool and the upward extension of the vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool to the following depths underlying the following 40-acre tracts in Section 19, Township 24 South, Range 37 East: NM/4 NE/4: 3446 feet; SE/4 NE/4: 3408 feet; SW/4 NE/4: 3419 feet; SE/4 SE/4: 3402 feet; and NE/4 SE/4: 3387 feet.

CASE 7043: (Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Cities Service Company for downhole commingling and simultaneous dedication, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Jalmat and Langlie Mattix production in the wellbores of the following Doyle Hartman wells in Section 19, Township 24 South, Range 37 East: his Adele Sowell Wells Nos. 1 and 2 located in Units I and P, respectively, and his Cities Thomas Wells Nos. 1, 3, and 4 in Units B, H, and G, respectively. Applicant further seeks approval of the simultaneous dedication of the E/2 of Section 19 for Jalmat production from the above Hartman wells and from its Thomas "A" Wells Nos. 1 and 2, located in Units O and G, respectively.

CASE 7041: (DE NOVO)

Application of John Yuronka for the extension of vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction of the vertical limits of the Jalmat Pool and the upward extension of the vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool to a depth of 3,408 feet, subsurface, under the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 17, Township 24 South, Range 37 East.

Upon application of Cities Service Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

12.4

Page 4 of 4

Docket No. 41-80

DCCKET: CONMISSION HEARING - THURSDAY - DECEMBER 11, 1980

CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.H. - ROOM 205 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 7025: (DE NOVO)

Application of Southland Royalty Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 35, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Upon application of Southland Royalty Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 7008: (DE NOVO)

Application of Coronado Exploration Corp. for eight compulsory poolings, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres formation underlying eight 40-acre proration units, being the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 4 and the NW/4 NE/4 of Section 5, both in Township 12 South, Range 28 East, and the NW/4 SE/4 of Section 6, the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 23, the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 28, the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 29, the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 32, and the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 33, all in Township 11 South, Range 28 East, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.

Upon application of Tenneco Oil Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 6965: (DE NOVO)

Application of Supron Energy Corporation for a non-standard gas provation unit, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-standard Mesaverde and Dakota gas provation unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

Upon application of Curtis J. Little and Beartooth Oil and Gas Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Pule 1220.

CASE 6896: (DE NOVO)

Application of John E. Schalk for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox gas well location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160acre non-standard Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1925 feet from the North line and 790 feet from the East line of said Section 8.

Upon application of Curtis J. Little and Beartooth Oil and Gas Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 6996: (Continued from November 25, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of John E. Schalk for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well. FEDERAL ABSTRACT COMPANY P. O. BOX 1681 BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

RED _ STATE LAND Blue _ Fee Land

TWP	25N	RGE	3WN.M.P.N.					
	Rio Ai	riba	. <u> </u>	_ COUNTY				
DATE	July 9	, 1980	-					

MESAVERDE



C. J. Little 1/2 Schalk 1/2



掙

Supron

EXHIBIT

NEW MEXICO OIL & GAS COMMISSION

a'et	and the second	1	هي : اي دياني. - اين اي - اين اي - اين اي			. 1									<u>م</u>		-	t	
0141 1				41 ^m				en Copi		Angenter									
т. Т.	~ <u>~</u>	8711 87 8	1		104 12 1417114 12 1440 19 19 11	ER.			·		e 7				; r				Hele.
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	11414 1		Escharger? Permi Ercharger Permi	<u> </u>		Cat Train at Train at	۲۰۰۰ ۲۰۰۰ ۲۰۰۰ ۲۰۰۰ ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰			<u></u>			1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.	iya na 1 <u>ki an iyay m</u> u	1		14	y 44.4	
	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 (h-24)***		در معرفی میروند. موجود مراجع معرفی	1				RACE	78457			_		na (P),s Bar P(Bar P(Bar) A (Pr) E	10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000		**************************************	- 7°	۲ j
						89-8-8, 14(9)	(* * * * 24) Januari 2. anne: An				,	+0.00			·			1 ⁷ - 10 11 - 11	P
<u> </u>	273			rad Cathornes			h* @	- 1 1 mer				10					<u></u>		Contrast of the second se
21	Mr. Tagent			6.27	Jringer Curp						er le L Ce	1997 - 1990 1997 - 1990 1997 - 1994 1997 - 1994 1997 - 1994				11 Nor-Fran 1 Dr 			1
21	1.15		a a nti (200	·`` z	- +			Phi Adda arta: An Adda	E.E.	1		F		12	d.			-	r 1
State Team Out State State	seen Participation	1	• • • • • • •		10	and a side	4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4				3-45	. F. avranaa 		***** J.	1		. E	T	2 W martin
, it' [360]			-====	, <u></u>	#=		an n≓trat						e fro	m	رون <u>مر</u> بع			7.	<u></u> *-
28			2			5 			ie Co	enneco pronad	do Ex	to plora	tion					29 Jun 1	- n - 3
1-0-0 (): W3.5.5 (0)			Eschange and Sta an Sta	1.6 3 A	6 . 7		Carlos Series Series Carlos	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1							۲۰۰۹ مرد عمین ا	·····			farter Terri
. 000	1.10		Je Lane Kanan Sanan Sanan Sanan Sanan Sanan Sanan Sanan Sanan Sanan Sanan	nin Caust Int Linealth Eagle Int Int Ball	19		in term	natu Ersi. Alteri	1 :m 3	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	`		.		Lines (77)	n ar fuir an			
33 ຜູ້ຫຼະຫ ເຈັ້	5				3	•		And A		12	*			4	6 C	30	1	H 4	4 ³
5.00 B	Brany TET TEN		1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	And			undrati	inge 844 Franser ette 77 11			Les Lin	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1.13						Arsenne Cu
4	1	4			PROS	PECT	#1	2.5.1.1 2.4.1.4.1.4.1.4.1.4.1.4.1.4.1.4.1.4.1.4.	1977		8 ~		-				TF	1 N N	
	teata 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1			Joune			Kai har f		1				<u> </u>			7	- 4	<u>19.12</u>	
					1. <u>2</u>			1. 2.2.2. 	1. 1 <u>. 1</u> . 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.	ſ.		2章,			E.				
	. 1.2 Magi	c. 10		1999 - 1999 - 19 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 -							¥ ** •		- + - 	· · 7	2		1		
		7an + 14			Service S	22. 19 1 1 1 1	an a	Landary Roser A	1	11/1-1-		1		E 25 - 19-19-19-19	an ene fin	19		(suff	
				ŕ.	-TE-			And a		na iyus Ther BMi	3					171 17		123	
	No.	111 <u>8</u> 2			and all	و. من متند لو ر	11 - 1 1		15 mg 1944	1	\			Î			16-41 S		
			te adres		-ti		1 22.1		4.			PRO	SPECT	#2	1	11		#'efe	
(artister)	24		9			-1/	APPETIZ GENE THAT:		and and		19		1	r		2	- <u>1</u>		
	Same Same				-	÷ ۲		1 3	÷ -	, —	F	r -	-				1		1777
				. 6 10-1-10-1		- Cierro	1	. r 1600-3-5			n de la com			1		a second se		17 . 1	
1 L	5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5		2	-										- 2					
Constant Constant						1		N 1	7	Í	5 7aar 5 1				10,34, 2 1		- 2	20 	3.41
	.1		te ukya.					1 10		700- 	1. 1 main	- 2793	~		1. TF			17 . 10	·····
	34	2			1.21				-					1.17		1			
			~~ (ł	1. * 2	f 1	F (ſ. '			5-44		4	- s	14-1		
				7 m 7m	1990 09.6 1990 10. 1990	7	to Oak	12-1		C ations of	an Dava Annari A Dia Marina Angela					PAR 14110 16	77	U.S.	
inter and	:			~ 5.	•	na ing Part Tant		1	PRO	SPECT	#3	. 5						1.000 - 1.000 - 1.000 1.000 - 1.000 1.000 - 1.000 1.000 - 1.000 - 1.000 - 1.000 1.000 - 1.000 - 1.000 - 1.000 1.000 - 1.000 - 1.000 - 1.000 - 1.000 1.000 - 1.0000 - 1.0000 - 1.00	
	جيوم بالعن		2	ine :				2	1				م میں بر اور اور اور اور اور اور اور اور اور او	L 202					1000 T
	<u></u>	ALC ALC	•			· · ·		Цанци 1 у 17										بي <u>ت</u> ا	57.42 777 976 1
			ni Miny alfan	-	We'ler	77.			t I Mariana Marian	<u>'??'</u>	n gra N Str					·••	_		
	Ĩ		1.W. 1.W.					-	ю		II		2		ļ				
	1	1 740 -	****	-	ا مته به	وسيده ا	trat states	۹	il ber allt	المعيدة ا	** * *	11.00	-1 ¥		"Î	11.	⊷		l le

JNADO EXPLORATION CORPORATION

1005 MARQUETTE N.W. ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 TELEPHONE (505) 242-2050 (505) 843-6762

	Sherrill #1						
WHEN REPLYING PLEASE REFER TO:	Sec. 6	T11S, R28E					
	Chaves	County, NM					

May 30, 1980

Tenneco Oil 6800 Park Ten Blvd. Suite 200 North San Antouio, Texas 78213 TOD-SHU LAND DEPARTMENT

Gentlemen:

Our records indicate that Tenneco has a 12.5% interest in the spacing unit surrounding the proposed well. We propose the drilling of the subject San Andres test and invite you to participate in its drilling. We enclose herewith two copies of an AFE covering the well as well as two copies of an operating agreement. We intend to commence this well right away. If you desire to participate please execute the operating agreement as well as one copy of the AFE.

If you elect not to participate in the drilling of the well we would also be willing to lease the acreage on the following terms:

Lease acreage: Lots 1 & 2 and the SE/4 Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 28 East NMPM

Bonus: \$50.00 per net acre

Royalty: 3/16th

Term: 5 years

Yours truly, President

HEYJr:car

Enc.
CORONADO EXPLORATION CORPORATION

1005 MARQUETTE N.W. ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 ERQUE, NEW MEAILU 0/102 TELEPHONE (505) 242-2050 (505) 843-6762 Polly #1

5

Sec. 33, T115, R28E WHEN REPLYING PLEASE REFER TO: Chaves Co., New Mexico 146- ---- 2--

- 5

June 5, 1980

Tenneco 011 6800 Park Ten Blvd. Suite 200 North San Antonio, Texas 78213

Gentlemen:

Our records indicate that Tenneco has a 12.5% interest in the spacing unit surrounding the proposed well. We propose the drilling of the subject San Andres test and invite you to participate in its drilling. We enclose herewith two copies of an AFE covering the well as well as two copies of an operating agreement. We would like to commence this well right away. If you desire to participate please execute the operating agreement as well as one copy of the AFE.

If you elect not to participate in the drilling of the well we would

also be willing to lease the acreage on the following terms:

Lease acreage: W/2 Section 33, Township 11 South, Range 28 East NMPM Bonus: \$50.00 per net acre

Royalty: 3/16th

Term: 5 years

Yo ts truly, 193 TOC-SWO 9_{ND}

heyj/pb encl.

CORONADO EXPLORATION CORPORATION

1005 MARQUETTE N.W. ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87302 TELEPHONE (305) 242-2050

1/2 11 =

(505) 843-6762 Louise #1 WHEN REPLYING Sec. 28, T115,R28E PLEASE REFER TO: <u>Chaves Co., New Mexico</u>

ME 7722

....¥

June 5, 1980

Tenneco Oil 6800 Park Ten Blvd. Suite 200 North San Antonio, TX 78213

Gentlemen:

Our records indicate that Tenneco has a 12.5% interest in the spacing unit surrounding the proposed well. We propose the drilling of the subject San Andres test and invite you to participate in its drilling. We enclose herewith two copies of an AFE covering the well as well as two copies of an operating agreement. We would like to commence this well right away. If you desire to participate please execute the operating agreement as well as one copy of the AFE.

If you elect not to participate in the drilling of the well we would also be willing to lease the acreage on the following terms:

Lease acreage: E/2 Sec. 28, Township 11 South, Range 28 East NMPM Bonus: \$55.00 per net acre

Royalty: 3/16th

Term: 5 years



HEYJ/pb encl.



file

Tenneco Oil Exploration and Production

South vestern Division

6800 Park Ten Burdi + Siyite 200 North Sati Antonio, Tokas 78213 (510) 734 E161

July 28, 1980

Mr. Harvey E. Yates, Jr. Coronardo Exploration Corporation . 1005 Marquette NW Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

> RE: Lease of Company Minerals Lots 1 & 2 and SE/4 Section 6, T11S-R28E;W/2 Section 33, T11S-R28E; E/2 Section 28, T11S-R28E; Chaves County, New Mexico Lite Ranch Area

Dear Mr. Yates:

Reference is made to your two (2) letters of June 5, 1980 and to your letter of May 30, 1980 and to our meeting and various telephone conversations whereby you have requested leases of Tenneco's minerals in the above referenced acreage. After careful consideration by Tenneco Oil Company management and staff, Tenneco Oil Company proposes to grant, subject to final management approval, three (3) leases of company minerals on the following terms:

- 1) Each area will be covered by a separate letter agreement which will be identical except for the description of land.
- 2) Within ninety (90) days of the execution of the formal letter agreement, Coronardo Exploration shall commence the drilling of a San Andres test at a lawful location on the referenced acreage. You may not drill below the San Andres.
- 3) Upon completion of said test as a commercial producer of oil and/or gas, Coronardo Exploration shall earn a lease of company minerals limited to 100' below the total depth drilled and limited to the proration unit assigned to that well.
- 4) Said lease shall carry a royalty of 25% proportionally reduced as to Tenneco's net mineral interest in the proration unit.

• Tenneco Oil

Mr. Harvey E. Yates, Jr. July 29, 1980 Page 2

- 5) Tenneco Oil Company's letter agreement shall contain but not limited to the following clauses:
 - a. A substitute initial well provision.
 - A clause requiring that drilling reports, log, etc.,
 - c. An operator's insurance provision.
 - d. A call on production equal to Tenneco's net mineral interest in the proration unit.
 - e. A takeover provision in the event Tenneco does not concur with your plugging and abandonment.

If the terms of this proposal are satisfactory, please notify the undersigned within twenty (20) days of the date hereof. At that time, a formal letter agreement shall be prepared by Tenneco Oil Company for our execution.

Very truly yours,

TENNECO OIL COMPANY

By: Steve D. King Landman

SDK/njr Enclosure as stated

CORONADO EXPLORATION CORPORATION

1005 MARQUETTE N.W. ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 TELEPHONE (505) 242-2050 (505) 843-6762

WHEN REPLYING San Andres Exploration

September 3, 1980

Mr. Steven King TENNECO OIL 6800 Park Ten Blvd. Suite 200 North San Antonio, Texas 78213

Dear Mr. King,

TOC-SWD LAND DEPARTMENT

- - -

Over the last several months I have visited with you at length and have exchanged a great deal of correspondence regarding my request that Tenneco either participate in San Andres exploration or lease acreage for the purpose of San Andres exploration in Township 11S, Range 28E and Township 12S, kange 28E, Chaves County, New Mexico. As you know, most of the suggested locations are in the southern half of Township 11S, Range 28E where, to the best of my knowledge, there is no San Andres production. Tenneco's interest in the acreage is 12.5% being that acreage formerly owned by U.V. Industries.

Tenneco has refused to participate in the exploration. Furthermore, Tenneco has refused to lease except under very onerous terms involving, among other things:

- a) lease covering only the proration unit
- b) lease reduced to the producing horizons
 - at end of the primary term
- c) primary term of 120 days
- d) royalty of 25%
- e) shut-in gas clause of \$1,000 per year
- requirement that Tenneco be able to delay plugging 24 hrs. and that it be able to take over the well (this in spite of the fact that Tenneco has only 12.5% interest in the minerals)

As you know, I have scheduled force pooling hearings several times but have each time either canceled the hearings or have continued the hearing when there appeared to be a glimmer of hope that a reasonable compromise could be reached with Tenneco. In that there is apparently no hope of compromise with Tenneco, I am going forward with the force pooling hearing set for Wednesday, September 17th in Santa Fe. I again send you an operating agreement. All of the wells proposed would be drilled under a like operating agreement. I also enclose an AFE. In that each well is approximately the same depth, the AFE can be applied to each of the wells. Below is a list of the locations of the proposed wells.

Wells in T11S, R28E

Sherrill #1 Dorothy #1 Louise #1 Miller #1 Dark Horse #1 Polly #1

_	٤	2310	FNL	a i	T 3 T 0	*
Sec.		10.90	FWT.	å	660	FNL
Sec.	23	1900	FCI	ĩ	660	FEL
Sec.	28	1900	FOU	ĩ	660	FEL
Sec.	29	1000	TOL T	2	660	FNL
Sec.	32	1980	LMP	o c	1980	ਜ਼ਾਜ਼
Sec.	33	1980	FNL	α	1900	1.4.2

2310 FNL & 2310 FEL

660 FNL & 1980 FEL

660 FNL & 660 FEL

Wells in T12S, R28E

Sec. 5

Sec. 4

Eireen #1 Michelle #1

We intend to test the Slaughter horizon of the San Andres.

Sancerely. 0 Yates, Jr. Harvey E. President

HEYJr./gg

PROPOSED AMENDMENT

Τ0

ORDER OF THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION IN THE APPLICATION OF CORONADO EXPLORATION CORP. FOR EIGHT COMPULSORY POOLINGS

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that the Operator of said units shall not concurrently drill any or all of the following six 40-acre proration units, being the NE/4 NE/4 Section 4 and the NW/4 NE/4 Section 5, Tl2S-R28E, and the NE/4 SE/4 Section 28, the SE/4 SE/4 Section 29, the NE/4 NE/4 Section 32, and the SE/4 NW/4 Section 33, TllS-R28E.

<u>PROVIDED</u>, FURTHER, that for the second well and each subsequent well to be drilled persuant to this order from among the six wells mentioned above, the Operator shall, for each said well, comply as follows:

- That after the effective date of this order, and not more than 45 days prior to the commencing of the next well, the Operator shall furnish to Tenneco Oil Company for the second well and for subsequent well:
 - (a) An itemized schedule of the estimated well cost for the well to be drilled.
 - (b) A copy of any and all logs for the previous well.
 - (c) A copy of any and all production tests for the previous well.
 - (d) Representative core samples, cutting samples and related information from the previous well.
 - (e) A copy of the daily drilling reports for the previous well.
- 2) Upon receipt of the foregoing information, Tenneco Oil Company shall have 30 days thereafter to pay its share of the estimated well cost for the well to be drilled to the Operator in lieu of paying its share of reasonable well costs out of production and in order to avoid the risk factor for the well to be drilled.
- 3) The failure of Tenneco Oil Company to comply with the foregoing shall result in it being subject to a risk factor penalty of 100% for that well.
- 4) The failure of the Operator to comply with the foregoing shall be deemed an assumption by the Operator of the entire risk of drilling the subject well and for that particular well, Tenneco Oil Company shall pay its proportionate share of the well cost out of its share of production, but shall not be subject to any risk factor penalty.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, that in the event said Operator does not commence the drilling of any of the said eight wells on or before the first day of October, 1981, this order shall be null and void and of no effect whatsoever as to said well(s).

G

<u>PROVIDED</u>, FURTHER, that the Operator will furnish Tenneco Oil Company, at its place of business in San Antonio, for any and all wells drilled persuant to this order, the following reports and information.

- (a) A daily drilling report telephoned to Tenneco's representative.
- (b) One copy of all state forms filed in conjunction with each well, i.e., intent to drill, surveys, completions, plugging, spacing orders, etc.
- (c) One copy of all bottom hole pressure tests, drill stem tests, absolute open flow potential tests, allowable tests, velocity surveys, etc.
- (d) Two field prints and two final prints of all electrical log surveys, geologic logs, mud logs, and core analyses.
- (e) Representative core samples, cutting samples, and other related information.

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS NOV 71980

CASE NO.

A FE

896

FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

Come now Curtis J. Little and Beartooth Oil and Gas Company, by their attorneys, Jasper & Buell, and applies to the Oil Conservation Commission for a hearing de novo in this case and, as grounds therefor, state:

1. On July 9, 1980, a hearing was held before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter on the application of John E. Schalk for a nonstandard Gas Proration Unit, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, said application being Case No. 6896, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

2. As a result of the hearing on July 9, 1980, an Order, R-6496, was issued by the Oil Conservation Division on October 21, 1980, granting the application. A copy of the Order is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

3. Applicant, Curtis J. Little, appeared at the hearing on July 9, 1980, and testified in opposition to the application. Curtis J. Little is a party adversely affected by the decision pursuant to § 70-2-13 (NMSA 1978). Beartooth Oil and Gas Company is a successor in interest to Curtis J. Little.

WHEREFORE, applicants ask that this application be heard de novo before the Oil Conservation Commission.

JASPER & BUELL

By Sumner G. Buell

Attorneys for Applicants Post Office Box 1626 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that on this 17th day of November, 1980, I caused a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing Application for Hearing de Novo to be mailed to counsel for John E. Schalk, W. Thomas Kellahin, Esquire, Post Office Box 1769, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501.

Summer G. Buell

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR APPROVAL OF A NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNIT AND UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, BLANCO MESAVERDE POOL, RIO ARRIFA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

T:

APPLICATION

Case 6996

COMES NOW JOHN E. SCHALK, by and through his attorneys KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN, and applies to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for approval of an unorthodox location and a 160-acre non-standard spacing and proration unit consisting of the NE/4 of Section 8, T25N, R3W, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show:

1. Applicant is the operator of that portion of the NE/4 of Section 8, T25N, R3W, NMFM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, from the base of the Pictured Cliffs formation through the base of the Mesaverde Formation

2. Applicant proposes to drill his Schalk-Gulf #2 well at $\frac{7}{9}\sigma$ an unorthodox well location, 1,925 feet from the north line and 790 feet from the east line of Section 8, to a depth sufficient to test the Mesaverde formation and to dedicate the NE/4 to said well.

3. That said dedication would constitute a 160-acre nonstandard proration and spacing unit for the Blanco Mesaverde Pool, but is necessary in order to protect the correlative rights of the applicant.

4. That granting of the application will be in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of waste, and

EXHIBIT "A"

the protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, applicant requests that this matter be set before the Division's duly appointed examiner and that after notice and hearing, the application be granted as requested.

KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN By

W. Thomas Kellahin P. O. Box 1769 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone: 982-4285 ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

RECEIVER 27 130

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE NO. 6896 Order No. R-6496

APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 9, 1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 21st day of October, 1980, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent undivided working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool comprising said lands to be dedicated to a well to be drilled thereon.

(3) That the application for hearing was for said well to be drilled at an unorthodox location, but the applicant has requested dismissal of that portion of the application and would drill the well at a standard location.

(4) That the applicant in Case No. 6965, Supron Energy Corporation, proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard

EXHIBIT "B"

-2-Case No. 6896 Order No. R-6496

gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool comprising the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well it proposes to drill at a standard location thereon.

(5) That by Order No. R-1670-T, dated November 14, 1974, the Division authorized the drilling of a second well on each 320-acre Blanco Mesaverde protation unit, thereby creating in effect a 160-acre spacing pattern for said pool.

(6) That the W/2 of Section 8 comprises a 320-acre Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit, and has dedicated thereto two wells, one in the NW/4 of the section and the other in the SW/4 of the section.

(7) That approval of the subject application, together with the application in Case No. 6965, to form two 160-acre nonstandard units in the E/2 of Section 8 would authorize the full development of the E/2 of Section 8 by the drilling of two wells thereon, and would save the administrative overhead and legal expense which would be required by the communitization of the NE/4 and SE/4 of the section to form a single 320-acre unit to be dedicated to two wells.

(6) That approval of the aforesaid 160-acre units for the Blanco Mesaverde Pool does not preclude the creation of a single 320-acre unit for the Dakota formation or the creation of two 160-acre non-standard Dakota units in the E/2 of Section 8, nor the drilling of either one or two wells to the Dakota formation, should any of the owners in the W/2 of Section 8 so desire.

(9) That approval of the application in this case will prevent waste and will not impair correlative rights.

(10) That the application for an unorthodox gas well location should be dismissed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is hereby granted approval for a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

(2) That the application in this case for an unorthodox gas well location is hereby <u>dismissed</u>.

-3-Case No. 6896 Order No. R-6496

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

K

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY Director

SEAL

fd/



BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE NO. (896

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

Come now Curtis J. Little and Beartooth Oil and Gas Company, by their attorneys, Jasper & Buell, and applies to the Oil Conservation Commission for a hearing de novo in this case and, as grounds therefor, state:

1. On July 9, 1980, a hearing was held before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter on the application of John E. Schalk for a nonstandard Gas Proration Unit, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, said application being Case No. 6896, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

2. As a result of the hearing on July 9, 1980, an Order, R-6496, was issued by the Oil Conservation Division on October 21, 1980, granting the application. A copy of the Order is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

3. Applicant, Curtis J. Little, appeared at the hearing on July 9, 1980, and testified in opposition to the application. Curtis J. Little is a party adversely affected by the decision pursuant to § 70-2-13 (NMSA 1978). Beartooth Oil and Gas Company is a successor in interest to Curtis J. Little.

WHEREFORE, applicants ask that this application be heard de novo before the Oil Conservation Commission.

JASPER & BUELL Sumner G. Buell Attornevs By

Post Office Box 1626 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that on this <u>17</u>th day of November, 1980, I caused a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing <u>Application for Hearing de Novo to be mailed to counsel for</u> John E. Schalk, W. Thomas Kellahin, Esquire, Post Office Box 1769, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501.

Summer G. Buell

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR APPROVAL OF A NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNIT AND UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, BLANCO MESAVERDE POOL, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Euse 6996

APPLICATION

COMES NOW JOHN E. SCHALK, by and through his attorneys KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN, and applies to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for approval of an unorthodox location and a 160-acre non-standard spacing and proration unit consisting of the NE/4 of Section 8, T25N, R3W, Blanco Mesaverde Pocl, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show:

1. Applicant is the operator of that portion of the NE/4 of Section 8, T25N, R3W, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, from the base of the Pictured Cliffs formation through the base of the Mesaverde Formation.

2. Applicant proposes to drill his Schalk-Gulf #2 well at $\frac{7}{90}$ an unorthodox well location, 1,925 feet from the north line and 790 feet from the east line of Section 8, to a depth sufficient to test the Mesaverde formation and to dedicate the NE/4 to said well.

3. That said dedication would constitute a 160-acre nonstandard proration and spacing unit for the Blanco Mesaverde Pool, but is necessary in order to protect the correlative rights of the applicant.

4. That granting of the application will be in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of waste, and

EXHIBIT "A"

the protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, applicant requests that this matter be set before the Division's duly appointed examiner and that after notice and hearing, the application be granted as requested.

-2-

KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN B٦

W. Thomas Kellahin P. O. Box 1769 / Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone: 982-4285 ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6896 Order No. R-6496

APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 9, 1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 21st day of October, 1980, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent undivided working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool comprising said lands to be dedicated to a well to be drilled thereon.

(3) That the application for hearing was for said well to be drilled at an unorthodox location, but the applicant has requested dismissal of that portion of the application and would drill the well at a standard location.

(4) That the applicant in Case No. 6965, Supron Energy Corporation, proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard

> " B " EXHIBIT

-2-Case No. 6896 Order No. R-6496

gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool comprising the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well it proposes to drill at a standard location thereon.

(5) That by Order No. R-1670-I, dated November 14, 1974, the Division authorized the drilling of a second well on each 320-acre Blanco Mesaverde proration unit, thereby creating in effect a 160-acre spacing pattern for said pool.

(6) That the W/2 of Section 8 comprises a 320-acre Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit, and has dedicated thereto two wells, one in the NW/4 of the section and the other in the SW/4 of the section.

(7) That approval of the subject application, together with the application in Case No. 6965, to form two 160-acre nonstandard units in the E/2 of Section 8 would authorize the full development of the E/2 of Section 8 by the drilling of two wells thereon, and would save the administrative overhead and legal expense which would be required by the communitization of the NE/4 and SE/4 of the section to form a single 320-acre unit to be dedicated to two wells.

(8) That approval of the aforesaid 160-acre units for the Blanco Mesaverde Pool does not preclude the creation of a single 320-acre unit for the Dakota formation or the creation of two 160-acre non-standard Dakota units in the E/2 of Section 8, nor the drilling of either one or two wells to the Dakota formation, should any of the owners in the W/2 of Section 8 so desire.

(9) That approval of the application in this case will prevent waste and will not impair correlative rights.

(10) That the application for an unorthodox gas well location should be dismissed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is hereby granted approval for a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

(2) That the application in this case for an unorthodox gas well location is hereby <u>dismissed</u>.

-3-Case No. 6896 Order No. R-6496

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION L JOE D. RAMEY Director

SEAL

fd/



BEFORE THE OL CONSTRUCTION DIVISION OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE NO. 6896

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

Come now Curtis J. Little and Beartooth Oil and Gas Company, by their attorneys, Jasper & Buell, and applies to the Oil Conservation Commission for a hearing de novo in this case and, as grounds therefor, state:

1. On July 9, 1980, a hearing was held before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter on the application of John E. Schalk for a nonstandard Gas Proration Unit, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, said application being Case No. 6896, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

2. As a result of the hearing on July 9, 1980, an Order, R-6496, was issued by the Oil Conservation Division on October 21, 1980, granting the application. A copy of the Order is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

3. Applicant, Curtis J. Little, appeared at the hearing on July 9, 1980, and testified in opposition to the application. Curtis J. Little is a party adversely affected by the decision pursuant to § 70-2-13 (NMSA 1978). Beartooth Oil and Gas Company is a successor in interest to Curtis J. Little. WHEREFORE, applicants ask that this application be heard

de novo before the Oil Conservation Commission.

JASPER & BUELL By Sumner Buell

Attorneys for Applicants Post Office Box 1626 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that on this 17th day of November, 1980, I caused a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing Application for Hearing de Novo to be mailed to counsel for John E. Schalk, W. Thomas Kellahin, Esquire, Post Office Box 1769, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501.

Summer G. Buell

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

Case 6896

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR APPROVAL OF A NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNIT AND UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, BLANCO MESAVERDE POOL, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW JOHN E. SCHALK, by and through his attorneys KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN, and applies to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for approval of an unorthodox location and a 160-acre non-standard spacing and proration unit consisting of the NE/4 of Section 8, T25N, R3W, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show:

1. Applicant is the operator of that portion of the NE/4 of Section 8, T25N, R3W, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, from the base of the Pictured Cliffs formation through the base of the Mesaverde Formation.

2. Applicant proposes to drill his Schalk-Gulf #2 well at $\neg q \cdot q$ an unorthodox well location, 1,925 feet from the north line and 790 feet from the east line of Section 8, to a depth sufficient to test the Mesaverde formation and to dedicate the NE/4 to said well.

3. That said dedication would constitute a 160-acre nonstandard proration and spacing unit for the Blanco Mesaverde Pool, but is necessary in order to protect the correlative rights of the applicant.

4. That granting of the application will be in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of waste, and

EXHIBIT "A"

the protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, applicant requests that this matter be set before the Division's duly appointed examiner and that after notice and hearing, the application be granted as requested.

-2-

KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN Вy

W. Thomas Kellahin P. O. Box 1769 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone: 982-4285 ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

RECEIVED 5 12 2 7 1000

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE ND. 6896 Order No. R-6496

APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 9, 1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 21st day of October, 1980, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent undivided working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool comprising said lands to be dedicated to a well to be drilled thereon.

(3) That the application for hearing was for said well to be drilled at an unorthodox location, but the applicant has requested dismissal of that portion of the application and would drill the well at a standard location.

(4) That the applicant in Case No. 6965, Supron Energy Corporation, proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard

EXHIBIT "B"

-2-Case No. 6896 Order No. R-6496

gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool comprising the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well it proposes to drill at a standard location thereon.

(5) That by Urder No. R-1670-T, dated November 14, 1974, the Division authorized the drilling of a second well on each 320-acre Blanco Mesaverde proration unit, thereby creating in effect a 160-acre spacing pattern for said pool.

(6) That the W/2 of Section 8 comprises a 320-acre Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit, and has dedicated thereto two wells, one in the NW/4 of the section and the other in the SW/4 of the section.

(7) That approval of the subject application, together with the application in Case No. 6965, to form two 160-acre nonstandard units in the E/2 of Section 8 would authorize the full development of the E/2 of Section 8 by the drilling of two wells thereon, and would save the administrative overhead and legal expense which would be required by the communitization of the NE/4 and SE/4 of the section to form a single 320-acre unit to be dedicated to two wells.

(8) That approval of the aforesaid 160-acre units for the Blanco Mesaverde Pool does not preclude the creation of a single 320-acre unit for the Dakota formation or the creation of two 160-acre non-standard Dakota units in the E/2 of Section 8, nor the drilling of either one or two wells to the Dakota formation, should any of the owners in the W/2 of Section 8 so desire.

(9) That approval of the application in this case will prevent waste and will not impair correlative rights.

(10) That the application for an unorthodox gas well location should be dismissed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is hereby granted approval for a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

(2) That the application in this case for an unorthodox gas well location is hereby dismissed.

-3-Case No. 6896 Order No. R-6496

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION K JOE D. RAMEY Director

SEAL

fd/

BEFORE THE GIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE NO. 6896 DE NOVO Order No. R-6496 -A

APPLICATION OF JOHNE, SCHALK FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PROGATION UNIT AND DOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION RIO ARRIBA COMNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Jonuary 19, 1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission."

NOW, on this the day of Jonuary, 1981, the Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the testimony presented and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That applicant, John E. Scholk, seeks Unorthodox gas order for the establishment of a 160-sers non-standard gas provotion unit and an well location in the Blanco Messive de Castel comprising the order of the Township 25 North, well location Range 3 West NMPM, Rio Arriba County New Mexico.

(3) That the matter came on for hearing at 9:00 a.m. on July 9, 1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Mutter and, pursuant to this hearing, Order No. R-6496 was issued on October 21, 1980, which granted Scholk's application for 2/60-care non-standard gas procession unit in the Blanco Messverde Pool Comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico ad accorde

(4) That on November 17,1980 application for Hearing De Novo was made by Curtis Ji Little + Beartouth Bit+633 Company and the matter was set for hearing before the Commission.

(5) That the matter came on for hearing <u>de novo</u> on Vonuary 19, 1981. -2-Case No. - De Novo Order No. R- -A

Division

((6) That the evidence adduced at said hearing indicates that Commission Order No. R-6496 entered October 21,1980, should be affirmed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: Division (1) That Commission Order No. R-6496, entered October 21, 1980, is hereby affirmed.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem neces-

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

> STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

I. R. TRUJILLO, Chairman

ALEX J. ARMIJO, Member A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary

SEAL

CASE 6896: JOHN E. SCHALK FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND UNORTHO-BOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY WEW MEXICO

1. A. P. (3.

IN THE MATTER OF: Application of John E. Schalk for a) CASE non-standard gas proration unit and) an unorthodox gas well location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. N BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter In The Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. In The Oil Conservation Division: Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. In The Applicant, John For the Applicant, John For the Applicant, John For Curtis Little: Summer Buell, Esq. JASPER & BUELL Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501		2 ENERGY AN OIL CON STATE 3 SANTA	Page 1 E OF NEW MEXICO D MINERALS DEPARTMENT SERVATION DIVISION LAND OFFICE BLDG. FE, NEW MEXICO 9 July 1980
 IN THE MATTER OF: Application of John E. Schalk for a) CASE non-standard gas proration unit and 6896 an unorthodox gas well location. Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. Legal Counsel to the Division: State Land Office Bldg. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 For the Applicant, John E. Schalk: For Curtis Little: Summer Buell, Esq. JASPER & BUELL Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 			MINER HEARING
Solution 11 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter 12 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 13 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 14 A P P E A R A N C E S 15 A P P E A R A N C E S 16 For the Oil Conservation 17 Division: 18 For the Oil Conservation 19 For the Oil Conservation 10 For the Oil Conservation 11 Ernest L, Padilla, Esq. 12 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 14 For the Applicant, John 15 KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN 16 For Curtis Little: 17 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 18 For Curtis Little: 19 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501		IN THE MATTER OF: 7 Application of Jo 8 non-standard gas an unorthodox gas	proration unit and) 6896 well location,)
14 15 16 17 18 19 10 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 10 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 17 18 19 10 10 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	C W. BOVD, C.S.R W. BOVD, C.S.R t. 1 Box 193-B t. New Mexico #301 ac (300) 435-7409	11 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter	
16 17 For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. 17 Division: Legal Counsel to the Divisi State Land Office Bldg. 18 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 19 For the Applicant, John W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. 20 For the Applicant, John W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. 21 For Curtis Little: Summer Buell, Esq. 22 For Curtis Little: Summer Buell, Esq. 23 For Curtis Little: Summer Buell, Esq. 24 For Curtis Little: Summer Buell, Esq.	SALLY		RIPT OF HEARING
 For the Oil Conservation Division: For the Oil Conservation Division: Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. Legal Counsel to the Divisi State Land Office Bldg. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 For the Applicant, John E. Schalk: For the Applicant, John E. Schalk: For Curtis Little: For Curtis Little: Sumner Buell, Esq. JASPER & BUELL Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 		APPI	EARANCES
 For the Applicant, John E. Schalk: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN 500 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 For Curtis Little: Summer Buell, Esq. JASPER & BUELL Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 		For the Oil Conservation Division:	Legal Counsel to the Divisi State Land Office Bldg.
23 For Curtis Little: Sumner Buell, Esq. JASPER & BUELL Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501		For the Applicant, John E. Schalk:	KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN 500 Don Gaspar
	•	23 For Curtis Little:	JASPER & BUELL

		Page	<u> </u>
	1	INDEX	-
	2		
	3	A. R. KENDRICK	
	4	Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin	4
	5	Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter	14
	6		
	7	CURTIS LITTLE	
	8	Direct Examination by Mr. Buell	15
	9	Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin	20
105	10		
ferico 87 455-7409	11		
Santa Fe, New Merico 87301 Phone (505) 455-7409	12	EXHIBITS	
Santa F Pho	13		
	° 14	Schalk Exhibit One, Plat	5
	15	Schalk Exhibit Two, Logs	13
	16	Schalk Exhibit Three, Logs	13
	17	Schalk Exhibit Four, Logs	13
	18		
	19	Little Exhibit One, Plat	16
	20 21	Little Exhibit Two, Plat	17
	22		
	23		
	24		
	25		

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Metrico 7301 Phone (307) 315-7409 ·• '

	Page3				
1	MR. NUTTER: We'll call Case Number 69				
2	6896.				
3	MF. FADILLA: Application of John E.				
4	Schalk for a non-standrd gas proration unit and unorthodox gas well location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.				
5					
6	MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I'm Tom				
7	Kellahin, appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I have				
8	one witness.				
9	MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, I'm Summer				
10	Buell of Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of Curtis J. Little,				
11	in opposition to the application, and we will have one wit-				
12	ness.				
13					
14	(Witnesses sworn.)				
15					
16	A. R. KENDRICK				
17	being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his				
16	oath, testified as follcws, to-wit:				
19					
20	DIRECT EXAMINATION				
	BY MR. KELLAHIN:				
	MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Nutter, we'd like to				
23	delete that portion of the application that requests an unor-				
	thodox well location. The applicant proposes to drill a well				
25	at a standard location no closer than 790 feet from the outer				
	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 10 20 21 22				

Ć

		Page4
	1	boundary of the 160-acre tract.
	2	MR. NUTTER: In Case Number 6896 the ap-
	3	plication will be amended to be for a non-standard gas pro-
	4	ration unit only, for a well to be drilled at a standard loca-
	5	tion.
	5	Q. Would you please state your name and occu-
	7	pation?
	8	A. A. R. Kendrick, Vice President of Manana
	9	Gas, Incorporated, and consultant.
	10	Q Are you a petroleum engineer, Mr. Kendrick?
	11	A. Yes, sir.
	12	Q. Have you previously testified before the
	13	Division as a petroleum engineer?
	14	A. Yes, sir.
	15	Q. What has been your history of employment,
	16	Mr. Kendrick?
	17	A. For twenty years I was petroleum engineer
18 19 20 21 22	•	for the Oil Conservation Division; five years I was District
		Supervisor; and I am now vice president of Manana Gas and
		consulting petroleum engineer.
		Q. You were a District Supervisor for the
	23	Oil Conservation Division in what area, Mr. Kendrick?
	24	A In the northwest part of New Mexico.
	25	Q. Did that area of responsibility include
		the area that's involved in this application?

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Eox 191-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 451-7409

Ô
1 Yes. A. 2 And have you made a study of the facts a 3 surrounding this particular application? A. Yes, sir. 4 MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Kendrick as 6 an expert petroleum engineer. 7 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kendrick is qualified. Q. Mr. Kendrick, would you take what we've 9 marked as the Applicant Exhibit Number One and identify for 10 us the acreage that Mr. Schalk desires to be dedicated as a 11 non-standard gas proration unit for the Mesaverde Pcol? 12 The application is for a non-standard A. 13 drill tract, being the northeast quarter of Section 8, Town-14 ship 25 North, Range 3 West. 15 And how is that indicated on your exhibit? ۵ 16 It is not identified on the exhibit. A. 17 All right. There is a circle indicated Q. 18 on the northeast quarter of Section 8 on the exhibit. What 19 is that intended to represent? 20 That's the current application to drill A. 21 has been approved for a well in the northeast of the northeast, 22 or in Unit letter A of Section 8. 23 MR. KELLAHIN: We neglected to make addi-24 tional copies of this, and I ought to have, but this is the 25 index for the wells and it will assist you in identifying the

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.

6 1 wells, Mr. Examiner. It identifies the wells by unit letter 2 and section. For the information of Mr. Little and 0. everyone, Mr. Kendrick, let's look at Exhibit Number One and first of all go back and identify for us again the northeast quarter of Section 8 and what is indicated by that circle. The circle indicates an approved intention A. to drill for a well in that location, being a Unit letter A Location, for a well to the Mesaverde formation, for Schalk 10 Development Company. The call of this case is to ask that 11 the drill tract for that well be the northeast quarter instead 12 of 320 acres. 13 This plat is graphed out on 40-acre tracts, a 14 is it not? 16 A Yes, the subdivision shown on this plat 16 are 40 acres. 17 0. And this application seeks approval of a 18 160-acre proration unit? 29 Right. A. 20 What would be a standard proration unit Q. 21 for the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool? 22 Half section or 320 acres. A 23 On the west half of Section 8 you have 0. 24 two well spots indicated. Would you describe first of all 26 the well in the northwest quarter of this section?

BOYD, C.S.

1 Well, the northwest quarter is Schalk 2 Development's Schalk 41 No. 2-A Well. It had an initial potential, absolute open flow of 5,948,000, and was first delivered into the line on March the 7th, 1980. Is this a single Mesaverde completion? Q. Yes, sir. A. Q. Would you describe for us the well located in the southwest quarter of Section 8? A. That well is the Schalk Development Com-10 pany's Schalk 41 Well No. 2. It had an initial potential, 11 absolute open flow of 5,284,000. It first delivered into 12 the pipeline on July the 2nd, 1979. 13 Is that well a Mesaverde completion, 0. 14 single? 15 Yes, sir. 16 What acreage is dedicated to those wells 0 17 in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool? 12 The west half of the section is dedicated A. 19 to the two wells. 20 How did Mr. Schalk come to have two wells Q 21 on one 320-acre proration spacing unit? 22 The Mesaverde Pool rules provide for in-A. 23 fill drilling, which authorizes the drilling of a second well 24 on the 320-acre tract. Z, What does Mr. Schalk propose with regards Q.

BOYD, C.S.

ð

to the east half of Section 8?

A He proposes to drill a well where he would only dedicate the northeast quarter to that well, because he owns no interest interest in the southeast quarter.
 Q. To your knowledge, Mr. Kendrick, who is the owner of the interest in the southeast quarter?
 A. I understand that Supron Energy Corporation owns the southeast quarter.

Q Let's look at the well in Section 5 just to the north of Section 8 and have you identify that well for me.

A. The well in the northeast quarter of
Section 5 is PetroLewis Corporation's Florence No. 8 Well,
which was completed with an absolute open flow of 1,481,000.
It first delivered into the pipeline on April the 11th, 1980.

Q. And commencing from left to right, what is the status of the well located in Section 4 in Unit E?

A In Unit letter E of Section 4, the well is Florence -- Petro Lewis Corporation's Florence No. 7, which potentialed for 3,631,000 feet. It first delivered into the line on June the 28th, 1979.

And continuing to the east, what is the status of the well in the northeast quarter of Section 4?

A In Unit H of 4 is Petro Lewis Corporation's Florence No. 7-A. It potentialed with an absolute open flow

Y W. BOYD, C.S. Rt. 1 Box 194-B a FG, New Metido 17501 Phone (2021 455-7409 1

2

3

R

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

of 3, -- excuse me, I've got the same number copied twice. 2 One of those is wrong. The initial potential for the well in Unit H of 4, the absolute open flow should read 3247 Mcf, and it first delivered into the pipeline on January the 18th, 1980 a Describe for us the well located in Unit 7 E of Section 3. That's Petro Lewis Corporation's Ruddick 9 No. 7. It had an absolute open flow of 1,721,000, and first 10 delivered into the pipeline on April the 11th, 1980. 11 Mr. Kendrick, are all these Petro Lewis Q. 12 wells single completions in the Mesaverde Pool? 13 I believe they are. I'm not certain, but A. 14 I believe that they are singles. 15 The information you've given us is limited Q 16 to the Blanco Mesaverde pool? 17 Yes. A. 18 Between the two Schalk wells in the west 19 half of Section 8, which is the better of the two wells? 20 Based on the initial potential, the well 21 in the northwest quarter is the better well. 22 I realize you filed an application for 0. 23 permit to drill for Unit A in Section 8. Based upon your 24 study as a petroleum engineer, do you have a recommendation as to any other location within the northeast quarter of

Section 8 which you would recommend Mr. Schalk to locate his well? 2 I would recommend to Mr. Schalk that, if Δ. 3 possible, to move the location to a standard location in the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter. 5 Why would you recommend that, Mr. Kendrick? Ç. Since the other well is a good well, that A. would tend to crowd toward it a little but still be on a standard location, so it's really not crowding the well at all, but ---10 11 Let's move to the northwest there into Q. 12 Section 6 and you have located a well spot in Unit 0 of Sec-13 tion 6. What is that? 14 The well in the southeast quarter of Sec-A. 15 tion 6, being Unit 0, is Schalk Development's Schalk-Gulf 16 No. 3 Well. This well has recently been drilled and cased 17 to the Mesaverde. Mr. Schalk considers this as a commercially 18 acceptable well, but it has not been completed. 19 Do you have any production tests on the Q. 20 Mesaverde for that well? 21 No, sir, it's just been logged and cased. 22 All right, sir. If you go to the south, Q. 23 now, and look in Section 18 in Unit O there's a well spot. 24 Would you identify that well for us? 25 In Section 18 in Unit O, that well is A_

) BOYD, C.S.

SALLY W.

Getty Oil Company's C. W. Roberts No. 3 Well. It had an initial potential of 373 Mcf, and first delivered into the pipeline about 1974.

Q. Okay. And going into Unit A of Section 19, would you describe that well for us?

A. That well is Getty Oil Company's Lydia Rentz No. 4, and it's initial potential was 2,825,000, and it first delivered to the pipeline in 1974.

Q. Am I correct in assuming that all the wells located on this plat are Mesaverde completions?

A. Mesaverde completions or wells that tested in the Mesaverde.

Q All right, sir. Let's go to Unit C in Section 17 to the east -- I'm sorry, that's not C -- F of 17, and have you identify that for us.

A That well is Getty Oil Company's C. W. Roberts No. 5. They obtained permission to downhole commingle the Dakota, Gallup, and Mesaverde in an attempt to make a commercial well out of it, and the field people have yet to complete the Mesaverde. It's completed in the Gallup and Dakota, but the completion has not yet been done in the Mesaverde formation.

Q. Who's the operator of that well?
A. Getty Oil Company.
Q. If you'll continue to the east to Section

r W. BOYD, C Rt. 1 Box 193-B 1

7

10

11

13

13

14

18

16

17

13

19

20

21

22

23

24

1 16, and in Unit M there's a well location. What is that? 2 Schalk Development Company's Schalk 41 A. 3 Well No. 1. It had an initial potential, absolute open flow of 3,634,000. It first delivered August the 10th, 1979. Is that an economic well? 0. Yes. A. 7 All right, let's go to Unit P in Section Q. 16 and have you identify that well for us. A. That's Schalk Development Company's Schalk 10 41 Well No. 3. It's absolute open flow was 1,062,000. It 11 first delivered August the 13th, 1979. 12 Okay, and then last, there is a well spot 0. 13 located in C of 13 to the east. Is that a dry hole? 14 A Skelly Oil Company drilled that hole in 15 1958 as their Hurt No. 3, and they plugged and abandoned the 16 well without making -- or without completing the well as a 17 producer. They plugged and abandoned it at the time of 18 drilling. It never produced. 19 Mr. Kendrick, are you aware of the gener-۵ 20 al geological trend in the Mesaverde formation, whereby pro-21 duction tends to trend from the northwest to the southeast? 22 It appears to do that in certain parts of A. 23 the reservoir, yes. -24 How does that trend hold up in this parti-Q. cular area?

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S

A. Exhibits Two, Three, and Four are copies of wireline logs for the wells in the area.

Exhibit Two is the log of the well in the
southeast quarter of Section 6.

Exhibit Three being the well in the southwest quarter of Section 8.

And Exhibit Four being the well in the northwest quarter of Section 8.

For the two wells in Section 8 the perforated intervals are marked on the logs, but when the logs are compared as to the character of a particular trend in this immediate area, they are not what we'd call laydown type comparisons, because the character of the reservoir changes substantially between wells, even though they are all considered as commercial wells.

Q Mr. Kendrick, do you have an opinion as to whether or not the northeast quarter of Section 8 is reasonably productive from the Mesaverde formation?

A Yes, we have no reason to doubt the ability of a well in the northeast quarter of Section 8 to be a commercial well.

Q Mr. Kendrick, do you have an opinion as to whether or not a well drilled at a standard location in the northeast quarter could reasonably develop the Mesaverde in that northeast quarter of Section 8?

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Sunta Fe, New Mendoo 97501 Phone (305) 435-7409 2

7

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

		Page14
	1	A I have no reason to doubt that a well
	2	would be commercial and would properly drain the guarter sec-
	3	tion.
	4	Q. Were Exhibits One through Four prepared
	5	by you or compiled under your direction and supervision?
	5	A. Yes, sir.
	7	Q. And in your opinion, Mr. Kendrick, will
	8	approval of this application be in the best interests of con-
	9.	servation, prevention of waste, and the protection of correla-
201 0	10	tive rights?
Merico 8 1455-740	11	A. Yes.
Banta Fe, New Mandco 87501 Phone (305) 455-7409	12	MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examin-
Santa	13	ation. We move the introduction of Exhibits One through Four.
	14	MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One
	15	through Four will be admitted in evidence.
	16	
	17	CROSS EXAMINATION
	18	BY MR. NUTTER:
	19	Q. Mr. Kendrick, the applicant here is pro-
	20	posing a non-standard unit comprising the northeast quarter
ť	21	of Section 8. The following case on the docket is the appli-
	22	cation of Supron. They're proposing a 160-acre non-standard
	23	unit in the southeast quarter of Section 8.
	24	This would result in the drilling of two
	25	wells. Under the infill drilling program authorized for the

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. I Box 133-B

Mesaverde, two wells could be drilled in the east half of Sec-2 tion 8, even though you had a standard unit, couldn't they? 2 A. Yes. Q. So we're not actually increasing the drainage, or the radius of drainage of the tract by going to non-standard units rather than having two wells on a single unit, are we? That's correct. The number of wells is A. not different. 10 The number of wells doesn't change. Q. 11 MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-12 tions of the applicant -- of the witness? He may be excused. 13 Did you have any questions? 14 MR. BUELL: No. MR. NUTTER: He may be excused. 18 17 CURTIS R. LITTLE 18 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his 19 oath, testified as follows, to-wit: 20 21 DIRECT EXAMINATION 22 BY MR. BUELL: 23 Would you state your name, please? Q. 24 Curtis Little. A. 26 Mr. Little, would you please give the Q.

BOYD,

SALL

Examiner your address and your occupation? 2 A Room 150, Petroleum Plaza Bldg., Farming-3 ton, New Mexico, and I'm a petroleum geologist and independent operator. Q. Mr. Little, have you previously testified before the Oil Conservation Division, or one of its examiners? A. I have. And have your qualifications as a petro-Q. leum geologist been accepted? 10 A. Yes, sir. 11 MR. BUELL: Are the witness' qualifications 12 accepted? 13 MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are. 14 Mr. Little, what is your interest in this Q. 15 application? 16 I own -- I have a farmout agreement, one A. 17 half of the Dakota rights -- well, one-half of the rights from the base of the Pictured Cliffs formation to the base of 19 the Dakota formation. 20 MR. NUTTER: Under what lands, Mr. Little 21 In the undivided north half of Section 8. 22 Handing you what has been marked as Q. 23 Little's Exhibit Number One, would you explain to the Examine 24 what that shows? My title opinion indicated that Schalk A.

W. BOYD, C.S.I BI. 1 Box 193-B P., New Miculos 87501

SALLY

has half the Mesaverde rights in the northeast quarter; Gulf has everything below the Mesaverde; Supron has all rights to the southeast quarter.

17

Q And handing you what has been marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number Two, would you identify that and please explain what that shows?

A. That shows the deep rights below the Mesaverde as Gulf and I having the northeast quarter, Supron the southeast quarter.

Q. Why do you oppose this application?
A. I, as a background, this has been pending for many months. I offered to support Mr. Schalk as being operator of the 320-acre standard proration unit. I offered to be operator and asked his support; that I would use his rig and fully work with him in developing the spacing unit. I sent him AFE's of the dual Mesaverde-Dakota well, as well as single completions, Mesaverde; single completions, Dakota, showing the savings of a dual.

I consulted with El Paso on the mechanics of duals and the success ratio and how they broke it down.

As of Monday I was advised that was not acceptable. They were going ahead and hold a hearing and I'm here to protest their request, and request that 320-acre spacing be in effect, and Supron or Schalk or I, or someone, be operator and drill the 320-acre spacing unit up on Dakcta

U W. BOYD, C.S. Rt. 1 Box 193-B 1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

18 Pade and Mesaverde horizons. 1 Do you have any other proposed alterna-Q. 2 tives to the plan that is proposed here by Mr. Schalk, as well 3 as the next case on the docket that is proposed by Supron? 2 I have -- when I was advised of the Supron Α. 8 case when I opened my mail Monday morning, I immediately 6 called Supron and told them that I would support their being 7 operator; that I would execute their AFE and a standard oper-8 ating agreement; that would give Supron and Little 75 percent 9 interest. If Mr. Schalk did not want to join, I wouldn't 10 There was compulsory pooling position to be able farm out. 11 to take. 12 Do you have anything further to add to 0. 13 this matter? 14 Well, I think it's unfair to myself and 15 A. the royalty owners under this standard proration unit. Sec-16 tion -- the west half of 8 is already a unit. The people that 17 I've taken the farmout from join me and request that their 18 risks be spread over the unit in case we get one good one and 19 one bad one. 20 I'm in complete agreement with Mr. Kendrick 21 on the place to drill the northeast well. 22 Do you think that the granting of this 23 Q. application would prevent waste and protect correlative 24 25 rights?

 \bigcirc

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.

A. It would prevent a big waste of money in my case to be able to dual it; drill one well instead of two in the northeast quarter.

19

Do I understand your answer to be that
 you believe it would be wasteful to drill one well just to
 the Mesaverde when a dual could be drilled at the same time?
 A. Yes, sir, that is correct. And the correlative rights, I feel that the royalty owners in the northeeast quarter, their correlative rights would be protected by
 an east half standard State-approved proration unit.

Q Okay. Were Exhibits One and Two prepared by you or under your supervision?

Yes, sir.

MR. BUELL: I would move the admission of Exhibits One and Two.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One and Two will be admitted in evidence.

MR. BUELL: I have nothing further of this

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir. MR. NUTTEP: Mr. Kellahin?

Y W. BOYD, Rt. I Box 191-8 10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

witness.

the witness?

		Page 20
	1	CROSS EXAMINATION
	2 B) 3	MR. KELLAHIN: Q. Mr. Little, you indicated you had a 50 Mr. Little, you indicated you had a 50 Mr. Little, you indicated you had a 50 Descent interest from the base of the Pictured Cliffs to the base of the Mesaverde formation in the north half of Section
		8? A Northeast quarter.
	7	Q. Northeast quarter. MR. NUTTER: I think it was to the base
RLL1 V. 1 Box 193-B RL, 1 Box 193-B Santa Po, New Merico 67501 Phone (301) 435-7409	9 16 11 12	of the Dakota, wasn't it? A. To the base of the Dakota. Q. All right.
Santa Po Santa Po Phone	13 14	A. In the northeast. A. You don't have any interest in the south- Q. You don't have any interest in the south-
	15	east quarter of Section 8?
	16 17	A. No, sir. A. Con you identify for us on your Exhibit
	18	the location of any of the Dakota wells in the area.
	19	there any Dakota wells in the area. On this plat? The Dakota wells are shown
	2(her depleted.
	2	I in the second se
	:	22 Q. The Wells 2 23 in Sections 17, 18, and 19, those are all Dakota wells? 24 Yes, sir. Formerly Skelly, now Getty,
		A Yes, SII. Tollard A Yes, SII. Tollard depleted. As I recall their production ranged in the neigh-

LY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

21_ Pad borhood of 80,000 barrels of oil and half a billion cubic 1 Exhibit Number One, then, which I don't feet, I don't recall. 2 seem to have, is the ones where you've plotted the Mesaverde 3 4 wells? 5 Yes. Α. 6 All right. I did not have Mr. Schalk's well that Q. 7 was logged on the 3rd day of July. I was unaware that that 8 9 If I understand your position correctly, well had been drilled. SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 455 7409 10 Mr. Little, it's that you prefer to have the entire east half 11 of Section 8 developed by one well that's a dual completion 12 in the Dakota and the Mesaverde? 13 Yes, sir, by two wells. 14 You would drill two wells in the east Ά. 15 Q. 16 I suppose Supron would be the majority half of Section 8? 17 interest owner in the spacing unit, 50 percent. They would 18 be operator and develop an orderly development of the east 19 20 I'm a little confused by your statement. half. 21 You support the proposition for two Mesaverde wells in the 22 23 Two Dakota-Mesaverde duals in the east east half? 24 A. 25

	Page 22
1	half.
2	Ω All right, sir. You indicated your title
3	opinion showed that you shared the ownership of the Mesaverde
4	rights on a 50/50 basis with Gulf Oil Company?
5	A. The Dakota rights?
6	Q. Mesaverde.
7	A. In the northeast quarter?
8	Q. Yes, sir.
9	A. Schalk has the Mesaverde on a farmout
10	from
11	MR. BUELL: Mr. Kellahin, that's on Ex-
1Ż	hibit One.
13	MR. KELLAHIN: Okay, keep your exhibits
14	straight.
15	MR. BUELL: There's only two.
16	MR, KELLAHIN: All right, sir, thank you.
17	I have no further questions.
18	MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions
19	of the witness? He may be excused.
20	MR. BUELL: I have nothing further, Mr.
21	Examiner.
22	MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything to
23	offer in Case Number 6896?
24 <u>.</u> 75	MR. KASTLER: Mr. Examiner, I'm Bill
25	Kastler with Gulf Oil.

<u>.</u>

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87301 Phore (303) 455-7409

		Page 23
	٦	As the facts will point out, Gulf did farm-
	2	out the Mesaverde rights to Mr. Schalk and we concur in his
	3	application.
	4	MR. NUTTER: Thank you.
	5	If there is nothing further, we'll take
	6	the case under advisement.
	7	
	8	(Hearing concluded.)
	9	
1051	10	
Santa Fe, New Merico 87501 Phone (305) 455-7409	11	
Re. New house (30	12	
	13	
	14 15	
	16	
	10	
	18	
	19	
	20	
	21	
	22	
	23	
	24	
	25	

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. N. 1 Box 19-B

CERTIFICATE

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.

(50%) 455-7405

ية بة

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability.

Sally W. Boyd C.S.E.

I do hereby certify that the foregoing to a complete record of the proceedings in the Examiner hearing of Case No. 6866 heard by me on ______ 19.80. in Examiner

Oil Conservation Division

			Page1			
	1	STATE	OF NEW MEXICO			
	2		MINERALS DEPARTMENT ERVATION DIVISION			
		STATE LA	AND OFFICE BLDG.			
	3		TE, NEW MEXICO July 1980			
	4		INER HEARING			
	5		سه جنوع وجند اوجه جناب وجن وقت ووي هاي وقت الجي وقت الجي وقت حوف			
	đ	IN THE MATTER OF:))			
	7	Application of John) n E. Schalk for a) CASE			
	8	non-standard gas pi	roration unit and) 6896			
	9	an unorthodox gas v Rio Arriba County,				
ā	16)			
Rt. 1 BOM 193-B Santa Re, New Mexico 5730 1 Phone (306) 455-7409	11	BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter				
e. New M	12	•				
Santa P	13	TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING				
	14					
	15	APPEARANCES				
	16					
	17	For the Oil Conservation Division:	Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. Legal Counsel to the Division State Land Office Bldg.			
	18		Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501			
	19					
	20	For the Applicant, John E. Schalk:	W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN			
	21		500 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501			
	22					
	23	For Curtis Little:	Sumner Buell, Esq. JASPER & BUELL			
	24		Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501			
	25					

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B

	(i	Page	
	1 2	INDEX	2
	3	A. R. KENDRICK	
	4	Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin	4
	5	Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter	14
	6		
	7	CURTIS LITTLE	
	8	Direct Examination by Mr. Buell	15
	9	Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin	20
C.S.R 8	10		
BOYD, Box 193-B Ver Merico Ver Merico Ver 193-74	11		
SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. J Box 193-B Seria Fe, New Medico 57901 Phone (503) 435-7409	12	EXHIBITS	
SALLY Series	13		
•	14	Schalk Exhibit One, Plat	5
	15	Schalk Exhibit Two, Logs	13
	16	Schalk Exhibit Three, Logs	13
	17	Schalk Exhibit Four, Logs	13
	18		
	19 20	Little Exhibit One, Plat	16
	20	Little Exhibit Two, Plat	17
	22		
Ł	23		
	24		

1 MR. NUTTER: We'll call Case Number 69 ---2 6896. 3 MR. PADILLA: Application of John E. 4 Schalk for a non-standrd gas proration unit and unorthodox 5 gas well location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 6 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I'm Tom 7 Kellahin, appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I have 8 one witness. 9 MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, I'm Sumner 10 Buell of Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of Curtis J. Little, 11 in opposition to the application, and we will have one wit-12 ness. 13 14 (Witnesses sworn.) 15 16 A. R. KENDRICK 17 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his 18 oath, testified as follows, to-wit: 10 20 DIRECT EXAMINATION 21 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 22 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Nutter, we'd like to 23 delete that portion of the application that requests an unor-24 thodox well location. The applicant proposes to drill a well 25 at a standard location no closer than 790 feet from the outer

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R

boundary of the 160-acre tract. 2 MR. NUTTER: In Case Number 6896 the ap-3 plication will be amended to be for a non-standard gas proration unit only, for a well to be drilled at a standard location. Q Would you please state your name and occupation? A. R. Kendrick, Vice President of Manana A. Gas, Incorporated, and consultant. 10 Are you a petroleum engineer, Mr. Kendrick? Q 11 Yes, sir. A. 12 Have you previously testified before the ۵ 13 Division as a petroleum engineer? 14 Yes, sir. λ. 15 What has been your history of employment, Q. 16 Mr. Kendrick? 17 A. For twenty years I was petroleum engineer 18 for the Oil Conservation Division; five years I was District 19 Supervisor; and I am now vice president of Manana Gas and 20 consulting petroleum engineer. 21 You were a District Supervisor for the Q 22 Oil Conservation Division in what area, Mr. Kendrick? 23 In the northwest part of New Mexico. A. 24 Q. Did that area of responsibility include 25 the area that's involved in this application?

		Page5
1	Ъ.	Yes.
2	Ø	And have you made a study of the facts
3	surrounding this pa	rticular application?
۰	A	Yes, sir.
5		MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Kendrick as
6	an expert petroleum	engineer.
7		MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kendrick is qualified.
8	Q	Mr. Kendrick, would you take what we've
9	marked as the Appli	cant Exhibit Number One and identify for
10	us the acreage that	Mr. Schalk desires to be dedicated as a
11	non-standard gas pr	oration unit for the Mesaverde Pool?
12	A.	The application is for a non-standard
13	drill tract, being	the northeast quarter of Section 8, Town-
14	ship 25 North, Rang	e 3 West.
15	Q.	And how is that indicated on your exhibit?
16	A	It is not identified on the exhibit.
17	Q	All right. There is a circle indicated
18	on the northeast qu	arter of Section 8 on the exhibit. What
19	is that intended to	represent?
20	А.	That's the current application to drill
21	has been approved f	or a well in the northeast of the northeast
22	or in Unit letter A	of Section 8.
23		MR. KELLAHIN: We neglected to make addi-
24	tional copies of th	is, and I ought to have, but this is the
25	index for the wells	and it will assist you in identifying the
11		

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. I Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Metico 87501 Phone (505) 455-7409

Ξ.

wells, Mr. Examiner. It identifies the wells by unit letter 2 and section. 3 For the information of Mr. Little and a. 4 everyone, Mr. Kendrick, let's look at Exhibit Number One and 5 first of all go back and identify for us again the northeast quarter of Section 8 and what is indicated by that circle. 7 A. The circle indicates an approved intention R to drill for a well in that location, being a Unit letter A Location, for a well to the Mesaverde formation, for Schalk 10 Development Company. The call of this case is to ask that 11 the drill tract for that well be the northeast guarter instead 12 of 320 acres. 13 This plat is graphed out on 40-acre tracts, Q 14 is it not? 16 A. Yes, the subdivision shown on this plat 15 are 40 acres. 17 And this application seeks approval of a ۵ 18 160-acre proration unit? 19 A. Right. 20 What would be a standard proration unit ۵ 21

for the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool?

A Half section or 320 acres.
 Q. On the west half of Section 8 you have
 two well spots indicated. Would you describe first of all
 the well in the northwest quarter of this section?

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R Rt. I Box 193-B Sunta Fe, New Mexico 87301 Phone (901) 451-7403

22

23

24

25

	Page7
1	A. Well, the northwest quarter is Schalk
2	Development's Schalk 41 No. 2-A Well. It had an initial
3	potential, absolute open flow of 5,948,000, and was first
4	delivered into the line on March the 7th, 1980.
5	Q Is this a single Mesaverde completion?
6	A. Yes, sir.
7	Q Would you describe for us the well located
8	in the southwest quarter of Section 8?
9	A That well is the Schalk Development Com-
10	pany's Schalk 41 Well No. 2. It had an initial potential,
11	absolute open flow of 5,284,000. It first delivered into
12	the pipeline on July the 2nd, 1979.
13	Q Is that well a Mesaverde completion,
14	single?
15	A. Yes, sir.
16	Q What acreage is dedicated to those wells
17	in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool?
18	A. The west half of the section is dedicated
19	to the two wells.
20	0 How did Mr. Schalk come to have two wells
21	on one 320-acre proration spacing unit?
22	A. The Mesaverde Pool rules provide for in-
23	fill drilling, which authorizes the drilling of a second well
24	on the 320-acre tract.
25	Q What does Mr. Schalk propose with regards

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 191-B Santa Fe, New Medico 17301 Phone (303) 455-7409 .**.** '

t

2

3

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

to the east half of Section 8?

A He proposes to drill a well where he would only dedicate the northeast quarter to that well, because he owns no interest interest in the southeast quarter.
 Q To your knowledge, Mr. Kendrick, who is the owner of the interest in the southeast quarter?
 A I understand that Supron Energy Corporation owns the southeast quarter.

Q Let's look at the well in Section 5 just to the north of Section 8 and have you identify that well for me.

A. The well in the northeast quarter of
 Section 5 is PetroLewis Corporation's Florence No. 8 Well,
 which was completed with an absolute open flow of 1,481,000.
 It first delivered into the pipeline on April the 11th, 1980.

Q. And commencing from left to right, what is the status of the well located in Section 4 in Unit E?

A. In Unit letter E of Section 4, the well is Florence -- Petro Lewis Corporation's Florence No. 7, which potentialed for 3,631,000 feet. It first delivered into the line on June the 28th, 1979.

And continuing to the east, what is the status of the well in the northeast quarter of Section 4?

A. In Unit H of 4 is Petro Lewis Corporation's Florence No. 7-A. It potentialed with an absolute open flow

.Y W. BOYD, C.S. Rt. 1 Dox 193-B ta Fe, New Mexico 57301 Phone (303) 455-7439

1 of 3, -- excuse me, I've got the same number copied twice. One of those is wrong. The initial potential for the well in Unit H of 4, the absolute open flow should read 3247 Mcf, and it first delivered into the pipeline on January the 18th, 1980 ۵ Describe for us the well located in Unit E of Section 3. A. That's Petro Lewis Corporation's Ruddick No. 7. It had an absolute open flow of 1,721,000, and first 10 delivered into the pipeline on April the 11th, 1980. 11 Q. Mr. Kendrick, are all these Petro Lewis 12 wells single completions in the Mesaverde Pool? 13 I believe they are. I'm not certain, but A. 14 I believe that they are singles. 15 The information you've given us is limited Q. 16 to the Blanco Mesaverde pool? 17 Yes. A. 18 Between the two Schalk wells in the west 0 19 half of Section 8, which is the better of the two wells? 20 Based on the initial potential, the well A 21 in the northwest quarter is the better well. 22 I realize you filed an application for Q. 23 permit to drill for Unit A in Section 8. Based upon your 24 study as a petroleum engineer, do you have a recommendation 25 as to any other location within the northeast guarter of



Section 8 which you would recommend Mr. Schalk to locate his well?

A I would recommend to Mr. Schalk that, if
possible, to move the location to a standard location in the
southwest quarter of the northeast quarter.

Q. Why would you recommend that, Mr. Kendrick?
 A. Since the other well is a good well, that
 would tend to crowd toward it a little but still be on a
 standard location, so it's really not crowding the well at all,
 but --

Q. Let's move to the northwest there into Section 6 and you have located a well spot in Unit 0 of Section 6. What is that?

A The well in the southeast quarter of Section 6, being Unit 0, is Schalk Development's Schalk-Gulf No. 3 Well. This well has recently been drilled and cased to the Mesaverde. Mr. Schalk considers this as a commercially acceptable well, but it has not been completed.

Q Do you have any production tests on the Mesaverde for that well?

No, sir, it's just been logged and cased.
 Q. All right, sir. If you go to the south,
 now, and look in Section 18 in Unit O there's a well spot.
 Would you identify that well for us?

.Y W. BOYD, Rt. 1 Box 193-B Ia Fe, New Mosico Phone (305) 455-74 1

2

7

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

28

A.

In Section 18 in Unit 0, that well is

Getty Oil Company's C. W. Roberts No. 3 Well. It had an ini-1 tial potential of 373 Mcf, and first delivered into the pipe-2 line about 1974. 3 Okay. And going into Unit A of Section 4 0. 19, would you describe that well for us? 5 That well is Getty Oil Company's Lydia 8 A. Rentz No. 4, and it's initial potential was 2,825,000, and 7 it first delivered to the pipeline in 1974. 2 Am I correct in assuming that all the 9 ۵ wells located on this plat are Mesaverde completions? 10 Mesaveráe completions or wells that tested 11 A. 12 in the Mesaverde. All right, sir. Let's go to Unit C in 13 a Section 17 to the east -- I'm sorry, that's not C -- F of 17, 14 and have you identify that for us. 16 That well is Getty Oil Company's C. W. 16 A. Roberts No. 5. They obtained permission to downhole commingle 17 the Dakota, Gallup, and Mesaverde in an attempt to make a 18 commercial well out of it, and the field people have yet to 19 complete the Mesaverde. It's completed in the Gallup and 20 Dakota, but the completion has not yet been done in the Mesa-21 22 verde formation. Who's the operator of that well? 23 Q. Getty Oil Company. 24 A. If you'll continue to the east to Section 25 Ç.

	Ĩ	
		Page 1.2
	٦	16, and in Unit M there's a well location. What is that?
	2	A. Schalk Development Company's Schalk 41
	3	Well No. 1. It had an initial potential, absolute open flow
	4	of 3,634,000. It first delivered August the 10th, 1979.
	5	Q Is that an economic well?
	6	A. Yes.
	7	Q. All right, let's gc to Unit P in Section
	8	16 and have you identify that well for us.
- 4	9	A. That's Schalk Development Company's Schalk
C.S.R 8	10	41 Well No. 3. It's absolute open flow was 1,062,000. It
) BOYD, Rat 193-B Warkoo 895) 455-74	11	first delivered August the 13th, 1979.
	12	Q Okay, and then last, there is a well spot
SALLY Sunta	13	located in C of 13 to the east. Is that a dry hole?
•,	14	A Skelly Oil Company drilled that hole in
	15	1958 as their Hurt No. 3, and they plugged and abandoned the
	16	well without making or without completing the well as a
	17	producer. They plugged and abandoned it at the time of
	18	drilling. It never produced.
	19	Q Mr. Kendrick, are you aware of the gener-
	20	al geological trend in the Mesaverde formation, whereby pro-
	21	duction tends to trend from the northwest to the southeast?
	22	A IC appears to do that in certain parts of
	23	the reservoir, yes.
-	24	Q. How does that trend hold up in this parti-
	25	cular area?
	11	II IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

A Exhibits Two, Three, and Four are copies of wireline logs for the wells in the area

Exhibit Two is the log of the well in the southeast quarter of Section 6.

Exhibit Three being the well in the southwest quarter of Section 8.

And Exhibit Four being the well in the northwest guarter of Section 8.

For the two wells in Section 8 the perforated intervals are marked on the logs, but when the logs are compared as to the character of a particular trend in this immediate area, they are not what we'd call laydown type comparisons, because the character of the reservoir changes substantially between wells, even though they are all considered as commercial wells.

Q Mr. Kendrick, do you have an opinion as to whether or not the northeast quarter of Section 8 is reasonably productive from the Mesaverde formation?

A Yes, we have no reason to doubt the ability of a well in the northeast quarter of Section 8 to be a commercial well.

Q Mr. Kendrick, do you have an opinion as to whether or not a well drilled at a standard location in the northeast quarter could reasonably develop the Mesaverde in that northeast quarter of Section 8?

LY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. I Box 193-B nta Fe, New Mazico 17301 Phone (303) 435-7409 2

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

2Ô

21

22

23

24

I have no reason to doubt that a well 1 would be commercial and would properly drain the quarter sec-2 3 tion. Were Exhibits One through Four prepared Q. 4 by you or compiled under your direction and supervision? 5 Yes, sir. A. And in your opinion, Mr. Kendrick, will 7 Q approval of this application be in the best interests of con-8 servation, prevention of waste, and the protection of correla-8 10 tive rights? 11 Yes. A. MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examin-12 ation. We move the introduction of Exhibits One through Four. 13 MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One 14 through Four will be admitted in evidence. 16 16 CROSS EXAMINATION 17 18 BY MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kendrick, the applicant here is pro--19 Q posing a non-standard unit comprising the northeast quarter 20 of Section 8. The following case on the docket is the appli-21 cation of Supron. They're proposing a 160-acre non-standard 22 unit in the southeast quarter of Section 8. 23 This would result in the drilling of two 24 wells. Under the infill drilling program authorized for the 26

BOYD. C.S

3

SALLY

Mesaverde, two wells could be drilled in the east half of Sec-1 tion 8, even though you had a standard unit, couldn't they? 2 Yes. 3 A. So we're not actually increasing the Q. 4 drainage, or the radius of drainage of the tract by going to 5 non-standard units rather than having two wells on a single 6 unit, are we? 7 That's correct. The number of wells is A. . not different. 9 The number of wells doesn't change. 10 Q. MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-11 tions of the applicant -- of the witness? He may be excused. 12 Did you have any questions? 13 SALLY MR. BUELL: NO. 14 MR. NUTTER: He may be excused. 15 16 CURTIS R. LITTLE 17 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his 18 oath, testified as follows, to-wit: 19 20 DIRECT EXAMINATION 21 22 BY MR. BUELL: Would you state your name, please? 23 a Curtis Little. 24 A. Mr. Little, would you please give the 25 Q.

1 Examiner your address and your occupation? 2 A. Room 150, Petroleum Plaza Bldg., Farming-3 ton, New Mexico, and I'm a petroleum geologist and independent operator. 5 a Mr. Little, have you previously testified 8 before the Oil Conservation Division, or one of its examiners? 7 Α. I have. a And have your qualifications as a petro-9 lews geologist been accepted? 10 A. Yes, sir. 11 MR. BUELL: Are the witness' qualifications 12 accepted? 13 MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are. 14 Mr. Little, what is your interest in this Q 15 application? 16 A. I own -- I have a farmout agreement, one 17 half of the Dakota rights -- well, one-half of the rights 18 from the base of the Pictured Cliffs formation to the base of 19 the Dakota formation. 20 MR. NUTTER: Under what lands, Mr. Little 21 In the undivided north half of Section 8. A. 22 Handing you what has been marked as Q. 23 Little's Exhibit Number One, would you explain to the Examine# 24 what that shows? 26 My title opinion indicated that Schalk A.

SALLY W.
has half the Mesaverde rights in the northeast quarter; Gulf has everything below the Mesaverde; Supron has all rights to the southeast quarter.

17

And handing you what has been marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number Two, would you identify that and please explain what that shows?

A. That shows the deep rights below the Mesaverde as Gulf and I having the northeast quarter, Supron the southeast quarter.

Why do you oppose this application?
A. I, as a background, this has been pending
for many months. I offered to support Mr. Schalk as being
operator of the 320-acre standard proration unit. I offered
to be operator and asked his support; that I would use his
rig and fully work with him in developing the spacing unit.
I sent him AFE's of the dual Mesaverde-Dakota well, as well
as single completions, Mesaverde; single completions, Dakota,
showing the savings of a dual.

I consulted with El Paso on the mechanics of duals and the success ratio and how they broke it down. As of Monday I was advised that was not

acceptable. They were going ahead and hold a hearing and I'm here to protest their request, and request that 320-acre spacing be in effect, and Supron or Schalk or I, or someone, be operator and drill the 320-acre spacing unit up on Dakota

LY W. BOYD, C.S.R Rt. 1 Box 193-B ata Fe, New Merico \$7301 Phone (303) 455-7409 2

5

8

£.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1 and Mesaverde horizons. 2 ۵ Do you have any other proposed alternatives to the plan that is proposed here by Mr. Schalk, as well 3 as the next case on the docket that is proposed by Supron? 5 I have -- when I was advised of the Supron 6 case when I opened my mail Monday morning, I immediately called Supron and told them that I would support their being 7 operator; that I would execute their AFE and a standard operating agreement; that would give Supron and Little 75 percent interest. If Mr. Schalk did not want to join, I wouldn't 10 11 farm out. There was compulsory pooling position to be able 12 13 ۵ Do you have anything further to add to 14 this matter? 15 A. Well, I think it's unfair to myself and 16 the royalty owners under this standard proration unit. Sec-17 tion -- the west half of 8 is already a unit. The people that 18 I've taken the farmout from join me and request that their 19 risks be spread over the unit in case we get one good one and 20 21 I'm in complete agreement with Mr Kendrick 22 on the place to drill the northeast well. 23 Q, Do you whink that the granting of this application would prevent waste and protect correlative 26

1 Γ. It would prevent a big waste of money in 2 my case to be able to dual it; drill one well instead of two 3 in the northeast quarter. Do I understand your answer to be that a. 5 you believe it would be wasteful to drill one well just to the Mesaverde when a dual could be drilled at the same time? 7 Yes, sir, that is correct. And the cor-A. relative rights, I feel that the royalty owners in the northeast quarter, their correlative rights would be protected by 10 an east half standard State-approved proration unit. 11 Okay. Were Exhibits One and Two prepared Q. 12 by you or under your supervision? 13 A. Yes, sir. 14 MR. BUELL: I would move the admission 15 of Exhibits One and Two. 16 MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One and Two will be 17 admitted in evidence. 18 MR. BUELL: I have nothing further of this 19 witness. 20 MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of 21 the witness? 22 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir. 23 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kellahin? 24 26

				Page 20
3		1		CROSS EXAMINATION
		2	BY MR. KELLAHIN:	
		3	۵	Mr. Little, you indicated you had a 50
		4	percent interest fro	om the base of the Pictured Cliffs to the
		5	base of the Mesaver	de formation in the north half of Section
		6	87	
		7	А.	Northeast quarter.
		8	Q	Northeast guarter.
		9		MR. NUTTER: I think it was to the base
	C.S.R.	10	of the Dakota, wasn	't it?
	SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Merico 87901 Phone (503) 455-7409	11	A.	To the base of the Dakota.
\sum	Rt. 1 Bos Fe, New J	12	Ø.	All right.
	ALLY W Rt. Santa Fe, Phone	13	A	In the northeast.
	(7)	14	Q.	You don't have any interest in the south-
		16	east quarter of Sec	tion 8?
		16	A	No, sir.
		17	Q	Can you identify for us on your Exhibit
		18	the location of any	of the Dakota wells in the area? Are
		19	there any Dakota we	lls in the area?
		20	A.	On this plat? The Dakota wells are shown
		21	on Exhibit Two. Th	ey've all been depleted.
		22	Q.	The wells I have on Exhibit Number Two
J		23	in Sections 17, 18,	and 19, those are all Dakota wells?
-		24	A.	Yes, sir. Formerly Skelly, now Getty,
		25	depleted. As I rec	all their production ranged in the neigh-

f

			Page	21										
	1	borhood of 80,00	00 barrels of oil and half a bill	ion cubic										
	2	feet, I don't re	ecall.											
	3	Ω	Exhibit Number One, then, wh	nich I don't										
	4	seem to have, is	s the ones where you've plotted t	the Mesaverde										
	5	wells?												
	6	А.	Yes.											
7	,	Ø.	All right.											
1	8	Α.	I did not have Mr. Schalk's	well that										
	9	was logged on th	he 3rd day of July. I was unaway	re that that										
1	0	well had been dr	rilled.											
t	•	б	If I understand your position	on correctly,										
12	2	Mr. Little, it's	s that you prefer to have the en-	tire east hal										
1	3	of Section 8 dev	veloped by one well that's a dual	l completion										
14		in the Dakota ar	nd the Mesaverde?											
1	5	Α.	Yes, sir, by two wells.											
1	8	2	You would drill two wells in	n the east										
1	7	half of Section	8?											
11	3	A.	I suppose Supron would be t	he majority										
Ħ		interest owner	in the spacing unit, 50 percent.	They would										
2	0	be operator and	develop an orderly development	of the east										
2	1	half.												
2	2	ç	I'm a little confused by yo	ur statement.										
2	3	You support the	proposition for two Mesaverde w	ells in the										
	24	east half?												
1	25	A	Two Dakota-Mesaverde duals	in the east										

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. I Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Merido 87301

1 half. All right, sir. You indicated your title Ź Q. opinion showed that you shared the ownership of the Mesaverde 3 rights on a 50/50 basis with Gulf Oil Company? 4 The Dakota rights? 5 Α. Mesaverde. Q. In the northeast guarter? 7 A. Yes, sir. Q. Schalk has the Mesaverde on a farmout 9 A. 10 from MR. BUELL: Mr. Kellahin, that's on Ex-11 12 hibit One. MR. KELLAHIN: Okay, keep your exhibits 13 14 straight. MR. BUELL: There's only two. 15 MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir, thank you. 16 I have no further questions. 17 MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions 18 of the witness? He may be excused. 19 MR. BUELL: I have nothing further, Mr. 20 21 Examiner. MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything to 22 offer in Case Number 6896? 23 MR. KASTLER: Mr. Examiner, I'm Bill 24 25 Kastler with Gulf Oil.

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.



CERTIFICATE
I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
regoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conserva-
vision was reported by me; that the said transcript
ill, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared
to the best of my ability.
I do hereby certify that the foregoing is
the Examiner hogeing proceedings in
heard by me on 19 19 80
Oil Conservation Division

the for tion Di is a fu by me t

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (303) 455-7409

Ë

ł	STATE OF NEW	MEXICO
e	ENERGY AND MINERA	ALS DEPARTMENT
	OIL CONSERVATIO?	20 DIVISION
	BRUCE KING	
	SCALAR	STATE LAND OFFICE SUILD SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO ST
•	Cotober 23,	
ş.4	•	. ·
n n Sabia di	· · ·	
is t ™at		
	Pa	e: CASE NO. 6896
		ORDER NO. 6896
95 Sol	Mr. Thomas Kellahin Kellahin & Kellahin	<u>R-6496</u>
	Attorneys at Law	
* ₩	Post Office Box 1769	Applicant:
	Santa Fe, New Mexico	
	·	John E. Schalk
	•	
¥	Dear Sir:	
	Enclosed herewith are two copie	es of the above-referenced
	Division order recently entered	
	(Yours very truly,)	
	. Long the start	
	The Aller May	
	JOE D. RAMEY	
	// Director	
201 2014		
	•	
	JDR/fd	
	Copy of order also sent to:	
	Hobbs OCD	
	Artesia OCD \times	
	· · · · ·	
	Other <u>Summer Buell</u> , Bill Kastle	er

•

. •

-• '

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND HINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6896 Order No. R-6496

APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 9, 1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this <u>21st</u> day of October, 1980, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent undivided working interest in the Messverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, HMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Messverde Pool cooprising said lands to be dedicated to a well to be drilled thereon.

(3) That the application for hearing was for said well to be drilled at an unorthodox location, but the applicant has requested dismissal of that portion of the application and would drill the well at a standard location.

(4) That the applicant in Case No. 6965, Supron Energy Corporation, proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard -2-Case No. 6896 Order No. R-6496

gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool comprising the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well it proposes to drill at a standard location thereon.

(5) That by Order No. R-1670-T, dated November 14, 1974, the Division authorized the drilling of a second well on each 320-acre Blanco Messverde proration unit, thereby creating in effect a 160-acre spacing pattern for said pool.

(6) That the W/2 of Section 8 comprises a 320-acre Blanco Messverde gas provation unit, and has dedicated thereto two wells, one in the NW/4 of the section and the other in the SW/4 of the section.

(7) That approval of the subject application, together with the application in Case No. 6965, to form two 160-acre nonstandard units in the E/2 of Section 8 would authorize the full development of the E/2 of Section 8 by the drilling of two wells thereon, and would save the administrative overhead and legal expense which would be required by the communitization of the NE/4 and SE/4 of the section to form a single 320-acre unit to be dedicated to two wells.

(8) That approval of the aforesaid 160-acre units for the Blanco Mesaverde Pool does not preclude the creation of a single 320-acre unit for the Dakota formation or the creation of two 160-acre non-standard Dakota units in the E/2 of Section 8, nor the drilling of either one or two wells to the Dakota formation, should any of the owners in the W/2 of Section 8 so desire.

(9) That approval of the application in this case will prevent waste and will not impair correlative rights.

(10) That the application for an unorthodox gas well location should be <u>dismissed</u>.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is hereby granted approval for a 160-acre non-standard gas protation unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Blance Mesaverds Pool, Rio Arribs County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

(2) That the application in this case for an unorthodox gas well location is hereby <u>dismissed</u>.

-3-Case No. 6896 Order No. R-6496 (3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary. DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico; on the day and year herein-above designated. STATE OF NEW MEXICO DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION JOE D. RANEY SE td/



.**.** '

Exhibit 1A T25N, R3W Meseverde Completions Petro Lewis Corp. Ruddach #7 1065 MCF, AOF 1721 1ª Del 4/11/80 EICP 672 E- 3 E-4 Petro Lerris Carp. Florance #7, 3086 M/CF, AOF 3631 12+ Del 6/28/79 51P 1164 H-4 Petro Lemir Carp. Ilerance # 7.A 2013 MEF, AOF 3637 1ª Del 1/18/80 SIP 1181 H-5 Petro Leiris Corp. Florance #8 1397 MCF, AOF 1481 12# Del 4/11/80 51P 1097 0-6 Schalk Development Schalk - Julf # 3 Here well with casing set the Mcoaverle. A-8_ Schalk Development Schalte - Julf #2 Location _ subject of this case

. .

E-8 Schalk Development Schalk 41 # 2A 4471 MEF, ADF 5948 1= Del 3/7/80 51P 1250 M-8 Schalk Development Schalk 41#2 4288 MCF, ADF 5284 1# Del 7/2/19 51P 1300 C-13 Skelly Oil Co. Hurt #3 Dry hile drilled 1958 P&A M-16 Schalk Development Schalk 41# 2838MEF, AOF 3634 -1# Def 3/10/79 51P 1055 P-16 Schalk Development Achalk 41#3 854 MCF, ADF 1062 1= Del 8/13/19 51P 1205 Getty eil Co. F-17 C.W. Reberto # 5 authorized DHC in MV, Gr, Dr only completed in Ge & De

0-18 Setty cil Co. C. W. Roberto # 3 373 MCF 1= Del 74 (MV) A-19 Letty Oil Co. Lydia Renty #4 2825 MCF 14 Del 6/11/14 51P 1264 1-34 Schalk Development Schalk 43 22 TA in Mesaverde to attempt Chacra completion D-35 W. M. Sallaway Myers #1 3368 MCF, ADF 3845 12+ Del 10/17/78 51P 1402

			et a tradition of the	s		n se se	stati -											
Schlu	DUAL-INDUCTION-SFL with linear correlation log) Hole Scale Down Hole					1¢#1¢					R NUTTER		1 2	9	
	COMPANY Schalk Development	-		Scale Up Hole					5					EXAMINER	NATIO RVATIO	XHIBIT 1	680	
	WELLSchalk Gulf #3	ustomer.	NGFS	Depth					3 E •	C)				CONSET	A EX		
	FIELD Blance Mesu Verde	the c	H	601	_		+ + -	RKS	>	انده				REFORE		l'ég	л И И И И И	
	COUNTY Rie Arriba STATE New Mexico	ed by	SCALE	Type to				EMARK	J	Sali						1	CAS	
COUNTY FIELD LOCATION WELL	API SERIAL NO SEC. TWP RANGE GR Cyberlook	data were furnish	Y.					<u>∝</u>										
Permanent Datum: Log Measured Fra Drilling Measured I	GL ; Elev.: 7361 Elev.: K.B. 7375 m_KBFt. Above Parm. Datum D.F. 7374	reference																
Date Run No.	7-3-80 ONE	orehole																
Depth-Driller Depth-Logger	6300	- đ - P														Π	+1	\square
Btm. Log interval	6293	ation a																
Top Lag Interval Casing - Driller	<u>286</u> 876 @ 311 @ @ @																	
Casing Logger	3/2	nome,					┥╋	╆╾╁╾╅	-	++-		}-}-	┟╌┼╌┥		├ - 	++	┽┦	┝╌╄╴
Bit Size Type Fluid in Hole	EGM			120209			~ ~	و	R	•								
Dens. Visc.	9.3 (1)	že I	Z	203	ŏŏ	3	216	544	5	1 5		<u> </u>	- 8 - 1	000	,		ر. م	200
pH Fluid Loss		ml ar) Ľ		U	11	44	n N	Z		و	14-1	1			ηĘ	17
Rm @ Meas, Temp	$\begin{array}{c c} Mul \ P:t \\ D \ D \ O \ \mathbb{C} \\ O \ C \\ O \ O \\ O$	F					╶╆╾┼╍	╉╌╋╌╋		╉╌╎╾	┼╌┨	\vdash	╂╼╂╼┤	┝╌╋╌	┝╌┨	++	╺╋╼┙	┝╌╄╴
Rmf W Meas. Tem	P/69@76F@ F@ F@	F																
Rmc & Meas. Ten	P/78 @76F @ F @ F @	۴F																
Source: Rmf Rm Rm & BHT	19 M 128 @122F @ F @ F	• 7			; ; [DATA			ê û	M				fa				ž
Circulation Stopp				ġ	_	6			Elő	0 2	15	> <		قاري	Size		1	8
Circulation Stappe Logger on Bottom		2:		Order No.			Z	ہ او ا	corder - (TTR) 1coder - (DRE)	lize	H - Inches	5 13	E S	မြို့	- Hole Size	آ	< -	
Max. Rec. Temp.		<u></u>		ō ē	Mdd.	VENT o	to.	n No.	200 1000	Wheel - (CPW) ntralizers	H - Inches	rior - ILM	rror - 1LD 3 CPS.	irce - CPS. In Hole - Depth	Hole Siz	2	- ILM - ILD	
													· • • • • • • •	متعايت ا	<u></u>	أست	<u>ntù</u>	للقتا

.**,** •

mad mp		Driller Interval Driller Driller	8	z	VELLS chal TELD Blance	Schlumberger COMPANY Sch
			Lev: K.B. 7375 Lev: K.B. 7375 D.F. 2374 G.L. 7361	RANGE GR GR JV Cyberlosk	K Gulf #3 Mesa Verde Arriba STATE New Mexico 1501 FIFL Other Services:	DUAL INDUCTION SEL WITH LINEAR CORRELATION LOG
HERE		e, location and bo	orehole reference	data were furr	nished by the customer	
Order No.	ONE 120209	+			SCALE CHANGES	Scale Up Hole Scale Down H
ppm, cl	Full 300					
P.M. MENT DATA	100	<u></u>				+
0.	547	ļ]				
	268 268	 			┨	
inel No.	-					
nel No. 11 No.	544	╉┦			REMARKS	
corder - (TTR)	2859				Crew: R	. Collette
ncoder - (DRE) Wheel - (CPW)	-	╂		·····	<u>۳</u>	R:ley
ntrolizers	None			·····	Splice @	
ff - Inches ATION DATA	-				<u>↓</u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	1	· · · ·				
rror - ILM rror - ILD	<u>6.3</u> 7.8	<u> </u>				
G CPS.	41	<u> </u>			1	
rce - CPS.	200					
in Hole - Depth Hole Size	-	╂			BEFORE E	XAMINER NUTTER T
NG DATA		·····			CIL CONSE	RVATION DIVISION
	1	<u> </u>			datathe	XHIBIT NC. 2
- ILM - ILD	6.3	╉────┤				6896
ile per 100 Div.	200	1			CASE NO	<u> </u>
]	1				
С.		1+				
	165					





		TINN-SEI		Down Hole			68.						
	WITH LINEAR COL SCHALK DEVELOPMENT C	RELATION LOG		Scale Up Hole Scale	•		AIN DENSITY OF 2.68				IKE EXAMINEI? NUTTER CONSERVATION DIVISION		5
TION SEC. 8 25N ANY RIO ARRIBA MESA VERDE SCHALK NO. ALUNOS ALUNO	MESA VERDE	NEW MEXICO Other Services: FDC/CNL-GR	were furnished by the cu SCALE CHA?	Type Log D		S	uα					de halt	CASE NO
Permanent Datum: GL Log Measured From KB Drilling Measured From KB Date 1/1/79 Run No. ONE	8 25N 3W ; Elev.: 7112 14 Ft. Above Perm. Date	Elev.: K.B. 7126 D.F. 7125 G.L 7112	oorehole reference data										
Depth-Driller5975Depth-Logger5984Btm. Log Interval5978Top Log Interval300Casing-Driller8-5/82/30Casing-Logger301Bit Size7-7/8Type Fluid in HoleFGMDens.Visc.9.0PHFluid Loss9.0Source of SampleP1.T	1 @ @		II name, location and	20 L	616 238	EA 236 1739	- 887 1779						
Rm @ Meas. Temp. 2.62 60 Rmf @ Meas. Temp. 2 37 60 Rmc @ Meas. Temp. @ Source: Rmf Rmc MEAS Rm @ BHT 1.09 14	•F @ •F @ •F @ •F @ F @ •F @ F @ -F	۱ <u>ښ</u> ۲ (ښ) ۲ (ښ) ۱ ښ (ښ) ۲ (ښ)			DATA 100	EA 173		A				1 1.0 5.4	
W Circulation Stopped0800Logger on Bottom1400Max. Rec. Temp.144Eavip.1aration5768FA	•F · •F	*F "I		Order No :vel : ppm. cl	F.P.M. MENT D	No. nel No.	ecorder - (TTR) incoder - (DRE) wheat - (CPW)	entralizers Xff - Inches RATION	Error - ILM	<u>G CPS.</u> urce - CPS.	In Hole - Depth r Hole Size		- ILM

mrc ME mmc 1 14 14	epin-Driller 5975 epih-logger 5984 m. log Interval 300 op log Interval 300 op log Interval 300 osing-Driller 8-5/80.301 @ @ osing-Driller 8-5/80.301 @ @ @ osing-Vagger 301 @ @ @ osing-Viller 7-7/8 ? ? ? @ @ ope Fuid in Hole FGM % % % % @ @ @ yH Fluid loss 9.0 4.8ml ml ml ml ml wrce of Sample PIT M ml ml	M.S.S. S. M.S.S. S. Mention Api striat no sec. Twp Measured from KB 1/1/79 1/1/79 1/1/79	Derger	DUAL INDUCTION-SFL
- m m m m - m m m - m m - m - m - m	∃ The well name, location and ONE - 39420 FULL	borehole reference data were furr	nished by the customer. SCALE CHANGES Type Log Depth Scale Up Hale Scale	Down Hc
F.P.M. MENT DATA Vo. D. No. anel No. anel No. art No. ecorder - (TTR) incoder - (DRE)	100 DD 616 DA 228 EA 236 1739 EB 887 C 1779		REMARKS R _D CURVE FROM DENSITY POR USING GRAIN DENSITY OF 2.	<u>OSITY</u> 68.
e Wheel - (CPW) entrolizers Off - Inches RATION DATA Error - ILM Error - ILD G CPS.	1.0 5.4 3.2			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
urce - CPS. In Hole - Depth r Hole Size ING DATA - ILM - ILD ple per 100 Div. -C.	1.0 5.4 3.2		BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CASE NO. 6896	
ns. interpretations are opinions bas stations, and we shall not, excep	rsed an inferences from electrical or of pt in the case of gross or willful neg in any interpretation mode by any of in our current Price Schedule.	pligence on our part, be liable or respon	do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any nsible for any loss, kosts, damages or expenses incur interpretations are also subject to Clause 4 of our C MILLIMHOS/M = $\frac{1000}{OHMS M^2/M}$	red or
		DE 00	EP INDUCTION	0_



TOPS Schumiege, DUAL INDUCTION - SFL with Linear correlation log	Scale Up Hole Scale Down Hole	RE EXAMINER NUTTER CONSERVATION DIVISION KEEXHIBIT NO. 32
COMPANY ARAPHOF DRILLIMIE CO WELL SCHALLE 41-2A FIELD BLAMICO MESA VERDE COUNTY RID ARAIGA STATE N.M.	SCALE CHANGES Type Log Depth Scal H (A REMARKS SP SHIPT AT	BEFORE EX OIL CONSER
Permanent Datum: G-L G-L Flev: 718,6 Elev: K.B. 7200		
Log Measured From KB WHICH IS IA Ft. Above Perm. Datum D.F. 7197 Drilling Measured From KB G.L. 718 U 9 Date 9-15-79 9 9 Run No. 0		
Casing-Logger 321 Bit Size 77/B Type Fluid in Hole F. C. M Dens. Visc. 9.6 60 pH Fluid Loss Source of Sample FLOWLINGE		1 1 <u>5</u> [] <u>1</u> <u>1</u>
Rm @ Meas. Temp. J. L 1 @ 68 °F @ 'F @ 'F @ 'F Rmf @ Meas. Temp. 2.8 2 @ 68 °F @ 'F @ 'F @ 'F @ 'F Rmc @ Meas. Temp. - @ - 'F @ 'F @ 'F @ 'F @ 'F Source: Rmf Rmc Rm @ BHT /. Log @ 148 °F @ 'F @ 'F @ 'F Rm @ BHT /. Log @ 148 °F @ 'F @ 'F @ 'F @ 'F Logger on Bottom Zarro	Drder No. el PPM CL. F.P.M. AENT DATA AENT DATA	rce - CPS NG DATA - ILM - ILM

•	Max, Rec. Temp.	Logger on Bottom		Source: P.mf Rmc	<u> </u>	1.	Rm (L Meas. Temp.	e o	Ξ	Dens. Visc.	Type Fluid in Hole	Bit Size	Casing-Logger	Casina-Driller	Top Log Interval	Rim Ion Interval	Depth-Longer	KUN NO.	Date		Drilling Measured From	Log Measured From	Permanent Datum:		COUN FIELD LOCAT WELL COMP	10+							~						A Sch nm · e	Sd o K		
	14.8 .6	2110	1 2 41 (m) 60.		 	60	@ 68	Sector 1	8.5 4.4 ml	9.6 60	ת יי גי	77/8	321	AS/_@ 371	321	609 1	000		9-15-19		N KO	KA WHICH IS	ĥ		I SERIAL NO. SEC.			1850 FML		MINTY RUN	FIELD BUANNI CO	i	WELL SCHALK		1	TOMPANY ARA			e ge			
	°F		6		۹. ا	J. @			Э				1	0								19 FI. Above Per	; Elev.: 71 8,6		TWP RANGE					ANALAA STATE	- ASA	•	2 41-2A			ARAPHON DRILLIN			WITH LINEA	UUAL INDU		
	a site og gene og blever for andere for andere andere en		(9) 			۲. ۱.			лl				(0								23	71 8, C Elev.;		ANGE 3 E		FOC	Other			Verlog	•				117 6		_	R CORRELATION LOG			
	L.		(9)		۲. ا	9. 9			m.		11			Ð							1 JI8 C	2192	K.B. 22-0		ata w		FOCILIAN IN											-	ON LOG	FL		
	el P? F.P.	er N M C M. NT	ï l .						034		サントロロ																		SC Typ	ALE e Lo	С	H.A		GES	Sc	ale U	Jp H	lole	Scol	e Do	wnł	
	el t t. N		(TT						29	_	3 7 22				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·															mai SP	RKS		I PI	T I	97	SI	4)		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-	
	Whatro	ilize Inch	(CP rs ies	·W)					B		8)	/																							<u> </u>							
		- IL CPS - Ci	D 5. 75	A					4)																								EX							
			Si	æ			· · · · ·			- - - -																	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			<i>J</i> .	CAS	ła	h	k	<u>∠</u> EX		3IT-	NÖ			//¥	
	ation lined a at	is, ar	nd x anyi ondi	ne sh one : itions	all resu cas	not, iting set	exc frc evi	ept om d t in	in any out	the inte r cu	cose irpre irren	n of Mati	gro on r	ss e nod	w w le by	illfu y ai	vî ne	glig	ence	or fice	. our ini, o	r po iger	art, b nts or	rei	ve can liable mployo	or	resp	ionsil	ble terp	for a retat	any l	oss, are	also	tı, d b	amaga	n or o Cla	exp use	4 of 000	iecu our	med	er 👘	
		-	/ 0	4						oLTS								4-	0		• • •						[DEE			UC						р НМ 	LS M	►/M		a	





725N, R3W Meseverde Completions letro Levois Corp. Ruddach #7 1065 MCF, AOF 1721 1ª Del 4/11/80 SICP 672 E-3 Petro Leuris Carp. Florance #7, 2086 MCF, ACF 3631 1st Del. 6/28/19 51P 1164 H-4 Petro Levair Cap. Slarance # 7 A 2013 MCF, AOF 363F 1ª Del 1/18/80 SIP 1181 H-5 Petro Laris Corp. Florance #8 12# Del 4/11/80 1397 MCF, AOF 1481 SIP 1097 0-6 Schalk Development Schalk - Sulf # 3 Her well with casing set the Meraverde. Schalk Development 4-8 Schalle - Sulf Location -Exhibit 1A Case 6896

E-8 Schalk Development Schalk 41 # 2A 4471 MEF, ADF 5948 1= Del 3/7/80 51P 1250 M-8 Schalk Development Schalk 41#2 4288 MCF, ADF 5284 1# Del 7/2/19 51P 1300 C-13 Skellig Oil Co. Hurt #3 Dry hole drilled 1958 P&A M-16 Achalk Development Schalk 41# 2838MCF, AOF 3634 -1# Det 8/10/79 51P 1055 P-16 Ichalk Development Achalk 41#3 854 MCF, ACF 1062 1# Del 8/13/19 31P 1205 F-17 Setty Cil Co. C.W. Reberts # 5 authorized DHC in MU, Gr, Die Only completed in Ge & De

0-18 Setty cil Co. C. W. Roberto # 3 373 MCF 1= Del 74 (MV) A-19 Litty Bil Ce. Lydia Renty #4 12 Del 6/1/74 2825 MCF 51P 1264 4-34 Schalk Development Schelk 43 22 TA in Mesaverde to attempt Chacra completion D-35 W. M. Gallaway Myers #1 3368 MCF, ACF 3845 12+ Del 10/17/78 51P 1402 a and a second - ----- --

Schlumberger DUAL INDUCTION-SFL WITH LINEAR CORRELATION LOG COMPANY Scholk Development	Met. Scale Up Hole Scale Down Hole R. C. J. I. K. H. C. R. R. I. C. Y. K. H. C. J. K.
WELLSchalk Gulf #3	CHANGES Depuh
FIELD Blanco Mesa Verde COUNTY Rie Arriba STATE New Mexico	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A
Zo 1120'ESL, 1520'FEL Other Services: Yo Xa FOL Yo API SERIAL NO SEC TWP RANGE GR Yo G Yo G	Itype
Log Measured From KB 14 Ft. Above Perm. Datum D.F.2374 Drilling Measured From KB G.L.7361	
Date 7-3-80 Run No. ONE	porehold
Depth-Driller 6300 Depth-Logger 6299 Btm. Log Interval 6293 Top Log Interval 286 Cosing-Driller 846 @ 311	location and t
Casing-Logger 3/2 Bit Size 7% Type Fluid in Hole E.C. M Dens. Viic. PH Fluid Loss B.O B.O MI Source of Sample Mul. V:1	The well nome. The vell nome.
Rm (i) Meas. Temp. D_O @ 'F @ 'F @ 'F Rmf (i) Meas. Temp. / 69 @ 76 'F @ 'F @ 'I Rmc (i) Meas. Temp. / 76 'F @ 'F @ 'I Rmc (i) Meas. Temp. / 76 'F @ 'F @ 'I Source: Rmf Rmc / 4 M	
Rm a: BHT 28 (a) 22F (a) F (a) F W Circulation Stopped 1400 k (b) 1400 k Logger on Bottom 0500 (c) 1400 k Max. Rec. Temp. 122 °F °F	AFAF AFAFAF AFAF AFAF AFAF AFAF AFAF AFAF AFAF AFAF AFAF AFAF

. .

•• ·

•

Im 4. Meos. Temp. 2.0 @76 'F @ 'F Int 4. Meos. Temp. 1.0 @76 'F @ 'F @ 'F Int 4. Meos. Temp. 1.69 (4.76 'F @ 'F @ 'F Int 4. Meos. Temp. 1.69 (4.76 'F @ 'F @ 'F Introlotion Stopped 7.400 'A 'F @ 'F @ 'F ogger on Bottern 0.500 'F @ 'F @ 'F @ 'F it. Pec. Temp. 1.7.2 'F 'F @ 'F @ 'F it. Pec. Temp. 1.7.2 'F 'F 'F 'F 'F 'F it. Pec. Temp. 1.7.2 'F 'F 'F 'F 'F 'F 'F 'F it. Pec. Temp. 1.7.2 'F 'F	ivid in Hole 7%	6300 6299 286 386 386 0 87 <u>9</u> 0 87 <u>9</u> 0 0 0	Permonent Datum: GL GL State Log Measured From KB 14 Ft. Above Ferm. Datum D.F. 2375 Drilling Measured From KB 14 Ft. Above Ferm. Datum D.F. 2374 Jate 7-3-80 0NE	6 TWP RANGE CNL G 25N RANGE CAR Cyberlosk	VELLS chalk G	COMPANY Schalk Development
Order No.	ONE 120209			dolo were turn	SCALE CHANGES	
ppm. cl	Full 300				- The road Debiu	Scale Up Hole Scale Down Hole
.P.M. MENT DATA	100					
0.	547 268			i		
io.	268					
anel No. nel No.	- 544				REMARKS	
rt No. corder - (TTR)	1526					
ncoder - (DRE)	2869				Cear: R M	. Collette . Riley
Wheel (CPW) Introlizers	None					
ff - Inches					Splice @	
ATION DATA			T			
stror - ILM	6.3	· · · ·				
rror - ILD	7.8					
G CPS. arce - CPS.	41					
In Hole - Depth r Hole Size	-					i
NG DATA					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
S - ILM	6.3 7.8					
ble per 100 Div.	200					
С. #аз.	165					
	1 4 2					
Il interpretations are opinions b		from electrical or -	the constant -	od we recent		
il interpretations are apinions b retations, and we shall not, ex- ostained by anyone resulting fro anditions as set out in our currer	cept in the case of om any interpretati	grass or willful nei	gligence on our part.	be liable or respo	insible for any loss costs, d	amages or expenses incurred or

5x2 Ca 6896





. . . .

DUAL INDUCT Schlumberger WITH LINEAR CORR	ION-SFL	Scale Down Hole 2.68.	
		Scale Up Hale	
I HV. NO	EW_MEXIÇO	SCALE CHANGES SCALE CHANGES Type Log Depth REMARKS US ING GRAIN	
API SERIAL NO SEC. TWP RANGE OUT THE API SERIAL NO SEC. TWP RANGE OUT THE API SERIAL NO SEC. TWP RANGE OUT THE API SERIAL NO SEC. TWP RANGE	_ FDC/CNL-GR	e dato were furn	
Permanent Datum: GL ; Elev.: 7112 Log Measured From KB 14Ft. Above Perm. Datum Drilling Measured From KB Date 1/1/79 Run No. ONE	Elev.; K.B. <u>7126</u> D.F. <u>7125</u> G.L. <u>7112</u>	rehole referenc	
Depth-Driller 5975 Depth-Logger 5984 Btm. Log Interval 5978 Top Log Interval 300 Casing-Driller 8-5/29/301 @	 @	ocation and be	
Casing-Logger 301 Bit Size 7-7/8		The well name. ONE - 39420 FULL 100 DD 616 DD 616 DD 616 DD 228 EA 236 1739 100 100 	1.0
Type Fluid in Hole FGM Dens. Visc. 9.0 60 pH Fluid Loss 9.0 4.8ml ml Source of Sample PIT	1° Q 1° 1° Q 1° 1°		Ğ.
Image: Circulation Stopped 0800 Image: Circulation Stopped 0800	•F	A N	3 - 11/A) - 11(1) ale per 100 Div.

Image: Construction Image: Construction<	d 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Interval S975 Sgger 5975 Sgger 5984 Interval 5978 Interval 300 Jriller 8 - 5 / (20), 3 Ogger 301 Visc. 9.0 Visc. 9.0 Visc. 9.0 Visc. 9.0	API SERIAL NO SEC TWP RANGE 0 1 1 3W 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	MESA VERDE MESA VERDE SEC. 8 25N SCHALK NO. ANY SCHALK DEVE INCATION COUNTY RIO ARRIBA STATE NEW SW/4	LOPMENT COMPANY
I.0 I.0 Error - ILM 5.4 Error - ILD 3.2 G CPS. Urce - CPS. In Hole - Depth Yr Hole Size ING DATA ILD 3.2 ILD 3.2 ILD ILD ING DATA ILD 3.2 ID 3.2 Iola per 100 Div. Instagretations are expiring based on informed of	m m	Il name, location and borehole		SCALE CHANGES	Scale Up Hole Scale Down Hole
The preventions are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any inter- entions, and we shall not, except in the case of gross or willful negligence on our part, be liable or responsible for any loss, costs, domages or expenses incurred or preventing from any interpretation made by any of our officers, agents or employees. These interpretations are also subject to Clause 4 of our General SPONTANEOUS-POTENTIAL $-\frac{10}{MM} + MILLIVOLTS$ $MILLIVOLTS$ $MILLIVOLTS$ $MILLIVOLTS$	1.0 Error - ILM 5.4 Error - ILD 3.2 G CPS. In Hole - Depth Tr Hole Size ING DATA 1.0 9 - ILM 5.4 9 - ILM 5.4 1.0 3.2 ole per 100 Div. 1.0 3.2 ole per 100 Div. rs. Therpretations are opinions based on inferences stained by onyone resulting from any interpretation rry and Conditions as set out in our current Pr SPONTANEOUS - POTENTIAL	CONDU	ICTIVITY	MILLIMHOS/M =	Clause 4 of our General <u>1000</u> OHMS M ² /M


TOPS Schume.ge DUAL INDUCTION - SFL with linear correlation log	0 Hole Scale Down Hole
COMPANY ARAPHON DRILLIMIE CO WELL SCHALL 41-2A FIELD BLANCO MESA VELON COUNTY RIO ARAIGA STATE N.M.	furnished by the customer. SCALE CHANGES Type Logi Depth Scale Up Hole H/A REMARKS SP SHLPT AT SUA!
Z IBSO FML Other Services: Z II90 FWL FOC CMUL/SAL Y Y Y Y	
Date 9-15-79 Run No. 0-12 Depth-Driller 6 1000 Depth-Logger 6097 Bim. Log Interval 6091 Top Log Interval 321 Casing-Driller 85/8@ 322 @ @ @	location and borehole
Source of Sample FLOULING ' Rm @ Meas. Temp. J. 1 @ 68 'F @ 'F @ 'F @ 'F @	The well name, The well name, The well name, 33926 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 2
Rmf @ Meas. Temp. 2.82@ 68'F @ 'F @ 'F @ Rmc @ Meas. Temp. - @ - 'F @ 'F @ @ Source: Rmf Rmc MITAS -	1 1 1 1 1 F.P.M. PPM (Cl. PPM (Cl. 1 1 F.P.M. AENT DATA AENT DATA O. der No. 0. 0. 0. I. I. Inches 1. 0. 0. I. I. No. 0. 0. 0. I. I. Inches 1. 0. 0. I. I. Inches 1. 0. 0. I. I. Hole - Depth 1. 0. I. Hole Size 0. 0.

Image: State of the state	m mc mp.	Sym. Log Interval G Sym. Log Interval G Casing - Driller G Casing - Logger G It Size G Sype Fluid in Hole F Opens. T Visc. PH Fluid Loss Source of Sample F		
Image: State of the state of the second o	200 148 17 10 148 17 10 148 17 10 148 17 17 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10		90 FUL 90 FUL 90 FUL 8 25.	AND ARAPH
Image: Second control of the second			Perm.	INDUCTION - LINEAR CORRE
The well nome, location and barehole reference data were furnished by the cutomer. Order No. 319 7.Le SCALE CHANGES Type log Depth Scole Up Hole ScoleDown Hole Scole Up Hole ScoleDown Hole PMA Loo PA Loo AENT DATA SS 8 Image: Stole Up Hole ScoleDown Hole Scole Up Hole ScoleDown Hole PA Loo PA Loo AENT DATA SS 8 Image: Stole Up Hole ScoleDown Hole PA Loo PA AENT DATA SS 8 Col C 2 4 8 Image: Stole Up Hole ScoleDown Hole Rei No. 7 2 - Col C 4 8 Image: Stole Up Hole ScoleDown Hole Rei No. 7 2 - Scole C 708 Image: Stole Up Hole ScoleDown Hole Trop - Stole Down Hole Scole Up Hole ScoleDown Hole Moo. - Stole Up Hole ScoleDown Hole ATION DATA - - From - BLD 4.1 - Scole C 75 - - The per Hole Down - - In Indee State	®—®®	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	FOC 1 6-1 / 1-2 Elev: K.B. 22-0 D.F. 2192 G.L. 718 C	5
2rder No. 3.19.26 Type Log Depth Scale Up Hole Scale Down Hit PM CL 2reb PM CL PM CL PM CL 2reb PM CL PM CL PM CL 2reb PM CL PM CL PM CL 2reb PM CL Color 1 PM CL PM CL 2reb PM CL Color 1 PM CL Color 1 PM CL Finder 1 PM CL PM Fold 1 PM CL Coder 1 PM CL Finder 1 PM CL ATION DATA 1 PM CL ror - ID 4.7 1 So - CPS - - - - - IM - - IM - - IM - - <		The well name, location a	nd borehole reference data were furn	nished by the customer.
Image: Product in the second of the measurement and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accords of conserted as of any later attent, and we have a well with the second of the second	Dider No			SCALE CHANGES
FPA LS AENT DATA b. 258 8 c. 258 8 nel No. 927 el No. 927 statematic (CPW) 92 de y hrofilzer 14 ATION DATA 14 ror - ILM - ror - CrS - <tr< td=""><td>·el</td><td>FUL</td><td></td><td></td></tr<>	·el	FUL		
SO 8 2'-8 0c 2'-8 10c 2'-8 10c 12'-8 10c 12'-7 10c 14'-7 110c 14'-7 110c	F.P.M.			
6. $2 \cup 8$ 6. $2 \cup 8$ el No. \neg el No. \neg el No. \neg coder - (TIR) 1922 coder - (TIR) 1922 coder - (TIR) 1922 coder - (TIR) 1922 coder - (DRR) 7111 Wheel (CPW) $8 \lor 87$ profisers $F1 \rightarrow$ f - Inches $1\frac{1}{2}$ ATION DATA \neg ror - ILM \neg $70 - ILM$ \neg $10 D$ 1471 $10 D$ 1471 $10 D$ 1471 $10 P D$ <	AENT DATA	588	1 1	
inel No. 927 el No.		248		
I. No.	nel No.	927		
border - (TR) 1922 coder - (DRE) 7111 Wheel (CPW) BV & SY hrodisers F1-4 f - Inches 14 ATION DATA	the second secon			
Wheel (CPW) BX & Y hrolizers F1	corder - (TTR)			
finctions 14 ATION DATA rror - ILM				
ATION DATA	ntroliz ers	FIL		
tror - ILM				
Image: SPONTANEOUS-POTENTIAL 4.7 Image: Spontaneous State 4.7 Image: Spontaneous State 4.7 Image: Spontaneous State 1.7				
HTCE - CPS - NG DATA - ILM - ILM - ILD 1441 tin Hole - Depth r Hole Size interpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any Inter- interpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any Inter- interpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any Inter- interpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any Inter- star - interpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any Inter- star - indet y anyone resulting from any interpretations are on our part, be liable or responsible for any lass, coth, damages or expenses incurred are given our our our part, be liable or responsible for any lass, coth, damages or expenses incurred are given our our our resulting from any interpretations as und out in our current Price Schedule. SPONTANEOUS - POTENTIAL CONDUCTIVITY Apple Zero Ext. Y Apple <td< td=""><td>rror - ILD</td><td></td><td></td><td>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td></td<>	rror - ILD			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
NG DATA -ILM -ILM -ILM -ILD 1441 tin Hole - Depth r Hole Size r Hole Size interpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any Inter- interpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any Inter- isterpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any Inter- isterpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any Inter- isterpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any Inter- isterpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any Inter- ined by anyona resulting from any interpretation ende by any of our officer, agent or employees. These interpretations are also subject to Clause 4 of are General SPONTANEOUS - POTENTIAL CONDUCTIVITY MILLIMHOS/M = 1000 OHMMS M ² /M DEEP INDUCTION J		<u>}</u>		
-ILM				
-ILD 144 t in Hole - Depth		·		
t in Hole - Depth				
r Hole Size ile per 100 Div. C. rs. interpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any Inter- rations, and we shall net, except in the case of gross or willful negligence on our part, be liable or responsible for any lass, costs, damages or expenses incurred er and Conditions as set out in our current Price Schedule. SPONTANEOUS - POTENTIAL CONDUCTIVITY MILLIMHOS/M = 1000 OHMS M ² /M DEEP INDUCTION Zero	t in Hole - Depth			
C. - rs. - interpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any inter- ations, and we shall not, except in the case of gross or willful negligence on our part, be liable or responsible for any lass, costs, damages or expenses incurred er sined by anyone resulting from any interpretation made by any of our officers, agents or employees. These interpretations are also subject to Clause 4 of our General w and Conditions as set out in our current Price Schedule. SPONTANEOUS-POTENTIAL CONDUCTIVITY MILLIMHOS/M = $\frac{1000}{OHMS M^2/M}$ DEEP INDUCTION S_{X} \mathcal{Y}	the second se			
Interpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or other measurements and we cannot, and do not guarantee the accuracy or correctness of any Inter- ations, and we shall not, except in the case of gross or willful negligence on our part, be liable or responsible for any loss, costs, demages or expenses incurred er sined by anyone resulting from any interpretation made by any of our officers, agents or employees. These interpretations are also subject to Clause 4 of our General to and Conditions as set out in our current Price Schedule. SPONTANEOUS -POTENTIAL CONDUCTIVITY $MILLIMHOS/M = \frac{1000}{OHMS M^2/M}$ $DEEP INDUCTION \qquad \qquad$	He per too bit.			
stions, and we shall not, except in the cose of gross or willful negligence on our part, be liable or responsible for any loss, costs, damages or expenses incurred ar sined by anyone resulting from any interpretation made by any of our officers, agents or employees. These interpretations are also subject to Clause 4 of our Goneral a and Conditions as set out in our current Price Schedule. SPONTANEOUS-POTENTIAL CONDUCTIVITY MILLIMHOS/M = $\frac{1000}{OHMS M^2/M}$ DEEP INDUCTION $\sum_{K} 4$ $2 \sigma \sigma$	C.			
SFUNTANEOUS FUELVITAL $CUNDUCTIVITT MILLIMHOS/M = OHMS M3/M DEEP INDUCTION \sum_{X \in Y} Y$	не рес тоо отч. С. т.			
	C. IS. Interpretations are opinions bo ations, and we shall not, exce sined by anyone resulting from	sued on inferences from electrical pt in the cose of gross or willful n any interpretation made by an	negligence on our part, be liable or respon	ntible for any loss, costs, damages or expenses incurred or



FEDERAL ABSTRACT COMPANY P. O. BOX 1681 BANTA PE, NEW MEXICO PED _ STATE LAND BLUE _ FEE LAND

TWP	25N	RGE	3W	N.M.P.M.
	Rio Ar	riba		COUNTY
DATE	July 9), 198	0	



BASE OF MESAVERDE TO BASE OF DAKOTA FORMATION

а. 1911 — К C. J. Little 1/2 - Gulf 1/2

Supron

BEFORE EXAMPLER NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Little_ EXHIBIT NO. 2
CASE NO. 6869 - 6965

	Pag	1
	 STATE OF NEW MEXT ENERGY AND MINERALS DE OIL CONSERVATION DIV STATE LAND OFFICE D SANTA FE, NEW MEXT 25 June 1980 EXAMINER HEARING IN THE MATTER OF: 	ICO EPARTMENT VISION BLDG. ICO)))
Y W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B fa Fe, New Merico 87301 Phone (303) 433-7409	 Application of John E. Schalk non-standard gas proration un an unorthodox gas well locati Arriba County, New Mexico. BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets 13 	it and) 6896 on, Rio)))
SAL SAL	TRANSCRIPT OF HEARI APPEARANCE 16	S
	18 For the Oil Conservation Ernest 1 Division: Legal Construction Ernest 1 State La	D. Padilla, Esq. Dunsel to the Division and Office Bldg. 2, New Mexico 87501
	22 23 24 25	



SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Merico 77901 Phone (305) 435-7409 1

2

3

4

5

8

7

2

g

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Transcript or Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me: that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability.

Sally W. Boyd Cor

3

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete record of the proceedings in the Examiner hearing of Case No. 6896. heard by me on 1950. Oil Conservation Division

1999 - N. 1994 - 1997 - 1997	-			Prge	<u> </u>
	£, È.	1		STATE OF NEW MEXICO	
5 2		2		Y AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT	
at M		-		CONSERVATION DIVISION	
	7 6	3		ATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.	
*	•		1.12	25 June 1980	
4. 19 11 10 100 - 100 - 100	بر	4	I	EXAMINER HEARING	
		6			、
		7 IN THE	MATTER OF:))
			Application of	f John E. Schalk for a) CASE
		8		gas proration unit and) 6896
		9	an unorthodox	gas well location, Rio)
		8	Arriba County	, New Mexico.	}
• • • • •	8 8 8	10)
*	YD, C 193-B 155-7409	11 BEFORE	F: Richard L. Star	mets	
	N. BO	12			
	SALLY V Santa F Phu	13	TRA	NSCEIPT OF HEAPING	
	73	14			
		15	AP	PEARANCES	
		16			
			he Oil Conservatio ision:	n Ernest L. Padilla Legal Counsel to	
			15104.	State Land Office Santa Fe, New Mex	Bldg.
		19 20			
	<u>بن</u>	21			
		22			
		23			
		24			
		25			
		ana kata kata kata kata kataj			
e-20					

.**.**.



Para and		И
		Pege 3
	٦	CEPTIFICATE
	 the foregoin tion Division is a full, the by me to the 8 	SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.E., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that In Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conserva- on was reported by me; that the said transcript true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared e best of my ability.
() SALLY W. BOVD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 195-B Santa Fc. New Medico 97901 Phone (900) 455-7409	9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete record of the proceedings in the Examiner hearing of Case No
	17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	Oil Conservation Division

....

Docket No. 20-80

Dockets Nos. 22-80 and 23-80 are tentatively set for July 23 and August 6, 1980. Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: ENAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JULY 9, 1980

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

- CASE 6953: Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for an unorthodox location and simultaneous dedication, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the simultaneous dedication of a previously approved 240-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 and E/2 NW/4 of Section 17, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, to its Theodore Anderson Well No. 4 located in Unit B, and its No. 7, at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 17.
- CASE 6954: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for amendment of Order No. R-6303, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-6303 which authorized the directional drilling of a well, the surface location of which is 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the West line of Section 32, Township 13 South, Range 36 East. Applicant seeks approval for the bottom hole location of the well at a point 654 feet from the North line and 2158 feet from the West line of said Section 32.

CASE 6921: (Readvertised)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-Mississippian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 33, fownship 13 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the East line of Section 33. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6932: (Continued from June 25, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its State "JM" Well No. 2, a Morrow test to be drilled 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, the S/2 of said Section 25 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6934: (Continued from June 25, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Coronado Exploration Corporation for three compulsory poolings, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres formation underlying three 40-acre proration units, being the NW/4 SE/4 of Section 6, the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 28, and the SW/4 NW/4 of Section 33, all in Township 11 South, Range 28 East, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.

- CASE 6955: Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs and Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its San Juan 27-5 Unit Well No. 42 located in Unit M of Section 22, Township 27 North, Range 5 West.
- CASE 6956: Application of Amoco Production Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination in the Morrow formation for its State "GH" Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 21, Township 16 South, Range 35 East.
- <u>ÚASE 6957</u>: Application of Amoco Production Company for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination in the Morrow formation for its State HK Com Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 6, Township 24 South, Range 25 East.

Page 2 of 3 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - July 9, 1980

Docket No. 20-80

- CASE 6958: Application of Kenai Oil and Gas, Inc. for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of undesignated Seven Rivers and Artesia Queen-Grayburg-San Andres production in the wellbore of its Gulf State Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 36, and its Cobb Federal Well No. 2 located in Unit H of Section 22, both in Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Artesia Pool. Applicant further seeks an administrative procedure whereby similar commingling could be approved for other wells to be drilled in the NE/4 and S/2 NW/4 of said Section 22.
- CASE 6959: Application of Great Western Drilling Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying the 5/2 of Section 19, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 6960: Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for compulsory pooling, Les County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down to and including the Strawn formation underlying the S/2 SE/4 of Section 13, Township 16 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 6950: (Continued from June 25, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Morrow test well to be drilled 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 4, Township 25 South, Range 31 East, the E/2 of said Section 4 to be dedicated to the well.

- CASE 6961: Application of Conoco Inc. for a dual completion and unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Meyer A-29 Well No. 11 to be drilled at an unorthodox location 990 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, to produce gas from the Langley-Devonian and -Ellenburger Pools thru parallel strings of tubing, the E/2 of said Section 29 to be dedicated to the well,
- CASE 6962: Application of BTA Oil Producers for special pool rules and pool extension, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the promulgation of Special Pool Rules for the North Bell Lake-Devonian Gas Pool to provide for 640-acre spacing and specified well locations. Appli-cant also seeks the extension of said pool to include all of Sections 6, 7, and 18, Township 23 South, Range 34 East.

CASE 6896: (Continued from June 25, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of John E. Schalk for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox gas well location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-standard Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf Well No. 2 to be drilled at an un-orthodox location 1925 feet from the North line and 790 feet from the East line of said Section 8.

- CASE 6965: Application of Supron Energy Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, Rio Arribe County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-standard Mesaverde and Dakota gas proration unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Kange 3 West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
- CASE 6966: Application of Reading & Bates Petroleum Co. for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Gallup and Dakota formations underlying the NE/4 of Section 17, Township 24 North, Range 3 West, Chacon Field, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6942: (Continued from June 25, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation for amendment of Order No. R-2365-B. Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Rule 2 of the Special Pool Rules for the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Oil Pool as promulgated by Order No. R-2565-B to provide that all 320-acre spacing and proration units in said pool would comprise either the W/2 or the E/2 of a governmental section, provided however, that one injection well would have dedicated thereto the N/2 of Section 1, Township 24 North, Range 1 West, and also that the short 400-acre sections on the South side of Township 27 North, Range 1 West, would each comprise a single spacing unit.

Page 3 of 3 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - July 9, 1980

Docket No. 20-80

CASE 6943: (Continued from June 25, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation for a unit agreement, Rio Arriba CoUnty, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the East Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Unit Area, comprising 9,769 acres, more or less, of Federal, Indian, and fee lands in Townships 26 and 27 North, Ranges 1 East and 1 West.

CASE 6944: (Continued from June 25, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation for a pressure maintenance project, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a pressure maintenance project by the injection of gas, air, LPG, water, or chemicals into the Mancos formation thru 7 wells on its East Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Unit Area.

CASE 6963: Application of Morris R. Antweil for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be drilled 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 30 East, HG-Morrow Gas Pool, the E/2 of said Section 30 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6964: Application of Morris R. Antweil for an unorthodox gas well location and simultaneous dedication, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Rio Com. Well No. 2, to be drilled 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, Penasco Draw-Morrow Gas Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated with its Rio Com. Well No. 1 in Unit G to the N/2 of said Section 29.

Docket No. 21-80

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JULY 16, 1980

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for August, 1980, from fifteen prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for August, 1980, from four prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

			Pa	Q•	1
$ \bigcirc$		1	STATE OF NEW MEXI	ĩCO	
		2	ENERGY AND MINERALS DE OIL CONSERVATION DIV	EPARTMEN	T
S. Alex Manager		-	STATE LAND OFFICE H		
		3	SANTA FE, NEW MEXI	ICO	
		4	4 June 1980		
		5	EXAMINER HEARING		
		6			-)
		7	IN THE MATTER OF:		<u>)</u> }
1			Application of John E. Schalk) CASE
1		8	non-standard gas proration uni an unorthodox gas well locatio) 6896)
		9	Arriba County, New Mexico.	511, KIO)
	ā	10			<u>}</u>
) Boyd, C	193-35 Lautico 873 155-7409	11	BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter		
	tt. I Box e, New M ne (505)	12			
ALLY	R Santa F Pho Pho	13	TRANSCRIPT OF HEARIN	٩G	
Ø	i	14			
		75	APPEARANCE	S	
		16			
		17 18		unsel to	the Divisi
		19	State Lar Santa Fe		e Bldg. xico 87501
-		20			
		21			
*		22			
		23			
21		24			
		25			

.....



Page _____3____

CERTIFICATE

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R Rt. 1 Box 190-B Santa Fe, New Merico 87501 Phone (503) 455-7409 I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability.

Socley W. Boyd CSR.

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete recent of the proceedings in the Examiner building of Loss of **Loss** of

)	1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO 2 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 3 STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. 3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
	4 June 1930 4 EXAMINER HEARING 5
.	<pre>6</pre>
SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.F Rt. 1 Box 193-B Sauta Fe, New Mentico 77901 Phone (503) 455-7409	<pre>10 11 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter 12 13 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 14</pre>
	15 APPEARANCES 16
	 17 For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. 18 Division: Legal Counsel to the Division 18 State Land Office Bldg. 19 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
	20 21 22
	23 24 25

		Page2
~	1	MR. NUTTER: Call next Case 6896.
	2	MR. PADILLA: Application of John E.
	3	Schalk for a non-standard gas proration unit, and an unortho-
	4	dox gas well location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
•	5	MR. NUTTER: Applicant in this case has
•	6	requested continuance.
	7	Case Number 6896 will be continued to the
	8	Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held at this same place at
	9	9:00 o'clock a. m. June 25th, 1980.
C.S.R. 53	10	
~ ~ ~ ~	11	(Hearing concluded.)
	12	
VLLY W. Rt. 1 Santa Fe, N	13	
S	14	
	15	
	16	
	17	
	18	
	19	
ĝ	20	
1	21	
	23	
	23 24	
	24 25	
	~	

1 CERTIFICATE 2 2 I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO MEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conserva-5 tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared 7 by me to the best of my ability. R 10 11 12 13 14 I do hereby certify that the foregoing is 15 a complete tatant of the proceedings in the Examiner hearing of Gase to. 6896, heard by me on 614 1980. 16 heard by me on ___ 17 , Examiner Of Conservation Division 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.

Docket No. 19-80

Dockets Nos. 20-80 and 21-80 are tentatively set for July 9 and 23, 1980. Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 25, 1980

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6891: (Readvertised)

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Midwest Refining Company, United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the State Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 16, Township 33 South, Range 14 West, Hidalgo County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

- CASE 6929: Application of Consolidated Oil & Gas, Inc. for downhole commaingling, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commaingling of Blanco Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its NCRA Well No. 1-E located in Unit G of Section 22, Township 26 North, Range 7 West, by using the Dakota gas for gas lift of Mesaverde liquids after metering on the surface.
- <u>CASE 6930</u>: Application of Amoco Production Company for an unorthodox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Empire South Deep Unit Well No. 21 to be drilled 660 feet from the North and East lines of Section 36, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, the E/2 of said Section 36 to be dedicated to the well.
- CASE 6931: Application of H. L. Harvey for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Aztec-Fruitland and Bloomfield-Farmington production in the wellbore of his Jones Well No. 3 located in Unit B of Section 13, Township 29 North, Range 11 West.
- CASE 6917: (Continued from June 4, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination for its Goat Roper "LP" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 26 East.

- CASE 6932: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well locatica, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its State "JM" Well No. 2, a Morrow test to be drilled 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, the S/2 of said Section 25 to be dedicated to the well.
- CASE 6933: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for two compulsory poolings, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying two 320-acre proration units, being the N/2 and the S/2 of Section 2, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells end the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.
- CASE 6934: Application of Coronado Exploration Corporation for three compulsory poolings, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres formation underlying three 40-acre proration units, being the NW/4 SE/4 of Section 6, the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 28, and the SW/4 NW/4 of Section 33, all in Township 11 South, Range 28 East, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.
- CASE 6901: (Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Les County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp thru Mississippian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 19, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Page 2 of 4 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - June 25, 1980

Docket No. 19-80

- <u>CASE 6935</u>: Application of Dugan Production Corporation for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Basin-Dakota and undesignated Gallup production in the wellbore of its June Joy Well No. 2 located in Unit B of Section 25, Township 24 North, Range 10 West.
- **CASE 6936:** Application of Dugan Production Corporation for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota formation underlying the S/2 of Section 26, Township 30 North, Range 14 West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 6916: (Continued from June 4, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Petro-Lewia Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of the Drinkard and Blinebry production in the wellbore of its State DC Well No. 1, a quadruple completion located in Unit F of Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East.

- CASE 6937: Application of R. N. Hillin for an unorthodox location and dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of his DWV Well No. 4 to produce gas from the Wolfcamp and Morrow formations thru tubing and the annulus, respectively. Applicant further seeks approval of the unorthodox location of said well in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations at a point 800 feet from the South line and 2000 feet from the East line of Section 34, Township 19 South, Range 28 East.
- CASE 6938: Application of Anadarko Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Dalport Federal Well No. 1 660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 20, Township 13 South, Range 31 East, Southeast Chaves Queen Gas Area, the W/2 of said Section 20 to be dedicated to the well.
- <u>CASE 6939</u>: Application of Anadarko Production Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests at a depth from 2400 feet to 5000 feet below the surface, Turkey Track Field, underlying the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 10, Township 19 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- <u>CASE 6940</u>: Application of Adobe Oil Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through the Wolfcamp formation underlying the NW/4 SE/4 for oil and the SE/4 for gas, Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicart as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 6941: Application of Bllwade Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 129.52-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the W/2 of partial Section 33, Township 26 South, Range 30 East, Ross Draw-Wolfcamp area, to be dedicated to its Ross Draw Well No. 1 located in Unit C of said Section 33.
- CASE 6942: Application of Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation for amendment of Order No. R-2565-B, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Rule 2 of the Special Pool Rules for the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Oil Pool as promulgated by Order No. R-2565-B to provide that all 320-acre spacing and proration units in said pool would comprise either the W/2 or the E/2 of a governmental section, provided however, that one injection well would have dedicated thereto the N/2 of Section 1, Township 24 North, Range 1 West, and also that the short 400-acre sections on the South side of Township 27 North, Range 1 West, would each comprise a single spacing unit.
- CASE 6943: Application of Senson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation for a unit agreement, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the East Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Unit Area, comprising 9,769 acres, more or less, of Federal, Indian, and fee lands in Townships 26 and 27 North, Ranges 1 East and 1 West.

Page 3 of 4 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - June 25, 1980

Docket No. 19-80

- CASE 6944: Application of Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation for a pressure maintenance project, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a pressure maintenance project by the injection of gas, air, LPG, water, or chemicals into the Mancos formation thru 7 wells on its East Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Unit Area.
- CASE 6945: Application of ARCO Oil and Gas Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Yates-Seven Rivers formation in the interval from 3550 feet to 4000 feet in its Fletcher Well No. 4 in Unit J of Section 27, Township 20 South, Range 34 East, Lynch Field.
- CASE 6946: Application of Knox Industries, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be recompleted in the Morrow formation at a point 1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 1, Township 19 South, Range 34 East, the N/2 of said Section 1 to be dedicated to the well.
- CASE 6947: Application of Knox Industries, Inc. for pool contraction and creation and an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order deleting certain lands from the La Rica-Morrow Gas Pool and creating a new gas pool from said lands together with a determination that applicant's NM State Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 2, Township 19 South, Range 34 East, has discovered a new onshore reservoir pursuant to Section 102 of the NGPA.
- CASE 6948: Application of Maralo, Inc. for dual completions and simultaneous dedication, Les County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) and simultaneous dedication in the Jalmat Pool of four wells in its Jalmat Yates Unit to produce oil from, and later on to inject water into, its Yates formation waterflood, and to produce oil from the Seven Rivers formation from two of the wells, the Nos. 19 and 20 located in Units C and D and to produce gas from the Seven Rivers from the other two wells, the Nos. 25 and 31 located in Units F and K, all in Section 18, Township 25 South, Range 37 East.
- CASE 6949: Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for four compulsory poolings, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Escrito-Gallup Pool underlying four 80-acre proration units, being the E/2 NE/4, the S/2 NW/4, and the W/2 NW/4 of Section 28, and the W/2 SE/4 of Section 29, all in Township 24 North, Range 7 West, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.
- CASE 6950: Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Morrow test well to be drilled 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 4, Township 25 South, Range 31 East, the E/2 of said Section 4 to be dedicated to the well.
- CASE 6951: Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying the E/2 of Section 21, Township 22 South, Range 30 East, to be dedicated to a weil to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 6952: Application of Exxon Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 378.11-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising Lots 1 and 2 and the N/2 NE/4 of Section 31, and Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, and the N/2 N/2 of Section 32, all in Township 26 South, Range 26 East, Morrow formation, to be dedicated to its Milepost Federal Com 2 Well No. 1 located in Unit A of said Section 31.
- CASE 6925: (Readvertised)

Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for two exceptions to Rule 306, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Rule 306 of the Division Rules and Regulations to permit the permanent flaring of gas from its Kirtland Wells Nos. 1 and 2, located in Units A and B, respectively, of Section 13, Township 29 North, Range 15 West. Page 4 of 4 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - June 25, 1980

Docket No. 19-80

CASE 6914: (Continued from June 4, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Wilson Oil Company for a non-standard protation unit and unorthodox location, Les County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 320-acre nonstandard gas protation unit comprising the S/2 of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, Morth Gaudo-Morrow Gas Pool, to be dedicated to its State JD Well No. 1 at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 29.

CASE 6896: (This case will be continued to the July 9, 1980; Examiner Hearing)

Application of John E. Schalk for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox gas well location. Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 16D-acre non-standard Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1925 feet from the North line and 790 feet from the East line of said Section 8.

CASE 6487: (Continued from April 23, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

well.

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements and a finding that the drilling of its Shell E State Com Well No. 2 located in Unit N of Section 6, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing

	1 2 3 4 5	Pege STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 21 May 1980 EXAMINER HEARING
	6 7 8 9 10	IN THE MATTER OF: Application of John E. Schalk for a) CASE non-standard gas proration unit and) 6896 an unorthodox gas well location,) Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.))
SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Meridoo 87501 Phone (505) 455-7409	10 11 12 13 14 15 16	BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING APPEARANCES
	17 18 13 20 21 21 22 23 24 25	For the Oil Conservation Division: Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. Legal Counsel to the Division State Land Office Bldg. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
	22 23 24	



I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said hearing transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the said hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability.

CERTIFICATE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.I Rt. 1 Box 193-B

me (505) 455-740

Jally W. Boyd C.S.R.

at the I do here'sy c a co: the caminer hec Oil Conservation Divis

			Page
	1	STATE	OF NEW MEXICO
			MINERALS DEPARTMENT
	2	OIL CONSE	RVATION DIVISION
	3		ND OFFICE BLDG.
			E, NEW MEXICO
	4	21	May 1980
	5	EXAMIN	ER HEARING
	6	د از های دور از های دور این دور	
	7	IN THE MATTER OF:)
	8		E. Schalk for a) CASE coration unit and) 6896
		an unorthodox gas w	
	9	Rio Arriba County,	New Mexico.)
	10	میک بین چر کار ایک کار ایک کار ایک ایک ایک کار کار ایک کار کار کار کار کار کار کار کار کار کا)
	11	BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets	
	12		
	13	TRANSCRIP	T OF HEARING
	14		
	15	APPEA	RANCES
	16 17		
	18	For the Oil Conservation Division:	Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. Legal Counsel to the Divis:
	19		State Land Office Bldg. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
	20		
	21		
	22		
	23		
	24		
	25		
	11		

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6896. MR. PADILLA: Application of John E. Schalk for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unortho-dox gas well location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. MR. STAMETS: Applicant has requested that this case be continued to the June 4th Examiner Hearing, and it shall be. (Hearing continued.)

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Sant Fe, New Marido F301 Barra Fe, New Marido F301



Docket No. 17-80

Dockets Nos. 19-80 and 20-80 are tentatively set for June 25 and July 9, 1980. Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - THURSDAY - JUNE 5, 1980

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6927: Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the S/2 of Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and West lines of said Section 24. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

<u>CASE 6928</u>: Application of ARCO Oil and Gas Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the S/2 of Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Docket No. 16-80

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 4, 1980

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6803: (Continued from April 23, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit EPROC Associates, Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why its Monsanto Stace H Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 2, Township 30 North, Range 16 West, San Juan County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

- CASE 6906: Application of Amoco Production Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its South Mattix Unit Well No. 39 located in Unit G of Section 15, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, to produce oil from the Fowler-Upper Yeso and Fowler-Drinkard Pools thru parallel strings of tubing.
- CASE 6907: Application of Amoco Production Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its Myers B Federal Well No. 28 located in Unit M of Section 9, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, to produce gas from the Jalmat and Langlie Mattix Pools thru parallel strings of tubing.
- CASE 6908: Application of Estoril Producing Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, ip the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Curry State Well No. 1, a Pennsylvanian test to be drilled 660 feet from the North and East lines of Section 22, Township 23 South, Range 34 East, Antelope Ridge Field, the N/2 of said Section 22 to be dedicated to the well.
- CASE 6909: Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seekt approval for the downhole commingling of Basin-Dakota and Largo-Gallup production in the wellbore of its Rincon Unit Well No. 164 located in Unit L of Section 2, Township 26 North, Range 7 West.

Page 2 of 7 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - June 4, 1980

Docket No. 16-80

CASE 6886: (Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Aminoil USA, Inc. for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 10, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 2080 feet from the South line and 1773 feet from the East line of said Section 10. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing raid well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6910: Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for four compulsory poolings, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Gallup formation underlying four 40-acre proration units, being the SE/4 NE/4, the SE/4 NW/4, and the NW/4 NW/4 of Section 28, and the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 29, all in Township 24 North, Range 7 West, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.

CASE 6911: Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Gallup formation underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 11, Township 23 North, Range 7 West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

- CASE 6912: Application of Southland Royalty Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its State "14" Comm. Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 14, Township 19 South, Range 29 East, Turkey Track Field, to produce gas from the Morrow and Atoka formations thru tubing and the casing-tubing and .lus, respectively
- CASE 6913: Application of Kerr-McGee Corporation for an unorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its State F Well No. 14 to be drilled 1310 feet from the North line and 1330 feet from the West line of Section 2, Township 8 South, Range 33 East, Chaveroo-San Andres Pool.
- CASE 6914: Application of Wilson Dil Company for a non-standard proration unit and unorthodox location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the S/2 of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool, to be dedicated to its State JD Weil No. 1 at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 29.
- CASE 6915: Application of Jake L. Hamon for a non-standard gas provation unit and an unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 320-acre nonstandard gas provation unit comprising the S/2 of Section 8, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 8.
- CASE 6916: Application of Petro-Lewis Corporation for downhole commingling, Les County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of the Drinkard and Blinebry production in the wellbore of its State DC Well No. 1, a quadruple completion located in Unit F of Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East.
- CASE 6917: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination for its Goat Roper "LP" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 26 East.
- CASE 6918: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Upper Penn and Morrow gas production in the wellbore of its Kennedy "JQ" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 33, Township 17 South, Range 26 East, Kennedy Farms Field.
- CASE 5919: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling or consolidation of two pools, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Wolfcamp and Penn gas production in the wellbore of its Anderson State "CS" Com. Well No. I-Y located in Unit G of Section 14, and its Fordinkus State "HZ" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 22, both in Township 18 South, Range 24 East, or, in the alternative, the consolidation of the Fordinkus-Cisco Gas Pool and the Penasco Draw Permo-Penn Gas Pool into one Permo-Penn gas pool to include the above-described wells.

•

Page 3 of 7 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - June 4, 1980

なんなるの形だち

Docket No, 16-80

CASE 6920: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a dual completion and unorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its 5 Mile Draw Federal Well No. 1 to produce from the Pennsylvanian and Abo formations thru the tubing and casing-tubing annulus, respectively; applicant also seeks approval for the unorthodox location of said well in the Abo formation 800 feet from the South line and 2100 feet from the East line of Section 34, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, the SE/4 of the section to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6903: (Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location. Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian-Mississippian test well to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the East line of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 East, the S/2 of said Section 33 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6904: (Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the McDonald Unit Area, comprising 1,440 acres, more or less, of fee lands in Townships 13 and 14 South, Range 36 East.

CASE 6921: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Les County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-Mississippian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 33. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6922: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 24, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

- CASE 6923: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Cayton-Austin Unit Area, comprising 960 acres, more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 14 South, Range 36 East.
- CASE 6924: Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for two unorthodox oil well locations, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of two wells to be drilled, the first being 860 feet from the North line and 2090 feet from the West line, and the second being 910 feet from the North line and 395 feet from the West line, both in Section 13, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, Cha Cha-Gallup Oil Pool, the E/2 and the W/2, respectively, of the NW/4 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the wells.
- CASE 6925: Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for two exceptions to Rule 306, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Rule 306 of the Division Rules and Regulations to permit the permanent flaring of gas from its Kirtland Wells Nos. 1 and 2, located in Units A and B, respectively, of Section 13, Township 29 North, Range 15 West.

CASE 6889: (Readvertised)

Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for directional drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to directionally drill a well, the surface location of which is 1980 feet from the North line and 920 feet from the West line of Section 36, Township 22 South, Range 30 East, in such a manner as to bottom it at an unorthodox location within 660 feet of a point 1320 feet from the North line and 2640 feet from the West line of said Section 36 in the Morrow formation. the N/2 of said Section 36 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6896: (Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of John E. Schalk for a non-standard gas provation unit and an unorthodox gas well location, Ric Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre mon-standard Blanco Mesaverde gas provation unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1925 feet from the North line and 790 feet from the East line of said Section 8. Page 4 of 7 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - June 4, 1980

Docket No. 16-80

CASE 6926: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion for an order creating, contracting vertical limits, and extending horizontal limits of certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, and Les Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Pennsylvanian production and designated as the Arkansas Junction-Pennsylvanian Pool. The discovery well is Rex Alcorn Bobbi Well No. 1Y located in Unit J of Section 20, Township 18 South, Range 36 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANCE 36 EAST, NMPM Section 20: SE/4

(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Delaware production and designated as the Avalon-Delaware Pool. The discovery well is MWJ Producing Company State GW Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 36, Township 20 South, Range 27 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM Section 36: SW/4

(c) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Delaware production and designated as the East Eurton-Delaware Pool. The discovery well is J. C. Williamson TOG Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 16, Township 20 South, Range 29 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, NMPM Section 16: NW/4

(d) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Strawn production and designated as the Dog Canyon-Strawn Gas Pool. The discovery well is Harvey E. Yates Company Gates Federal Deep Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 6, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM Section 6: 5/2

(e) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for San Andres production and designsted as the South Double L-San Andres Pool. The discovery well is McClellan Oil Corporation Mark Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 30, Township 15 South, Range 30 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANCE 30 EAST, NMPM Section 30: SE/4

(f) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Grayburg production and designated as the Empire-Grayburg Gas Pool. The discovery well is Carl A. Schellinger West Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 14, Township 17 South, Range 27 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM Section 14: NE/4

(g) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production and designated as the North Hume-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Bass Enterprises Production Company Bass 36 State Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 36, Township 15 South, Range 34 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM Section 36: W/2

(h) CREATE a new pool in Les County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Ateka production and designated as the Lusk-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Phillips Petroleum Company Lusk Deep Unit A Come Well No. 13 located in Unit K of Section 18, Township 19 South, Range 32 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM Section 18: S/2 Page 5 of 7 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - June 4, 1980

Docket No. 16-80

(i) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production and designated as the Milepost-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Exxon Corporation Scheidt Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 30, Township 26 South, Range 26 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

> TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM Section 36: N/2 N/2 and Lots, 1, 2, 3, and 4

> TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANCE 26 EAST, NMPM Section 30: S/2 Section 31: N/2 NW/4 and Lots 3 and 4

(j) CREATE a new wool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production and designated as the Turkey Track-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Tenneco Oil Company State HL 11 Well No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 11, Township 19 South, Range 29 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

> TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM Section 10: E/2 Section 11: S/2

(k) CONTRACT the vertical limits of the East Grama Ridge-Bone Springs Pool to the interval from 10,472 feet to 10,900 feet as found on the type log for the Getty Oil Company.State 35 Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, and redesignate said pool as the East Grama Ridge-Lower Bone Springs Pool.

(1) EXTEND the Airstrip-Upper Bone Springs Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM Section 25: W/2 SW/4 Section 26: SE/4

(m) EXTEND the Atoka-Yeso Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM Section 33: NW/4 and N/2 S/2

(n) EXTEND the Brunson-Fusselman Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM Section 8: SE/4

(o) EXTEND the Buckeye-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM Section 9: NW/4

(p) EXTEND the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM Section 13: W/2 Section 14: E/2

(q) EXTEND the Catclew Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM Section 34: S/2 TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM Section 2: Lots 1 through 8

(r) EXTEND the Chaveroo-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM Section 34: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMFM Section 3: SW/4

Page 6 of 7 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - June 4, 1980

Docket No. 16-80

(a) EXTEND the Cinta Roja-Morrow Gas Pool in Les County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NHPM Section 4: AL.

(t) EXTEND the South Corbin-Strawn Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANCE 33 EAST, NMPM Section 29: N/2 Section 30: N/2

(u) EXTEND the South Corbin-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM Section 28: W/2

(v) EXTEND the Crooked Creek-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM Section 8: S/2

(w) EXTEND the South Empire-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPK Section 17: All

(x) EXTEND the East Grama Ridge-Horrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM Section 12: W/2

(y) EXTEND the Hat Mesa-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM Section 10: W/2

(z) EXTEND the Henshaw Queen-Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM Section 11: SW/4 SW/4 Section 14: S/2 and W/2 NW/4 Section 15: E/2 SE/4

(as) EXTEND the Hobbs-Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM Section 4: SE/4

(bb) EXTEND the Indian Flats-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANCE 28 EAST, NMPM Section 2: N/2 NE/4

(cc) EXTEND the South Kemnitz Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM Section 29: W/2

(dd) EXTEME the Logan Draw-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein;

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM Section 19: N/2 NE/4 and SE/4 NE/4

(ee) EXTEND the Middle Lynch Yates-Seven Rivers Pool in Les County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM Section 21: E/2 SW/4
Page 7 of 7 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - June 4, 1980

Docket No. 16-80

(ff) EXTEND the Penasco Draw San Andres-Yeso Associated Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM Section 31: SW/4

(gg) EXTEND the East led Lake Queen-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM Section 25: S/2 S/2 Section 26: S/2 SE/4 and SE/4 SW/4 Section 36: N/2 NW/4

(ih) EXTEND the North Shugart-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM Section 17: S/2

(ii) EXTEND the Tomahawk-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TUWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM Section 25: SE/4

(jj) EXTEND the Turkey Track Seven Rivers-Queen-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM Section 9: E/2 NE/4

(kk) EXTEND the North Vacuum-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM Section 17: NW/4

(11) EXTEND the Winchester-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM Section 3: All

(mm) EXTEND the Winchester-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM Section 30: W/2

Docket No. 18-80

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - THURSDAY - JUNE 19, 1980

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION LIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following caues will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1980, from fifteen prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

> (2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1980, from four prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

Docket No. 14-80

Dockets Nos. 16-80 and 17-80 are tentatively set for June 4 and 25, 1980. Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - MAY 20, 1980

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6715: (DE NOVO)

3

Application of Texaco Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Loomis Fed. Well No. 1 to be drilled 1600 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 5, Township 21 South, Range 32 East, South Salt Lake-Morrow Gas Pool, the N/2 of said Section 5 to be dedicated to the well.

Upon application of Texaco Inc. and Bass Enterprises Production Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

Docket No. 15-80

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - MAY 21 1780

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before kichaid L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

- ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for June, 1980; from fifteen prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.
 - (2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for June, 1980, from four prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.
- CASE 6891: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Midwest Refining Company and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the State Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 16, Township 33 South, Range 14 West, Hidalgo County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 6859: (Continued from April 9, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of R & G Drilling Company for an unorthodox gas well location, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be drilled 1890 feet from the North line and 1830 feet from the East line of Section 28, Township 23 North, Range 11 West, Kutz-Fruitland Pool, the NE/4 of said Section 28 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6886: (Continued from May 7, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Aminoil USA, Inc. for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 10, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 2080 feet from the South line and 1773 feet from the East line of said Section 10. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

GASE 6884: (Continued from May 7, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Supron Energy Corporation for compulsory pooling and a dual completion, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Mesaverde and Dakota formations underlying the N/2 of Section 4, Township 30 North, Range 11 West, to be dedicated to a proposed dual completion to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well. Page 2 of 3 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - May 21, 1980

Docket No. 15-80

- CASE 6892: Application of Merrion 6 Bayless for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the shove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 24 North, Range 2 West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 6878: (Readvertised)

Application of Stevens Oil Company for a non-standard gas proration unit and unorthodox location, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre nonstandard gas proration unit comprising the N/2 SW/4 and S/2 NW/4 of Section 25, Township 8 South, Fange 28 East, Twin Lakes-San Andres Associated Pool, to be dedicated to its O'Brien "F" Well No. 4 at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the West line of said Section 25.

- CASE 6893: Application of Stevens Oil Company to amend Order No. R-5353, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a revision of the special rules for the Twin Lakes-San Andres Associated Pool as promulgated by Order No. R-5353 to provide that each well, bill or gas, shall be located no nearer than 330 feet to any quarter-quarter section line, except that any well drilled in a known gas productive area shall be located within 150 feet of the center of the quarter-quarter section.
- CASE 6894: Application of Sun Cil Company for an unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Jennings-Federal "B" Well No. 1, a Yates test to be drilled 2440 feet from the South line and 2290 feet from the West line of Section 15, Township 19 South, Range 32 East, Lusk Field, the NE/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to the well.
- CASE 6895: Application of Sun Gas Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks findings that the drilling of its J. A. Akens Well No. 10 located in Unit N of Section 3, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, was necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of an existing proration unit which could not be drained by the existing well.
- CASE 6896: Application of John E. Schalk for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox gas well location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre nonstandard Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1925 feet from the North line and 790 feet from the East line of said Section 8.
- <u>CASE 6897</u>: Application of McClellan Oil Corporation for two compulsory poolings, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from 1200 feet below the surface to the base of the Abo formation underlying the SW/4 and the SE/4 of Section 30, Township 6 South, Range 26 East, each to be dedicated to a proposed gas well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.
- CASE 6892: Application of Conoco Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location and simultaneous dedication, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Meyer B-28 Well No. 4 to be drilled 560 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the West line of Section 28, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated with its Meyer B-28 Well No. 1 in Unit G to the NE/4 and E/2 NW/4 of said Section 28.
- CASE 6899: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Morrow test well to be drilled 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 9, Township 17 South, Range 26 East, the E/2 of said Section 9 to be dedicated to the well.
- CASE 6900: Application of Ystes Petroleum Corporation for a non-standard oil proration unit, unorthodox well location, and downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an 80-acre non-standard oil proration unit comprising the N/2 SE/4 of Section 22, Township 16 South, Range 33 East, Kemnitz Field, to be dedicated to its Sombrero "MS" State Well No. 1 at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the South and East lines of said Section 22. Applicant also seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Wolfcamp and Cisco production in the wellbore of said well.

Page 3 of 3 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - May 21, 1980

t Terres

No. 1

Docket No. 15-80

CASE 6901: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp thru Mississippian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 19, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6902: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its Young Deep Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 10, Township 18 South, Range 32 East, to produce gas from the Morrow formation and oil from the Bone Springs formation thru parallel strings of tubiug.

- <u>CASE 6903</u>: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian-Mississippian test well to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the East line of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 East, the S/2 of said Section 33 to be dedicated to the well.
- <u>CASE 6904</u>: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the McDonald Unit Area, comprising 1,440 acres, more or less, of fee lands in Townships 13 and 14 South, Range 36 East.

CASE 6905: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Buffalo Lake Unit Area, comprising 2,560 acres, more or less, of Federal, State, and fee lands in Township 15 South, Range 27 East. KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN Aitorneys at Law 300 Don Gaspar Avenue Post Office Box 1769 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

••*

Reference - Langerou

Telephone 982-4285 Area Code 505

May 2, 1980

Mr. Joe Ramey Oil Conservation Division P. O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

wanta dina

Case 6896

re: John E. Schalk

Dear Joe:

Jason Kellahin W. Thomas Kellahin

Karen Aubrey

Please set this matter for hearing at the next examiner's hearing on May 21, 1980.

ruly yours, Very

W. Thomas Kellahin

cc: Mr. Tom Schalk Mr. Al Kendrick Mr. John E. Schalk

enc1. WTK:msf

ELAID 02198 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

SANTA FE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR APPROVAL OF A NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNIT AND UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, BLANCO MESAVERDE POOL, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Case 6896

237

OIL CONSTRUCTION UNISION

SAINTA FE

 M_{MS}

APPLICATION

COMES NOW JOHN E. SCHALK, by and through his attorneys KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN, and applies to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for approval of an unorthodox location and a 160-acre non-standard spacing and proration unit consisting of the NE/4 of Section 8, T25N, R3W, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show:

1. Applicant is the operator of that portion of the NE/4 of Section 8, T25N, R3W, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, from the base of the Pictured Cliffs formation through the base of the Mesaverde Formation.

2. Applicant proposes to drill his Schalk-Gulf #2 well at an unorthodox well location, 1,925 feet from the north line and 790 feet from the east line of Section 8, to a depth sufficient to test the Mesaverde formation and to dedicate the NE/4 to said well.

3. That said dedication would constitute a 160-acre nonstandard proration and spacing unit for the Blanco Mesaverde Pool, but is necessary in order to protect the correlative rights of the applicant.

4. That granting of the application will be in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of waste, and



the protection of correlative rights.

教育ション学会を

WHEREFORE, applicant requests that this matter be set before the Division's duly appointed examiner and that after notice and hearing, the application be granted as requested.

KELLAHIN & KELL Вy

W. Thomas Kellahin P. O. Box 1769 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone: 982-4285 ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR APPROVAL OF A OIL CONSULVATION DIVISION

SANTA FE

Case 6896

JOHN E. SCHALK FOR APPROVAL OF A NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNIT AND UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, BLANCO MESAVERDE POOL, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW JOHN E. SCHALK, by and through his attorneys KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN, and applies to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for approval of an unorthodox location and a 160-acre non-standard spacing and proration unit consisting of the NE/4 of Section 8, T25N, R3W, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show:

1. Applicant is the operator of that portion of the NE/4 of Section 8, T25N, R3W, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, from the base of the Pictured Cliffs formation through the base of the Mesaverde Formation.

2. Applicant proposes to drill his Schalk-Gulf #2 well at an unorthodox well location, 1,925 feet from the north line and 790 feet from the east line of Section 8, to a depth sufficient to test the Mesaverde formation and to dedicate the NE/4 to said well.

3. That said dedication would constitute a 160-acre nonstandard proration and spacing unit for the Blanco Mesaverde Pool, but is necessary in order to protect the correlative rights of the applicant.

4. That granting of the application will be in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of waste, and

the protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, applicant requests that this matter be set before the Division's duly appointed examiner and that after notice and hearing, the application be granted as requested.

KELLAHIN & KELL By

W. Thomas Kellahin P. O. Box 1769 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone: 982-4285 ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR APPROVAL OF A NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNIT AND UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, BLANCO MESAVERDE POOL, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

MAY 0 2 1980 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION SANTA FE Case 6896

APPLICATION

COMES NOW JOHN E. SCHALK, by and through his attorneys KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN, and applies to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for approval of an unorthodox location and a 160-acre non-standard spacing and proration unit consisting of the NE/4 of Section 8, T25N, R3W, Blanco Mesaverde Poo¹, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show:

1. Applicant is the operator of that portion of the NE/4 of Section 8, T25N, R3W, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, from the base of the Pictured Cliffs formation through the base of the Mesaverde Formation.

2. Applicant proposes to drill his Schalk-Gulf #2 well at an unorthodox well location, 1,925 feet from the north line and 790 feet from the east line of Section 8, to a depth sufficient to test the Mesaverde formation and to dedicate the NE/4 to said well.

3. That said dedication would constitute a 160-acre nonstandard proration and spacing unit for the Blanco Mesaverde Pool, but is necessary in order to protect the correlative rights of the applicant.

4. That granting of the application will be in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of waste, and

the protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, applicant requests that this matter be set before the Division's duly appointed examiner and that after notice and hearing, the application be granted as requested.

-2-

KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN B٦

W. Thomas Kellahin P. O. Box 1769 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone: 982-4285 ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavero To a well	÷		
dr/ dr/ BREERY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: CASE NO6896 Order No. <u>A'6496</u> APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR A MON-STANDARD GAS PROMATION UNIT AND AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RID ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. WWW NORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RID ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. WWW NORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RID ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. WWW NORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RID ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. WWW NORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RID ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. WWW NORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RID ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. WWW MEXICO, before Examiner <u>Daniel S. Nutter</u> NOW, on this day of <u>October</u> , 1980, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises, JINDS: (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thergof. (2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a SIO percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavery		, • • • • •	
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: CASE NO			ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
Order No. <u>A-6496</u> APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND AN UNORTHODUX GAS WELL LOCATION, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. <u>ORDER OF THE DIVISION</u> <u>BY THE DIVISION:</u> This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on <u>July 9</u> 19_80, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner <u>Daniel S. Nutter</u> NOW, on this <u>day of <u>October</u>, 1980, the Division Director, having considered the tostimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises, <u>FINDS:</u> (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof. (2) Upta the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaveror <i>The unit</i></u>			CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
 APPLICATION OF JOHN E. SCHALK FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND AN UNDERHODDU GAS WELL LOCATION, RID ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. CRDER OF THE DIVISION BY THE DIVISION: This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on _July 9 19_80, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner _Daniel S. Nutter NOW, on this day of _October, 1980, the Division Director, having considered the tostimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises, <u>FINDS:</u> (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof. (2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMFM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavery Tawade 			CASE NO6896
 FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND AN UNDRIHDDDX GAS WELL LOCATION, RID ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. CRDER OF THE DIVISION BY THE DIVISION: This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on _July 9 19_80, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter NOW, on this day of _October _, 1980 _, the Division Director, having considered the tostimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises, FINDS: That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof. That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent/working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaveror Tawade 			Order No. <u>R-6496</u>
BY THE DIVISION: This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. onJuly 9 19_80, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before ExaminerDaniel S. Nutter NOW, on thisday ofOctober, 1980, the Division Director, having considered the tostimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises, FINDS: (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof. (2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent Working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverd			FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT AND AN UNORTHODUX GAS WELL LOCATION, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY,
BY THE DIVISION: This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. onJuly 9 19_80, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before ExaminerDaniel S. Nutternet NOW, on thisday ofOctober, 1980, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises, FINDS: (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof, (2) Trat the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavered		124	
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. onJuly 9 19_80, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before ExaminerDaniel S. Nutter NOW, on this day ofOctober _, 1980 _, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises, <u>FINDS:</u> (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof. (2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverd <i>Towned</i>	4	N.	
 19 80, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner <u>Daniel S. Nutter</u> NOW, on this <u>day of October</u>, 1980, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises, <u>FINDS:</u> (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof. (2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverd backet 			•
NOW, on this day of 0ctober, 1980, the Division Director, having considered the tostimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises, <u>FINDS</u> : (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof. (2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavero <i>Tawull</i>			
Division Director, having considered the tostimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises, <u>FINDS:</u> (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof, (2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverd <i>To a well</i>			
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises, <u>FINDS</u> : (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof, (2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavero To a well			
in the premises, <u>FINDS:</u> (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof, (2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavero To will			
FINDS: (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof. (2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavero To a well			and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof. (2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavero To a well			in the premises,
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof, (2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavero the well			FINDS:
subject matter thereof. (2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavero To a well			(1) That due public notice having been given as required
(2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a ló0-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavero To a well			by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavero To a well			
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavero To a well			(2) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is the owner of a 50 percent working interest in the Mesaverde formation underlying
a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesavero To a well			the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM,
to a well			Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the establishment of
	· 私用 Joint Seasain S		a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverd
			Pool comprising said lands to be dedicated to be drilled thereon.

(3) That the application for hearing was for said well to be drilled at an unorthodox location, but the applicant has requested dismissal of that portion of the application and would drill the well at a standard location.

(4) That the applicant in Case No. 6965, Supron Energy Corporation, proposes the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas protation unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool comprising the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well it proposes to drill at a standard location thereon.

(5) That by Order No. R-1679-T, dated **November 14, 1974** the Division authorized the drilling of a second well on each 320-acre Blanco Mesaverde proration unit, thereby creating in effect a 160-acre spacing pattern for said pool.

(6) That the W/2 of Section 8 comprises a 320-acre Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit, and has dedicated thereto two wells, one in the NW/4 of the section and the other in the SW/4 of the section.

(7) That approval of the subject application, together with the application in Case No. 6965, to form two 160-acre non-standard units in the E/2 of Section 8 would authorize the full development of the E/2 of Section 8 by the drilling of two wells thereon, and would save the administrative overhead and legal expense which would be required by the communitization of the NE/4 and SE/4 of the section to form a single 320-acre unit to be dedicated to two wells.

(8) That approval of the aforesaid 160-acre units for the Blanco Mesaverde Pool does not preclude the creation of a single 310-acre unit for the Dakota formation or the creation of **non-standard Dakota** two 160-acre units in the E/2 of Section 8, nor the drilling of a either one or two wells to the Dakota formation, should any of the owners in the W/2 of Section 8 so desire. (9) That approval of the application in this case will prevent waste and will not impair correlative rights.

(10) That the application for an unorthodox gas well location should be dismissed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, John E. Schalk, is hereby granted approval for a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

(2) That the application in this case for an unorthodox gas well location is hereby <u>dismissed</u>.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary. DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

-3-